
Agenda 
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, January 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
 

II. Appointment of Officers for 2022 
 
A. Chair 

 
B. Vice Chair 

 
 
III. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. December 8, 2021  Planning Commission Meeting 
 

 
IV. Agenda Items 

 
A. Preliminary Review, Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, 

commercial building #4 
 

B. Recommendation for Adoption, Springboro Master Plan 
 

 
V. Guest Comments 

 
 

VI. Planning Commission and Staff Comments 
  
 
VII. Adjournment 
 



 
 
January 19, 2022                                      City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting   Page 1  
 Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, January 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Building, 320 West Central Avenue 

 
 

III. Agenda Items 
 

A. Preliminary Review 
Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, commercial 
building #4 

 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for final approval of a final development plan for the construction of a 
speculative commercial building on the west side of Advanced Drive in the Stolz Industrial Park. 
This is the fourth such approved requested by the property owner and developer, Cincinnati 
Commercial Contracting. This is the fourth such building proposed by the applicant since 2020. 
 
The subject property is located approximately 500 feet northeast of the terminus of Advanced 
Drive.  
 
The applicant is proposing to construct a one-story, 20,200-square foot flexible space commercial 
building for a future user. No address has been assigned for the property at this point in time; 
addresses are typically not assigned by the Engineering Department until further into the site 
development process. The proposed commercial building will be located on 6.72 acres of 
undeveloped land; the property owner plans to develop their remaining 1.506 acres of undeveloped 
land, located immediately to the south, as soon as practicable. 
 
The subject property has frontage on Advanced Drive. Adjacent land includes other properties in 
the Stoltz Industrial Park are occupied by the following businesses: to the north Hanover Products 
at 125 Advanced Drive and the developing property at 175 Advanced Drive, Armstrong Trailer. The 
latter was approved by Planning Commission at their November 10th. To the east and southeast 
are Advanced Interiors at 240-250 Advanced Drive, and to the south A-1 Mechanical at 235 
Advanced Drive. The subject property also borders to the west undeveloped property in Franklin 
Township with frontage and access provided from Sharts Road to the west. 
 
The subject property is zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development, and is part of the Advanced Drive 
PUD that coincides with the Stolz Industrial Park. The Advanced Drive PUD was created in 1997 to 
accommodate light industrial development of the area in collaboration with the Stolz estate. The 
remainder of the estate is now Clearcreek Park. The PUD zoning designation permits the use of 
the property for office and light industrial development. Land to the west in Franklin Township was 
recently rezoned to accommodate a residential subdivision. 
 
Staff Comments 
 
City staff has the following comments regarding this agenda item: 
 
1. Provide a color rendition of proposed building exterior. 
2. Provide elevations for proposed dumpster screening. 



 
 
January 19, 2022                                      City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting   Page 2  
 Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

3. Parking supply may need to be adjusted when end user is identified. 
4. Following preliminary review by Planning Commission, prepare a landscaping plan for review 

for compliance with Chapter 1280, Landscaping. Mark existing trees 4 inches DBH or larger 
for credit against landscaping requirements. 

5. Revise lighting plan to address photometric analysis which exceeds 6.0 foot-candle maximum 
in the proposed loading area and on the southwest and southeast corners of the building, an. 
Also revise the plans to comply with the maximum to minimum (10:1) and average to minimum 
(4:1) ratios permitted by code. 

6. Construction requirements within the existing pipeline easement area to be worked out with 
pipeline companies. 

7. Identify Benchmark. 
8. Provide detention basin calculations for review 
9. Final revised and approved site plan shall be submitted to include all comments by staff and 

planning commission to have signature of the owner or duly authorized officer and stamped 
certified by a professional engineer. 

10. An “As Built” drawing showing as built location and elevations of all improvements shall be 
submitted prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. 

11. Clearcreek Fire District has no comments at this time. 
 

B. Recommendation for Adoption 
Springboro Master Plan 
 
Background Information 

 
City staff is requesting that the Planning Commission review and approve a recommendation to City 
Council to adopt the Springboro Master Plan at their January 19, 2022 meeting. As indicated in staff’s 
January 6th memorandum that accompanied the draft report distributed to members of Planning 
Commission, the plan would replace a similar plan adopted by City Council in 2009. 
 
The plan has been under review by the City since August 2020. At that time City staff solicited 
proposals from consulting firms. The City received 17 proposals by the submittal deadline, and short 
listed from that number to three consulting teams that were interviewed with representatives of the 
Master Plan Steering Committee. The consulting team consisting of MKSK as lead consultant, 
supported by Epic Small, and The Greenway Collaborative, was selected to complete the plan. 
 
MKSK began work in September 2020, and the nine-member steering committee began meeting in 
October 2020 and continued to work through the pandemic meeting in person and virtually, conducted 
two rounds of public input meetings, and two surveys. Planning Commission members Becky Iverson 
and Steve Harding served on the Steering Committee. At its meeting on December 14th, the Steering 
Committee approved a recommendation to adopt the plan. The draft dated December 20, 2021 
includes a number of revisions incorporated into the document that were included in the motion. 
 
Sean Hare of MKSK has been the City’s primary point of contact on this project and will be participating 
in the meeting on January 19th by webinar. Along with City staff, he will review the planning process 
used to complete the plan, review plan recommendations, and answer any questions from members of 
Planning Commission. 
 



 
 
January 19, 2022                                      City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting   Page 3  
 Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Following action by the Planning Commission, the plan will be placed before Springboro City Council for 
review and adoption. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
City Staff recommends Planning Commission to approve a recommendation to City Council to approve 
the Springboro Master Plan, draft dated December 20, 2021. 

 
 

The information contained in this report is based on material provided to the City of Springboro as of 
Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. 
 





D

1

0

1

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

2

D

1

0

1

.

3

D

1

0

2

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

2

D

1

0

2

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

5

D

1

0

1

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

5

D

1

0

2

.

3

EX. FH

S

 

5

6

°

0

6

'

4

5

"

 

E

 

-

 

8

7

.

0

0

'

RADIUS = 60'

ARC = 75.17'

CHORD = 70.35'

N 77°39'32" E

EX. F.H.

7

6

7

P=767.60

MTC. EX.

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 
D

R
I
V

E

EX. LOT

6.72 ACRES

(AFTER LOT

SPLITS)

TR
AS
H

DU
MP

ST
ER

FLEXIBLE SPACE

BUILDING

SINGLE STORY~20,200 SF;

F.F.E.=766.00'

15 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

PROPOSED

DETENTION

POND

TRASH
DUMPSTER

ZONED "PUD"

A

C

C

E

S

S

I

B

L

E

V

A

N

8

A

C

C

E

S

S

I

B

L

E

V

A

N

7

PR. LOT

1.506 ACRES

SHEET NO.

VERT.

JOB. NO.

SCALE:

DATE

HORIZ.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

E
V

A
N

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
2
4
0
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

O
A

D
, 
S

U
IT

E
 2

1
1

C
IN

C
IN

N
A

T
I,

 O
H

IO
 4

5
2
2
6

(5
1
3
) 

3
2
1
-2

1
6
8

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

LOCATION MAP

PROPOSED SITE

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:

INDEX:

CIVIL ENGINEERING: SURVEYING:

DEVELOPER:

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
. 
#4

TI
TL

E
 S

H
E

E
T 

&
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

N
O

TE
S

 A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

G
B
O

R
O

, 
W

A
R

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

ADVANCED DR. #4
ADVANCED DR., CITY OF SPRINGBORO, WARREN COUNTY, OHIO

DEC, 2021

PLANS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDING FOR:
GENERAL NOTES:

STANDARD DRAWINGS:

OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH EAVE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SINGLE DUMPSTER; FULLY ENCLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GAS SERVICE; COORD. W/ PROVIDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC; COORD. W/ PROVIDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE & GUY POWER, TELE, CABLE (GOES UNDERGROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SAN. TAP ~INV.=751.8' (RECORDS INDICATE ENTERS LIFT STATION AT 751.5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SANITARY MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GENERATOR FOR LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIFT STATION RIM=769.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIFT STATION RIM=769.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" FORCE MAIN STUBBED TO THIS LOCATION APPROXIMATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR ASPHALT TO CITY STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 6" DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 6" WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGS SET FOR LOCATION OF GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86%%D06'45" W - 306.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 3%%D53'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC=37.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=N 25%%D33'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC=119.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=S 9%%D36'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR = 768.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER LEE A. KNUEPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES DATED 0CT 8, 2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.188

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAV HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.067

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.179

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.985

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 3' DOOR LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.489

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.554

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.942

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.942

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.618

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.571

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.065

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.590

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC+4.5 CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.486

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.173

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.921

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.415

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.466

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.471

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.981

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.013

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.439

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.725

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.372

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.620

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.155

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.389

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPE FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.496

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.162

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.345

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.187

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.188

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.172

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.176

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.095

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.825

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.723

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.724

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.802

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.812

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 3' DOOR LT +.25 FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.237

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.065

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.092

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.381

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.548

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.712

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.900

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.364

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.529

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.024

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.613

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
OG

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.332

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.917

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK WALK END

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.152

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAV MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.789

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.218

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.697

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.373

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.022

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.810

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.697

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.676

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.701

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.100

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC FIRE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.162

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.997

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X2 CB 12"S 2.95D

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.202

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPE FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.664

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.064

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.118

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EX. HVAC UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. CONCRETE W/ DOWELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN GRATE=762.00 INV=759.33 8" INV.=759.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE RAMP?

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY LATERAL CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. D.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. D.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 8" R.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=N 25%%D33'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17%%D 59'09" E - 540.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD DOCK DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
235 ADVANCED DRIVE, LLC 04193000142 235 ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CB-3-REBUILD TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF DRIVE APRON. COORD. W/CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE H.W. EXTEND PIPE, SET MANHOLE AND NEW PIPE AND HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. & DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING FOR SITE WORK SHOULD BE SIMILAR IN NATURE TO THE FOLLOWING: 1. CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR THOSE AREAS CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR THOSE AREAS NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT PERIMETER CONTROL MEASURES. 2. INSTALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSTALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES. 3. GRADING AND STRIPPING OF THE REMAINING AREAS GRADING AND STRIPPING OF THE REMAINING AREAS OF THE DEVELOPMENT SITE OR PROJECT AREA. 4. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FEATURES. (DEMOLITION DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FEATURES. (DEMOLITION UNDER SEP. PERMIT)  5. INSTALL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS. INSTALL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS. 6. TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION OR EROSION TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION OR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES. 7. SITE CONSTRUCTION. SITE CONSTRUCTION. 8. FINAL GRADING, STABILIZATION, AND LANDSCAPING. FINAL GRADING, STABILIZATION, AND LANDSCAPING. 9. REMOVAL OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REMOVAL OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1  TITLE SHEET & GENERAL NOTES TITLE SHEET & GENERAL NOTES C-1.1 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS C-2  EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMO PLAN EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMO PLAN C-3  SITE DIMENSION PLAN SITE DIMENSION PLAN C-3.1 UTILITY SERVICE PLAN UTILITY SERVICE PLAN C-4  GRADING PLAN GRADING PLAN C-5  STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANSTORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS ENGINEERING 4240 AIRPORT RD., SUITE 211 CINCINNATI, OHIO 45226 (513)-321-2168 JONATHAN R. EVANS, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dec. 27, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
CINCINNATI COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING, INC.  4779 RED BANK EXPRESSWAY  CINCINNATI OH 45227 JOHN WESTHEIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING ODOT AND LOCAL STANDARD DRAWINGS SHALL BE CONSIDERED A PART OF THIS PLAN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS", CURRENT EDITION,  AND THE CURRENT "RULES AND REGULATIONS" OF THE CITY OF THE CITY OF SPRINGBORO SHALL GOVERN ALL CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON THIS PLAN, UNLESS OTHERWISE  SHALL GOVERN ALL CONSTRUCTION ITEMS ON THIS PLAN, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PER LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS. WHERE PLANS REFER TO CONTRACTOR, IT MAY MEAN SUBCONTRACTOR AT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S DISCRETION. ALL WORK IN THE ADVANCED DR., RIGHT OF WAY, INCLUDING UTILITY CUTS/TAPS WILL NEED ADVANCED DR., RIGHT OF WAY, INCLUDING UTILITY CUTS/TAPS WILL NEED , RIGHT OF WAY, INCLUDING UTILITY CUTS/TAPS WILL NEED  RIGHT OF WAY, INCLUDING UTILITY CUTS/TAPS WILL NEED A PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF SPRINGBORO. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS TOGETHER WITH EXERCISING PRECAUTIONS AT ALL TIMES FOR THE PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY.  IT IS ALSO THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SUB-CONTRACTOR(S) TO INITIATE, MAINTAIN AND SUPERVISE ALL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS, PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THIS WORK. ITEM 201: CLEARING AND GRUBBING:  THIS WORK CONSISTS OF CLEARING, GRUBBING, SCALPING, REMOVING TREES AND STUMPS, AND REMOVING ALL VEGETATION AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS FROM THE LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, EXCEPT SUCH OBJECTS THAT ARE TO REMAIN OR ARE TO BE REMOVED ACCORDING TO OTHER ITEMS OF WORK. USE REMOVED OR EXCAVATED MATERIALS IN THE WORK WHEN THE MATERIAL CONFORMS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS; IF NOT THEN RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF THE MATERIAL ACCORDING TO 105.16 AND 105.17. REMOVE OR SAVE ALL TREES, SHRUBS, AND PLANTS AS DESIGNATED ON THE PLANS. PRESERVE ALL VEGETATION AND OBJECTS NOT DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL. PAINT CUT OR SCARRED SURFACES OF TREES OR SHRUBS SELECTED FOR RETENTION ACCORDING TO 666.04.  IN ORDER TO RETARD AND PREVENT THE SPREAD OF THE EMERALD ASH BORER, LIMIT THE MOVEMENT OF REGULATED ARTICLES ACCORDING TO OHIO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 901:5-56. OBSERVE REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDLING AND TRANSPORTING OF REGULATED ARTICLES IN QUARANTINED AREAS AS DEFINED BY THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (HTTP://WWW.AGRI.OHIO.GOV/EAB/). ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SWPPP PLAN AND LOCAL AND OHIO EPA REGULATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL INSPECTIONS AND REPORTING AS REQUIRED BY THE OHIO EPA FOR THE NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION (NPDES) PERMIT.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WRITTEN REPORTS TO THE OWNER AND KEEP COPY ON FILE.  THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED THROUGH INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE VARIOUS UTILITY OWNERS AND BY FIELD SURVEY, BUT ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR COMPLETE.  IT SHALL BE THE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, TO DETERMINE THE ACTUAL FIELD LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IMPACTING HIS WORK. BY LAW, THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CONTACT THE OHIO UTILITY PROTECTION, INC. AT OHIO811.ORG, 8-1-1 OR 1-800-362-2764 AT LEAST 48 HOURS BUT NO MORE THAN 10 WORKING DAYS (EXCLUDING WEEKENDS AND LEGAL HOLIDAYS) BEFORE BEGINNING ANY DIGGING.  THE LOCATION, SUPPORT, PROTECTION AND RESTORATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR THE VARIOUS ITEMS.   THE DESIGN ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MEANS, METHODS, PROCEDURES, TECHNIQUES, OR SEQUENCES OF OPERATIONS OF THE CONTRACTOR, NOR FOR SAFETY ON THE JOB SITE OR THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO COMPLETE THE WORK AS SPECIFIED ON THIS PLAN. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL SURVEYING AND CONSTRUCTION STAKING REQUIRED FOR SITEWORK IN THIS PACKAGE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTRICT ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO THE PROJECT SITE AND EXISTING RIGHTS-OF-WAY, CONSTRUCTION AND PERMANENT EASEMENTS AND SHALL NOT TRESPASS UPON OTHER PROPERTY WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. ACCESS TO ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. ANY STORM PIPES DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL EITHER BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION OR CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL SURPLUS EXCAVATION AS DIRECTED OR APPROVED BY THE OWNER.  ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED OR SECURELY PLATED DURING NON-WORKING HOURS. ALL MANHOLES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND VALVE BOXES SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL GRADE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. GRANULAR BACKFILL SHALL BE REQUIRED IN ALL TRENCHED IN AREAS OF EXISTING PAVEMENT.  FILL IN PROPOSED PAVEMENT OR BUILDING PAD AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE PROJECT'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND FIELD PERSONELL APPROVAL. STORM SEWERS AND STRUCTURES: ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWERS AND STRUCTURES ARE PRIVATE AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER. SUPPLY PIPE OF THE REQUIRED SIZE OR ONE SIZE LARGER. PROPOSED STORM SEWERS "PR. STM" SHALL BE PVC-SDR 35/ HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE), PER ODOT 707.33/ OR REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE, PER ODOT ITEM 706.02, CLASS IV.  ALL STORM SHALL BE INSTALLED PER ODOT ITEM 611.10, TYPE A (CULVERTS) AND TYPE B (STORM/SANITARY UNDER PAVEMENT). 611.06 BEDDING. TYPE 1 BEDDING CONSISTS OF STRUCTURAL BACKFILL EXTENDING AT LEAST 6 INCHES (150 MM) BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE CONDUIT FOR THE FULL WIDTH OF THE TRENCH. COMPACT THE BEDDING ACCORDING TO 611.06. USE TYPE 1 BEDDING FOR 706.05, OR 706.051 AND 706.052 ON SLAB BOTTOMS, OR CORRUGATED INVERT PLATES. TYPE 2 BEDDING CONSISTS OF STRUCTURAL BACKFILL EXTENDING AT LEAST 3 INCHES (75 MM) FOR ALL 706 RIGID PIPE CONDUITS AND 6 INCHES (150 MM) FOR ALL OTHER CONDUITS BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE CONDUIT FOR THE FULL WIDTH OF THE TRENCH. EXTEND THE BEDDING UP AROUND THE PIPE FOR A DEPTH OF NOT LESS THAN 30 PERCENT OF THE RISE OF THE CONDUIT. SHAPE THE BEDDING TO FIT THE CONDUIT WITH RECESSES SHAPED TO RECEIVE THE BELL OF BELL-AND-SPIGOT PIPE. LEAVE THE BEDDING BELOW THE MIDDLE ONE-THIRD OF THE PIPE SPAN UNCOMPACTED. COMPACT THE REMAINING BEDDING ACCORDING TO 611.06. USE TYPE 2 BEDDING FOR TYPES A, B, C, AND D CONDUITS EXCEPT FOR LONG SPAN STRUCTURES AND FOR CONDUITS THAT REQUIRE TYPE 3 BEDDING. COMPACTED FILLS SHALL BE MADE TO A MINIMUM OF THREE FEET ABOVE THE CROWN OF ANY PROPOSED SEWER PRIOR TO TRENCHING FOR PLACEMENT OF SEWER.  ALL FILLS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE PROJECT'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, OR PER GOVERNING AGENCIES APPROVAL. CATCH BASINS AND/OR MANHOLES OVER 4 FEET SHALL BE FURNISHED WITH STEPS, MEETING ODOT ITEM 706.13, 711.13, 711.30, OR 711.31.  711.13, 711.30, OR 711.31. 711.13, 711.30, OR 711.31. CATCH BASINS LOCATED IN PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL HAVE FINGER DRAINS, (SEE DETAIL SHEET). DISTANCES LISTED ON THE PLANS ARE FROM CENTER OF STRUCTURE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINZ SURVEYING, LLC 6547 BROOKS RD, HARRISON, OH 45030 (513)-202-0525 DANNY BINZ, P.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-2-2A, 2-2B, 2-2C (7-16-2021) CATCH BASINS NOs 2-2A, B & C CB-2-3, 2-4 (7-16-2021) CATCH BASINS NO's 2-3 & 2-4 CB-2-5, 2-6 (7-16-2021) CATCH BASINS NO's 2-5 & 2-6 CB 3 (7-16-2021) CATCH BASIN NO. 3 CB 3A (7-16-2021) CATCH BASIN NO. 3A MH 3 (7-16-2021) MANHOLE NO. 3 BP-7.1 (7-17-2020) NEW CURB RAMPS ST-001 (5-1-2019) ROADWAY STANDARDS ST-002 (11-1-2019) RETROFIT CURB RAMPS AND CURB & GUTTER ST-003 (8-13-2019) SANITARY AND STORM SEWER STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGBORO ADVANCE LLC 4779 RED BANK EXPWY CINCINNATI OH 45227



SHEET NO.

VERT.

JOB. NO.

SCALE:

DATE

HORIZ.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

E
V

A
N

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
2
4
0
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

O
A

D
, 
S

U
IT

E
 2

1
1

C
IN

C
IN

N
A

T
I,

 O
H

IO
 4

5
2
2
6

(5
1
3
) 

3
2
1
-2

1
6
8

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
. 
#4

SI
TE

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
E

TA
IL

S
 A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 D
R

.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

G
B
O

R
O

, 
W

A
R

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

CONCRETE PAVING DETAIL

INTEGRAL WALK AND CURB

MEDIUM DUTY ASPHALT PAVING

DETAIL AT CATCH BASIN IN PAVEMENT

18" STRAIGHT CURB

ADA  PARKING SIGN DETAIL

DEPRESSED CURB RAMP &
PARKING STRIPING DETAIL

CONCRETE WALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. & DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dec. 27, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-6" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE-#304 (2 LIFTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 100% STD. PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2 1/2" ODOT 448, TYPE 1, MED. BITUMINOUS LEVELING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1 1/2" ODOT 448, TYPE 1, MED. BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL PAVING NOTES: AFTER BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT HAS BEEN REPLACED, SAWCUT OR ROUTE JOINT BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW PAVEMENT AND FILL WITH HOT POURED RUBBER JOINT SEALER PRODUCT.  HOT POURED RUBBER JOINT SEALER SHALL BE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING OR AN APPROVED EQUAL:  1) ROADSAVER 221; CRAFCO INC. 2) PRODUCT #9005 OR #9030; KOCH MATERIAL COMPANY 3) SEALTIGHT HI-SPEC; W.R. MEADOWS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURING & SEALING COMPOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.)  CONTROL JOINTS 10' O.C. MAX (EACH DIRECTION).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT EX. JOINT (IF BUTTING INTO EX. CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 98% COMPACTION ASTM D-698

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.)  PRE-FORMED EXPANSION JOINTS 30'     O.C. MAX. & WHERE ABUTS CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD  " EXPANS. 12" EXPANS. MATERIAL AT EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42 LB. WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.)  SEE CONCRETE WALK SECTION FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.)  FULL DEPTH SEPARATORS ARE NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.)  CONCRETE SHALL BE 4000 PSI A.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PERMITTED EXCEPT AT EXP. JTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    LOCATION OF JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE 95% STD. PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE #304

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLED CONTRACTION JT. 1/4" WIDE x 1 1/2 "   DEPTH (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RADIUS  TOOLED ROUND EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED (SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6 W1.4 x W1.4 W.W.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINGER DRAINS, 4" DIAMETER, HDPE SLOTTED PIPE (ADS N-12-ASTM F405), MIN. 8 FT. LONG, WITH SOCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CLEAN GRAVEL W/ <5% FINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. PIPE TO BE HDPE SLOTTED-ADS N-12, ASTM F405 (OR EQUAL) 2. SLOPE PIPE AND TRENCH BOTTOM FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO INLET-2% RECOMMENDED. 3. WRAP EACH SLOTTED PIPE IN FILTER SOCK. 4. FRAME AND GRATE SHALL BE NEENAH R-3405. (HEAVY DUTY FRAME AND GRATE) 5. FINGER DRAIN TO BE OMITTED WHEN THERE IS A CONFLICT BETWEEN INLET/OUTLET PIPE ELEVATIONS AND FINGER DRAIN. 6. HOLE FOR FINGER DRAIN SHALL BE SEALED WITH WATERTIGHT GROUT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL HOLES WITH WATERTIGHT GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH FRAME AND GRATE R-3405

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED ASPHALT CONCRETE AT CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.)  CONCRETE SHALL BE 5% AE 4,000-PSI MIX WITH 650-PSI FLEXURAL STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL PAVING NOTE: 1. CONFIRM PAVING DETAIL SPECS WITH THE GEOTECH ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RADIUS  TOOLED ROUND EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IN 1 CU. YD. OF 3,000 PSI MIX CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE $250

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT OR EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
U-TYPE FLANGED STEEL OR GALVANIZED SQUARE TUBE TO BE CENTERED IN BOLLARD AND RUN 3' MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  THE MIN, HEIGHT OF THE BOTTOM OF THE LOWEST SIGN SHALL BE 5'-0" (OR LOCAL CODE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD "FINE $250" AND "VAN ACCESSIBLE" TO SIGN AS APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. A.D.A. SIGN TYPE: A. 18"x12" B. 9"x12" A.D.A. SIGN TYPE: A. 18"x12" B. 9"x12" 2. "FINE" AND "VAN ACCESSIBLE" SIGN TO BE INSTALLED BASED ON LOCAL CODE. "FINE" AND "VAN ACCESSIBLE" SIGN TO BE INSTALLED BASED ON LOCAL CODE. 3. ALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH U.S. ADMINISTRATIONS "MANUAL OF UNIFORM ALL SIGNS SHALL COMPLY WITH U.S. ADMINISTRATIONS "MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES," LOCAL  CODES AND AS SPECIFIED, MOUNT SIGNS TO CODES AND AS SPECIFIED, MOUNT SIGNS TO POST IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  VAN ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0% SLOPE MAX IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WHEEL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" MIN   STALL WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MIN   LANDING AREA    WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0" MIN  VAN STALL WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 18'-0" MIN.  MIN. STALL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" MIN  MIN   STALL WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" MIN  MIN   STALL WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12   MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12   MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LANDING AREA  VARIES 5' MIN 1.0% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1:12 MAX RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1:12 MAX RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LINES 4" WIDE &   CENTERED UNLESS    OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CURB STOP (2.5'  FROM CURB) ONLY   WHERE SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NOTE: A.D.A. SIGN 1.5' FROM E/P OR 1.0' BEHIND WALK (SEE A.D.A. PARKING SIGN DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PAINT 4" WIDE STRIPES, 2' O.C. AT       45° ANGLE.      (BLUE PAINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.D.A. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.D.A. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING CURB   IF NECESSARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT WITH A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTER HAVING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS SHALL BE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RADIUS OF 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% STD. PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.)  CONTROL JOINTS 5' O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.)  EXPANSION JOINTS 30' O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.)  CONCRETE SHALL BE 4000 PSI AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ODOT ITEM 304

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURING & SEALING COMPOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE



EX. FH

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 
D

R
I
V

E

EX. LOT

6.72 ACRES

(AFTER LOT

SPLITS)

ZONED "PUD"

PR. LOT

1.506 ACRES

SHEET NO.

VERT.

JOB. NO.

SCALE:

DATE

HORIZ.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

E
V

A
N

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
2
4
0
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

O
A

D
, 
S

U
IT

E
 2

1
1

C
IN

C
IN

N
A

T
I,

 O
H

IO
 4

5
2
2
6

(5
1
3
) 

3
2
1
-2

1
6
8

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
. 
#4

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

&
D

E
M

O
 P

LA
N

 A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

G
B
O

R
O

, 
W

A
R

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION OF UTILITES SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF ABOVE GROUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPURTENANCES ONLY.  THE SURVEYOR WAS NOT PROVIDED WITH UNDERGROUND PLANS OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE GROUND MARKINGS TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF ANY SUBTERRANEAN USES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM OBSERVED ABOVE GROUND APPURTENANCES ONLY AS SHOWN HEREON, GAS, ELECTRIC,

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER, TELEPHONE, AND WATER LINES AND/OR SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR THE SUBJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend of Symbols & Abbreviations

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATING, VENTILATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FAUCET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 36"=757.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 30"=756.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
761

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
753

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIBED IN D.B 198, PG. 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R. 1044 PG. 882

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'PIPELINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=766.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=754.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=766.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=754.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS MANHOLE IS LOCATED 100' NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE & GUY POWER, TELE, CABLE (GOES UNDERGROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGS SET FOR LOCATION OF GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86%%D06'45" W - 306.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 3%%D53'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC=37.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=N 25%%D33'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC=119.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=S 9%%D36'33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.917

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK WALK END

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.218

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.697

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.373

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.022

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.162

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.997

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X2 CB 12"S 2.95D

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.202

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPE FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.664

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.064

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.118

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN GRATE=762.00 INV=759.33 8" INV.=759.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD=N 25%%D33'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY MANHOLE RIM~766.02 INV=753.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
235 ADVANCED DRIVE, LLC 04193000142 235 ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. & DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dec. 27, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CURRENT ZONING FOR THE PROPERTY IS "PUD".  ANY SPECIFIC QUESTIONS REGARDING ZONING SHALL BE DIRECTED TO THE CITY OF SPRINGBORO ZONING DEPARTMENT. CITY OF SPRINGBORO ZONING DEPARTMENT.  ZONING DEPARTMENT. 2. USE WILL BE COMMERCIAL AND IS UNDERSTOOD TO BE COMPATIBLE WITH CURRENT ZONING. 3. PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 39165C0017E EFFECTIVE 12/17/2010, THE SUBJECT 39165C0017E EFFECTIVE 12/17/2010, THE SUBJECT  EFFECTIVE 12/17/2010, THE SUBJECT 12/17/2010, THE SUBJECT , THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS A NON-PRINTED MAP, LOCATED IN ZONE "X". ZONE "X" IS AN AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD. 4. ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED CONTRACTOR AND BE PERFORMED PER LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.  ALL REMEDIATION WORK SHALL BE PROVIDED BY A PROPERLY LICENSED ABATEMENT CONTRACTOR. ALL DEBRIS TO BE DISPOSED OF IN A LAWFUL MANNER AND APPROVED BY OWNER.   5.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY AND MARK LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEERING FIRM IF ANY UTILITIES OR UNDERGROUND FEATURES ARE ENCOUNTERED WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS OR DIFFER IN LOCATION, HORIZONTAL OR VERTICAL.  6.  ANY PORTIONS OF WALK, CURB, OR PAVEMENT (OUTSIDE OF SITE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS) DAMAGED DURING DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPLACED IN-KIND. 7.  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL CONSTRUCTION BARRIER FENCE DURING AND AFTER DEMOLITION.  ANY OPEN EXCAVATION SHALL BE PROPERLY BARRICADED AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS. 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE EXISTING GROUND COVER ONLY AS NECESSARY FOR THE PROJECT PHASE CURRENTLY UNDER CONSTRUCTION. 9. EXCAVATION AND DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE EXTREME CARE TO PREVENT MUD AND DEBRIS FROM ENTERING EXISTING STORM SEWERS AND WATER COURSES. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP EXISTING PAVEMENT SURROUNDING THE SITE "BROOM CLEAN" AND FREE OF SOIL OR AGGREGATE THAT MIGHT BE BROUGHT OFF-SITE FROM THE PROPERTY. 11. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THE STREET/PARKING LOT CLEAN BY PREVENTING DEBRIS, MUD, DIRT, ETC. FROM BEING TRACKED ONTO THE STREET/PARKING LOT.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING DEBRIS, MUD, ETC. FROM THE STREET IMMEDIATELY WHEN IT OCCURS AND SHALL INSPECT THE STREET AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15



D

1

0

1

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

2

D

1

0

1

.

3

D

1

0

2

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

2

D

1

0

2

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

5

D

1

0

1

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

5

D

1

0

2

.

3

EX. FH

TR
AS
H

DU
MP

ST
ER

FLEXIBLE SPACE

BUILDING

SINGLE STORY~20,200 SF;

F.F.E.=766.00'

15 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

PROPOSED

DETENTION

POND

TRASH
DUMPSTER

ZONED "PUD"

A

C

C

E

S

S

I

B

L

E

V

A

N

8

A

C

C

E

S

S

I

B

L

E

V

A

N

7

PR. LOT

1.506 ACRES

SHEET NO.

VERT.

JOB. NO.

SCALE:

DATE

HORIZ.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

E
V

A
N

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
2
4
0
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

O
A

D
, 
S

U
IT

E
 2

1
1

C
IN

C
IN

N
A

T
I,

 O
H

IO
 4

5
2
2
6

(5
1
3
) 

3
2
1
-2

1
6
8

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
. 
#4

SI
TE

 D
IM

E
N

SI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

G
B
O

R
O

, 
W

A
R

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

LEGEND-PROP. FEATURES

NOTES:

PARKING TABLE:

PROPOSED PARKING= 13

ADA ACCESSIBLE = 2

TOTAL PARKING 15 SPACES (MIN. 9'X18')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH EAVE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SINGLE DUMPSTER; FULLY ENCLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. A.D.A. SIGN PER SECTION 406 ICC/ANSI A117

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. A.D.A. SIGN PER SECTION 406 ICC/ANSI A117

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 4' WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 4' WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
235 ADVANCED DRIVE, LLC 04193000142 235 ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CB-3-REBUILD TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF DRIVE APRON. COORD. W/CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE H.W. EXTEND PIPE, SET MANHOLE AND NEW PIPE AND HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. & DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dec. 27, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN, BY OTHERS.  ALL AREAS NOT PAVING, OR BUILDING ARE TO BE COVERED WITH GRASS/TURF UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB, CENTERLINE OF STRIPE,  PROPERTY LINE OR R/W UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2. ALL CURB RADII ARE 3' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. ALL CONSTRUCTION STAGING ACTIVITIES MUST BE SELF-CONTAINED WITHIN THE LOT. 4. ALL STORAGE OF CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION STAGING AREAS AND THE PARKING OF CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES, INCLUDING VEHICLES OF WORKERS, SHALL OCCUR ONLY ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. 5. ONLY THE ACCESS POINTS LOCATED UPON THE PROPERTY SHALL BE USED BY ALL LABORERS, SUPPLIERS, CONTRACTORS AND OTHERS CONNECTED WITH SUCH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 6. ALL CONCRETE FOR SITE WORK SHALL BE PER ODOT 452, CLASS "C", 4,000 PSI, 5-7% AIR ENTRAINED. 7. PROVIDE A TOOLED JOINT AT THE PERIMETER OF THE CONCRETE DRIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT-HEAVY DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15



D

1

0

1

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

2

D

1

0

1

.

3

D

1

0

2

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

2

D

1

0

2

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

5

D

1

0

1

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

5

D

1

0

2

.

3

EX. FH

TR
AS
H

DU
MP

ST
ER

FLEXIBLE SPACE

BUILDING

SINGLE STORY~20,200 SF;

F.F.E.=766.00'

15 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

PROPOSED

DETENTION

POND

TRASH
DUMPSTER

ZONED "PUD"

PR. LOT

1.506 ACRES

SHEET NO.

VERT.

JOB. NO.

SCALE:

DATE

HORIZ.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

E
V

A
N

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
2
4
0
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

O
A

D
, 
S

U
IT

E
 2

1
1

C
IN

C
IN

N
A

T
I,

 O
H

IO
 4

5
2
2
6

(5
1
3
) 

3
2
1
-2

1
6
8

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
. 
#4

U
TI

LI
TY

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
LA

N
 A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 D
R

.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

G
B
O

R
O

, 
W

A
R

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

LEGEND-PROP. FEATURES

NOTES:

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH EAVE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 36"=757.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 30"=756.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIBED IN D.B 198, PG. 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R. 1044 PG. 882

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'PIPELINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=766.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=754.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WATER SERVICE 6" DUCTILE IRON CL. 52.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WATER METER INSIDE BUILDING WITH REMOTE READER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SAN. 6" SDR 35 @ 2.00% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SAN. TAP ~INV.=754.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 756.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY MANHOLE RIM~766.02 INV=753.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 758.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 760.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O. 762.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE WITH GAS COMPANY FOR SANITARY AND WATER CROSSINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC; COORD. W/ PROVIDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" ROOF DRAIN, SDR 35 @ 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ROOF DRAIN, SDR 35 @ 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
235 ADVANCED DRIVE, LLC 04193000142 235 ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CB-3-REBUILD TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF DRIVE APRON. COORD. W/CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE H.W. EXTEND PIPE, SET MANHOLE AND NEW PIPE AND HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. & DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dec. 27, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED 6" SANITARY LATERAL PVC SDR 35 @ 2.08%%% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS -PR. DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD -PR. 6" SDR 35 ROOF DRAIN @ 1.00%%% (OR SLOPED AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE (6" DUCTILE IRON LINE, 1" METER-INSIDE BUILDING;

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER LINES TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF 54" OF COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS SERVICE (SIZE TBD BY USE) INSTALL 4" CONDUIT WITH PULL STRING AND LOCATOR WIRE (IF NEEDED FOR TIMING SEE NOTE 24 BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST FOR REPAIRING OR RELOCATING ALL UTILITIES AFFECTED BY CONSTRUCTION.  LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON UTILITY RECORDS AND A FIELD SURVEY BY BINZ SURVEYING.  2. ALL UTILITY SERVICES SHOULD BE COORDINATED WITH THE LOCAL PROVIDER FOR OPTIMAL ALL UTILITY SERVICES SHOULD BE COORDINATED WITH THE LOCAL PROVIDER FOR OPTIMAL PLACEMENT OF SERVICES (SEE COVER SHEET FOR CONTACTS). 3. FURTHERMORE, ALL BUILDING UTILITY CONNECTION POINTS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CURRENT FURTHERMORE, ALL BUILDING UTILITY CONNECTION POINTS SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH CURRENT ARCHITECTURAL PLANS PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE COST OF ALL UTILITY TAPS AND COORDINATION FEES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COST OF ALL UTILITY TAPS AND COORDINATION FEES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER. 5. IF LOWEST LEVEL ELEVATION IS BELOW RIM ELEVATION OF UPSTREAM MANHOLE, THEN TAP MUST IF LOWEST LEVEL ELEVATION IS BELOW RIM ELEVATION OF UPSTREAM MANHOLE, THEN TAP MUST INCLUDE BACKFLOW PREVENTION OR BE PUMPED TO GRAVITY.  6. SANITARY CLEANOUTS WITHIN PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE NEENAH R-1976 LID AND FRAME. SANITARY CLEANOUTS WITHIN PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE NEENAH R-1976 LID AND FRAME. 7. COORDINATE WITH CITY OF SPRINGBORO FOR BUILDING SEWER AND WATER TAPS. COORDINATE WITH CITY OF SPRINGBORO FOR BUILDING SEWER AND WATER TAPS. 8. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS, COOLING WATER, SWIMMING POOL WATER OR OTHER CLEAN ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS, COOLING WATER, SWIMMING POOL WATER OR OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM ARE PROHIBITED.  9. ROOF DRAINS SHALL BE SDR 35 AND TIED DIRECTLY INTO THE UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER ROOF DRAINS SHALL BE SDR 35 AND TIED DIRECTLY INTO THE UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER SYSTEM. 10. SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN (BY OTHERS) FOR LOCATION OF METER L0CATION.  SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN (BY OTHERS) FOR LOCATION OF METER L0CATION.  11. A SIGN PERMIT IS NECESSARY.  APPLICANT MUST SUBMIT AND GET APPROVAL BY ZONING A SIGN PERMIT IS NECESSARY.  APPLICANT MUST SUBMIT AND GET APPROVAL BY ZONING DEPARTMENT AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 12. EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ACCORDING TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE INFORMATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PRESENCE AND LOCATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES, AS SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS, AND REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE DONE TO THE UTILITIES DURING PROBING OR CONSTRUCTION. 13. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR UTILITY ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR UTILITY OWNER, AS REQUIRED. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 48 HOUR NOTICE FOR INSPECTION. ALL TRENCHES, PIPING AND TAPS SHALL BE LEFT EXPOSED AND PROTECTED UNTIL INSPECTED AND APPROVED. 14. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL CONDUITS AND PIPES THAT COLLECT DEBRIS, MUD, SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL CONDUITS AND PIPES THAT COLLECT DEBRIS, MUD, CONCRETE, TRASH, ECT. PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT. 15. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES FOR PLACEMENT OF ALL SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES FOR PLACEMENT OF ALL NECESSARY CONDUIT PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATIONS. 16. SITE CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES AND SITE CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES AND DETAILS, INCLUDING SITE LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, GAS, ELECTRIC, INTERNET AND OTHER CONDUIT TO BE COORDINATED WITH UTILITY INSTALLATION. 17. DOWNSPOUT DRAIN CONNECTION SHALL BE 2.0' MIN. BELOW FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION. DOWNSPOUT DRAIN CONNECTION SHALL BE 2.0' MIN. BELOW FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AND COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLAN. 18. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL UTILITY SERVICE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS WITH CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL UTILITY SERVICE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLAN. 19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE FEDERAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS. 20. WATER SERVICES SHALL BE LAID IN A MINIMUM OF 4'-6" FROM TOP OF FINISHED GRADE TO THE WATER SERVICES SHALL BE LAID IN A MINIMUM OF 4'-6" FROM TOP OF FINISHED GRADE TO THE TOP OF WATER SERVICE. 21. ALL DOMESTIC WATER PIPE SHALL BE TYPE K COPPER. ALL DOMESTIC WATER PIPE SHALL BE TYPE K COPPER. 22. SANITARY SERVICE SHALL BE 6" PVC SDR-35 @ 2.0% MIN. SANITARY SERVICE SHALL BE 6" PVC SDR-35 @ 2.0% MIN. 23. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 18" BETWEEN CROSSING UTILITIES, UNLESS CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 18" BETWEEN CROSSING UTILITIES, UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY UTILITIES REQUIREMENTS 24. GAS SERVICE TO BE INSTALLED BY VECTREN ENERGY, FROM MAIN TO METER SETTING. GAS SERVICE TO BE INSTALLED BY VECTREN ENERGY, FROM MAIN TO METER SETTING. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 4" PVC WITH PULL STRING SO VECTREN CAN PULL LINE THROUGH CONDUIT. COORDINATE WITH VECTREN BEFORE COMMENCING WORK. 25. THE OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO RUN THE WATERLINE TO THE WATER MAIN TAP. THE OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE TO RUN THE WATERLINE TO THE WATER MAIN TAP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15



DETENTION CONTROL STRUCTURE
STRUCTURE NO. (2)

MODIFIED ODOT CB 2-6

D

1

0

1

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

2

D

1

0

1

.

3

D

1

0

2

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

2

D

1

0

2

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

5

D

1

0

1

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

5

D

1

0

2

.

3

FLEXIBLE SPACE

BUILDING

SINGLE STORY~20,200 SF;

F.F.E.=766.00'

15 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

PROPOSED

DETENTION

POND

TRASH
DUMPSTER

ZONED "PUD"

PR. LOT

1.506 ACRES

SHEET NO.

VERT.

JOB. NO.

SCALE:

DATE

HORIZ.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

E
V

A
N

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
2
4
0
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

O
A

D
, 
S

U
IT

E
 2

1
1

C
IN

C
IN

N
A

T
I,

 O
H

IO
 4

5
2
2
6

(5
1
3
) 

3
2
1
-2

1
6
8

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
. 
#4

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 D
R

.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

G
B
O

R
O

, 
W

A
R

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

SPECIAL NOTES:

GRADING LEGEND CONTOUR LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WEIR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNGS @ 16" MAX (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OUTLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR STEPS (TYP.) PER ODOT MH 1 DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WEIR WALL F.L.=762.50' WITH 6.5" ORIFICE INV.=761.0' 1" WQ ORIFICE 755.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIAM.  FULLY PERFORATED PIPE  WITH 3/8" PERFORATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0" HOLE  DRILLED IN BOTTOM  OF THREADED CAP  (WQ ORIFICE) INV. 759.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQ ORIFICE  DRILLED IN BOTTOM OF  6" CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5" ORIFICE INV=761.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" INLET=759.4 18" OUTLET INV=759.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR=762.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" INLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OUTLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" INLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5" ORIFICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR=762.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0" HOLE  DRILLED IN BOTTOM  OF THREADED CAP  (WQ ORIFICE) INV. 759.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH EAVE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 36"=757.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
761

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
753

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIBED IN D.B 198, PG. 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R. 1044 PG. 882

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'PIPELINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" ROOF DRAIN, SDR 35 @ 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ROOF DRAIN, SDR 35 @ 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CB-3-REBUILD TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF DRIVE APRON. COORD. W/CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE H.W. EXTEND PIPE, SET MANHOLE AND NEW PIPE AND HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. & DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dec. 27, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=TOP OF CURB ELEVATION P=FINISHED GRADE (PAVEMENT) F =FINISHED GRADE TW=TOP OF WALL BW=BOTTOM OF WALL B/C=EXISTING BACK OF CURB GRADE B/W=EXISTING BACK OF WALL GRADE EX.=EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT WITH SHALL CONSULT WITH  CONSULT WITH GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER BEFORE COMMENCING EARTHMOVING ACTIVITIES. TOPSOIL ~6" SHOULD BE DISTRIBUTED BACK ACROSS LANDSCAPE AREAS PRIOR TO SEEDING. CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF EXCESS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL AND STATE CODES AND PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.  EXPORTED MATERIAL SHALL BE TRANSPORTED TO AN APPROVED FILL AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONTOURS PR. CONTOURS (MAJOR) PR. CONTOURS (MINOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



D

1

0

1

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

2

D

1

0

1

.

3

D

1

0

2

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

2

D

1

0

2

.

1

D

1

0

1

.

5

D

1

0

1

.

4

D

1

0

2

.

5

D

1

0

2

.

3

ZONED "PUD"

EX. LOT

6.72 ACRES

(AFTER LOT

SPLITS)

PR. LOT

3.55 ACRES

TR
AS
H

DU
MP

ST
ER

101.3

D

101.2

FLEXIBLE SPACE

BUILDING

SINGLE STORY~20,200 SF;

F.F.E.=766.00'

15 SPACES INCLUDING 2 ADA

PROPOSED

DETENTION

POND

TRASH
DUMPSTER

ZONED "PUD"

PR. LOT

1.506 ACRES

SHEET NO.

VERT.

JOB. NO.

SCALE:

DATE

HORIZ.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

E
V

A
N

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

4
2
4
0
 A

IR
P

O
R

T
 R

O
A

D
, 
S

U
IT

E
 2

1
1

C
IN

C
IN

N
A

T
I,

 O
H

IO
 4

5
2
2
6

(5
1
3
) 

3
2
1
-2

1
6
8

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

N

O

T

 

F

O

R

 

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
. 
#4

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
PR

E
V

E
N

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 D

R
.,

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
SP

R
IN

G
B
O

R
O

, 
W

A
R

R
EN

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

SILT FENCE (SF) DETAIL

DETAIL OF INLET SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE
DANDY BAG (DB)

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:

TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING:

STABILIZATION:

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

ADDITIONAL STORMWATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION NOTES:

SPECIAL NOTES:

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES:

D.B.

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SF

D.B.

D.B.

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

D.B.

D.B.

D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH EAVE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL DEMISING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 36"=757.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 30"=756.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)	9'X10' DOCK 9'X10' DOCK DOORS W/ SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE IN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY MANHOLE RIM~768.10 INV=755.24 RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" SAN. PIPE; 398 LF @ 0.59%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'x10' DOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'x14' O.H. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROSTPROOF HOSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIBS TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
760

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SANITARY MANHOLE RIM~766.02 INV=753.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" ROOF DRAIN, SDR 35 @ 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ROOF DRAIN, SDR 35 @ 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
235 ADVANCED DRIVE, LLC 04193000142 235 ADVANCED DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CB-3-REBUILD TO ALLOW FOR INSTALLATION OF DRIVE APRON. COORD. W/CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE H.W. EXTEND PIPE, SET MANHOLE AND NEW PIPE AND HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. & DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dec. 27, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-140

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING FOR SITE WORK SHOULD BE SIMILAR IN NATURE TO THE FOLLOWING: 1.  CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR THOSE AREAS NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT PERIMETER CONTROL MEASURES. 2. INSTALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES. 3.  GRADING AND STRIPPING OF THE REMAINING AREAS OF THE DEVELOPMENT SITE OR PROJECT AREA. 4. INSTALL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS. INLET FILTERS SHALL BE INSTALLED CONCURRENTLY WITH THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE STRUCTURE AND SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE COMPLETE, AND UPSTREAM AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED. 5. TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION OR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES. 6.  GRADING OF ROADS, STREETS, OR PARKING AREAS, ETC. 7. INSTALLATION OF ALL UTILITIES. 8. SITE CONSTRUCTION. 9. FINAL GRADING, STABILIZATION, AND LANDSCAPING. 10.  REMOVAL OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE STABILIZED AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area requiring permanent stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
Time frame to apply erosion controls

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any area that will lie dormant for one year or more

AutoCAD SHX Text
Within seven days of the most recent disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any area within 50 feet of surface water of the state and at final grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Within two days of reaching final grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
All other areas at final grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Within seven days of reaching final grade within that area

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area requiring temporary stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
Time frame to apply erosion controls

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any disturbed areas within 50 feet of surface water of the state and not at final grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Within two days of the most recent disturbance if the area will lie dormant for more than 14 days

AutoCAD SHX Text
For all construction activities, any disturbed areas that will be dormant for more than 14 days but less than one year, and not within 50 feet of surface water of the state

AutoCAD SHX Text
Within seven days of the most recent disturbance within the area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Disturbed areas that will be idle over winter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prior to the onset of winter weather

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1 SEEDBED PREPARATION A. LIME (IN LIEU OF A SOIL TEST RECOMMENDATION) ON ACID SOIL (ph=5.5 OR LESS) AND SUBSOIL AT A RATE OF 100 POUNDS PER 1000 SF, OR TWO (2) TONS PER ACRE OF AGRICULTURAL GROUND LIMESTONE. B. FERTILIZER (IN LIEU OF A SOILS TEST RECOMMENDATION) SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 12-15 POUNDS (25 POUNDS FOR PERMANENT SEEDING) PER 1000 SF OF 10-10-10 OR 12-12-12 ANALYSIS OR EQUIVALENT. 1.2 SEEDING 1. TEMPORARY SEEDING MIXTURE SEEDING PERIOD  TYPE    RATE (1000 SF) TYPE    RATE (1000 SF) RATE (1000 SF) SPRING AND SUMMER  1. OATS   3 LBS 1. OATS   3 LBS 3 LBS 2. PEREN. RYEGRASS 1 LBS 1 LBS 3. TALL FESCUE  1 LBS 1 LBS FALL    1. PEREN. RYEGRASS 1 LBS 1. PEREN. RYEGRASS 1 LBS 1 LBS 2. RYE   3 LBS 3 LBS 3. WHEAT  3 LBS 3 LBS 4. TALL FESCUE  1 LBS 1 LBS 2. PERMANENT SEEDING MIXTURE SEEDING PERIOD  TYPE    RATE (1000 SF) TYPE    RATE (1000 SF) RATE (1000 SF) SPRING, SUMMER,  1. CREEPING RED FESCUE 0.5 LBS 1. CREEPING RED FESCUE 0.5 LBS 0.5 LBS AND FALL      DOMESTIC RYEGRASS 0.25 LBS    DOMESTIC RYEGRASS 0.25 LBS 0.25 LBS    KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 0.25 LBS 0.25 LBS 2. TALL FESCUE  1 LBS 1 LBS 3. DWARF FESCUE 1 LBS 1 LBS 2-1 SEEDING FOR STEEP BANKS OR CUTS SPRING, SUMMER,   1. TALL FESCUE  1 LBS 1. TALL FESCUE  1 LBS 1 LBS AND FALL   2. CROWNVETCH  0.25 LBS 2. CROWNVETCH  0.25 LBS 0.25 LBS    TALL FESCUE  0.50 LBS 0.50 LBS 3. FLATPEA  0.50 LBS 0.50 LBS    TALL FESCUE  0.50 LBS 0.50 LBS 2-2 SEEDING FOR WATERWAYS AND ROAD DITCHES SPRING, SUMMER  1. TALL FESCUE   1 LBS 1. TALL FESCUE   1 LBS 1 LBS AND FALL B.  APPLY THE SEED UNIFORMLY WITH A CYCLONE SEEDER, DRILL, CULTIPACKER SEEDER, OR HYDROSEEDER (SLURRY MAY INCLUDE SEED AND FERTILIZER) PREFERABLY ON A FIRM, MOIST SEEDBED.  SEED WHEAT OR RYE NO DEEPER THAN ONE (1) INCH. SEED RYEGRASS NO DEEPER THAN ONE QUARTER ( ) OF AND INCH. 14) OF AND INCH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING( CONT.) C. WHEN FEASIBLE, EXCEPT WHERE A CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER IS USED, THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE FIRMED FOLLOWING SEEDING OPERATIONS WITH A CULTIPACKER, ROLLER, OR LIGHT DRAG.  ON SLOPING LAND SEEDING OPERATIONS SHOULD BE ON THE CONTOUR WHEREVER POSSIBLE. D. OTHER SEEDING SPECIES MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THESE MIXTURES. E. THESE SEEDING RATES NEED TO BE INCREASED TWO TO THREE TIMES IF THEY ARE TO BE USED AS A LAWN. 2. DORMANT SEEDING A. TEMPORARY SEEDING-AFTER NOVEMBER 1, USE MULCH ONLY. B.  PERMANENT SEEDING- SEEDINGS SHOULD NOT BE PLANTED FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH NOVEMBER 20.  THE FOLLOWING METHODS MAY BE USED TO MAKE A "DORMANT SEEDING"; 1. FROM OCT. 1 THROUGH NOV. 20, PREPARE THE SEEDBED, ADD THE REQUIRED AMOUNTS OF LIME AND FERTILIZER, THEN MULCH AND ANCHOR.  AFTER NOV. 20, AND BEFORE MARCH 15, BROADCAST THE SELECTED SEED MIXTURE.  INCREASE THE SEEDING RATES BY 50% FOR THIS TYPE OF SEEDING. 2. FROM NOV. 20 THROUGH MARCH 15, WHEN SOIL CONDITIONS PERMIT, PREPARE SEEDBED, LIME AND FERTILIZE, APPLY THE SELECTED SEED MIXTURE, AND MULCH AND ANCHOR.  INCREASE THE SEEDING RATES BY 50% FOR THIS TYPE OF SEEDING. 3. MULCHING A. MULCH SHALL CONSIST OF SMALL GRAIN STRAW (PREFERABLY WHEAT OR RYE) AND SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF TWO TONS PER ACRE OR 100 POUNDS PER 1000 SF. B. SPREAD THE MULCH UNIFORMLY BY HAND OR MECHANICALLY SO THE SOIL SURFACE IS COVERED. C. MULCH ANCHORING METHODS: 1. MECHANICAL- USE A DISK, CRIMPER, OR SIMILAR TYPE TOOL SET STRAIGHT TO PUNCH OR ANCHOR THE MULCH INTO THE SOIL. 2. ASPHALT EMULSION-APPLY AT THE RATE OF 160 GALLONS PER ACRE INTO THE MULCH AS IT IS BEING APPLIED. 3. MULCH NETTING-USE ACCORDING TO THE MANUF. RECOMMENDATIONS. 4. IRRIGATION SUPPLY NEW SEEDLINGS WITH ADEQUATE WATER FOR PLANT GROWTH UNTIL THEY ARE FIRMLY ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x2"x3'-0" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"-18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX. SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE PERIODIC TOP DRESSING WITH 1- " TO 3- " 12" TO 3- " 12" AGGREGATE, AS NECESSARY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE FASTENED TO WOODEN POSTS USING 1/2" HEAVY DUTY STAPLES. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED IN A CONTINUOUS ROLL TO MINIMIZE THE OCCURANCE OF JOINTS. WHERE JOINTS CANNOT BE AVOIDED, FABRIC SHALL BE SPLICED TOGETHER AT SUPPORT POSTS, WITH A MINIMUM OF 6-INCH OVERLAP, AND SECURLY SEALED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION:  STAND GRATE ON END. PLACE DANDY BAG OVER GRATE. FLIP GRATE OVER SO THAT OPEN END IS UP. PULL UP SLACK. TUCK FLAP IN. BE SURE END OF GRATE IS  COMPLETELY COVERED BY FLAP OR DANDY BAG WILL NOT FIT PROPERLY. HOLDING HANDLES, CAREFULLY PLACE DANDY  BAG WITH GRATE INSERTED INTO CATCH BASIN FRAME SO THAT RED DOT ON THE TOP OF THE DANDY BAG IS VISIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
VELCRO CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STRAPS USED FOR EASY MOVEMENT AND INSPECTION OF UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE LATEST EDITION OF THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES "RAINWATER AND LAND DEVELOPMENT" MANUAL, CURRENT EDITION, SHALL GOVERN THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSTALLATIONS SPECIFIED ON THIS PLAN. THE DEVELOPER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY THE RULES AND REGULATIONS SET FORTH IN THE OHIO EPA PERMIT NO. OHC000004-"AUTHORIZATION FOR STORM WATER DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY UNDER THE NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES)."  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE EXISTING GROUND COVER ONLY AS NECESSARY FOR THE PROJECT PHASE CURRENTLY UNDER CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE FUNCTIONAL THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITY.  SEDIMENT BASINS AND PERIMETER SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO GRADING AND WITHIN SEVEN DAYS FROM THE START OF GRUBBING.  THEY SHALL CONTINUE TO FUNCTION UNTIL THE UP SLOPE DEVELOPMENT AREA IS RESTABILIZED.  AS CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES AND THE TOPOGRAPHY IS ALTERED, APPROPRIATE CONTROLS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXISTING CONTROLS ALTERED TO ADDRESS THE CHANGING DRAINAGE PATTERNS. SOIL STOCKPILED MUST BE STABILIZED AND PROTECTED WITH SEDIMENT TRAPPING TO PREVENT SOIL LOSS. SILT FENCES AND "INLET FILTERS" ARE TO BE CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER AND/OR CONTRACTOR UNTIL ALL DANGER OF EROSION/SEDIMENTATION OCCURRING HAS BEEN ELIMINATED. ALL GROUND SURFACE AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN EXPOSED OR LEFT BARE AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION AND ARE TO FINAL GRADE AND ARE TO REMAIN SO, SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED AS SOON AS PRACTICAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE OF OHIO SPECIFICATION ITEM 659, AND PER TABLE LISTED ON THIS SHEET "STABILIZATION." EXCAVATION CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE EXTREME CARE TO PREVENT MUD AND DEBRIS FROM ENTERING EXISTING STORM SEWERS AND WATER COURSES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP EXISTING PAVEMENT SURROUNDING THE SITE "BROOM CLEAN" AND FREE OF SOIL OR AGGREGATE THAT MIGHT BE BROUGHT OFF-SITE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THE STREET/PARKING LOT CLEAN BY PREVENTING DEBRIS, MUD, DIRT, ETC. FROM BEING TRACKED ONTO THE STREET/PARKING LOT.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING DEBRIS, MUD, ETC. FROM THE STREET IMMEDIATELY WHEN IT OCCURS AND SHALL INSPECT THE STREET AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. THE DEVELOPER AND/OR CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM REGULAR STREET SWEEPING TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENTS TO THE PROPOSED STORM SEWER SYSTEM. UPON REQUEST OF THE OHIO EPA, OR LOCAL JURISDICTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NPDES PERMIT REPORTS AND A COPY OF THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALLOW THE OHIO EPA, OR LOCAL JURISDICTION, TO ENTER THE SITE TO INSPECT AND MONITOR ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. DUMPSTERS AND PORT-O-LETS ARE NOT TO BE CLOSER THAN 20' FROM THE PROPERTY LINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE PROPERTY MUST HAVE A MINIMUM TWENTY (20) FOOT WIDE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE MAINTAINED OF STONE MATERIAL. 2. AT THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO THE PROPERTY, THERE MUST BE A WATER SOURCE AND TIRES OF CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES MUST BE RINSED TO MINIMIZE ANY DIRT WHICH WOULD MIGRATE FROM THE PROPERTY. 3. DURING CONSTRUCTION, DEBRIS MUST BE REMOVED AS APPROPRIATE, BUT AT LEAST WEEKLY.  4. DURING CONSTRUCTION, EROSION CONTROL MUST BE MAINTAINED ON THE PROPERTY INCLUDING PERIMETER CONTROL, E.G. STRAW BALE BARRIERS, EROSION FENCING, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ONLY IF NECESSARY) NO SCALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CONSTRUCTION: 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE WARREN COUNTY ENGINEER AT LEAST FIVE WARREN COUNTY ENGINEER AT LEAST FIVE  COUNTY ENGINEER AT LEAST FIVE (5) DAYS BEFORE COMMENCING ANY LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES AND, UNLESS WAIVED BY THE LOCAL AUTHORITY, WILL BE REQUIRED TO HOLD A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING BETWEEN PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE LOCAL AUTHORITY. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LOCAL AUTHORITY BY TELEPHONE AT THE FOLLOWING POINTS: A. THE REQUIRED PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING B. FOLLOWING INSTALLATION OF SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES. C. PRIOR TO REMOVAL OR MODIFICATION OF ANY SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURE D. PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES E. PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE 3. A COPY OF THE APPROVED SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE PROJECT SITE AT ALL TIMES. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES PER THE APPROVED PLAN AND CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE AND SHALL HAVE THEM INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY A LOCAL AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY OTHER LAND DISTURBANCES. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS IS DIRECTED TO THE SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES AND SHALL NOT REMOVE AN EROSION OR SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURE WITHOUT PRIOR PERMISSION FROM A LOCAL AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVE. 6. THE CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM THE LOCAL AUTHORITY BEFORE ANY CHANGES TO THE SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN AND/OR SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION ARE IMPLEMENTED UNLESS IMMEDIATE ACTION IS NECESSARY. IN THIS CASE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES TO ELIMINATE THE POTENTIAL FOR ACCELERATED EROSION AND/OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT DAILY AND MAINTAIN CONTINUOUSLY IN AN EFFECTIVE OPERATING CONDITION ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL SUCH TIMES AS THEY ARE REMOVED WITH PRIOR PERMISSION FROM A LOCAL AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP WRITTEN RECORDS OF ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT. THIS INFORMATION MUST BE MADE AVAILABLE TO A LOCAL AUTHORITY REPRESENTATIVES UPON REQUEST.  SAFETY: 8. THE LOCAL AUTHORITY SITE REPRESENTATIVE ALWAYS HAS THE OPTION OF REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SAFETY OR SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES IF DEEMED NECESSARY. 9. WHERE DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY THE ENGINEER OR INSPECTOR, BASINS AND TRAPS MAY NEED TO BE SURROUNDED WITH AN APPROVED SAFETY FENCE. THE FENCE MUST CONFORM TO LOCAL ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS.  THE DEVELOPER OR OWNER SHALL CHECK WITH LOCAL BUILDING OFFICIALS ON APPLICABLE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS. WHERE SAFETY FENCE IS DEEMED APPROPRIATE AND LOCAL ORDINANCES DO NOT SPECIFY FENCING SIZES AND TYPES, THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE USED AS A MINIMUM STANDARD: THE SAFETY FENCE MUST BE MADE OF WELDED WIRE AND AT LEAST FORTY TWO (42) INCHES HIGH, HAVE POSTS SPACED NO FARTHER APART THAN EIGHT (8) FEET, HAVE MESH OPENINGS NO GREATER THAN TWO (2) INCHES IN WIDTH AND FOUR (4) INCHES IN HEIGHT WITH A MINIMUM OF 14 GAUGE WIRE.  SAFETY FENCE MUST BE MAINTAINED AND IN GOOD CONDITION AT ALL TIMES.  10. STORM DRAIN INLETS IN NON-SUMP AREAS SHALL HAVE TEMPORARY ASPHALT PADS CONSTRUCTED AT THE TIME OF BASE PAVING TO DIRECT GUTTER FLOW INTO THE INLETS TO AVOID SURCHARGING AND OVERFLOW OF INLETS IN SUMP AREAS. 11. STOCKPILE SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2:1. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE: 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION INGRESS AND EGRESS TO PREVENT THE DEPOSITION OF MATERIALS ONTO PUBLIC ROADS. ALL MATERIALS DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC ROADS SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY USING A STREET SWEEPER OR SCRAPER.  DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE WASHED OFF PAVED NOT BE WASHED OFF PAVED  BE WASHED OFF PAVED SURFACES OR INTO STORM DRAINS. 13. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON TO REMOVE MUD FROM VEHICLES.  VEHICLES THAT ENTER AND LEAVE THE SITE SHALL BE RESTRICTED FROM MUDDY AREAS OR CLEANED BEFORE LEAVING SITE. SEDIMENT TRAPS AND BASINS: 14. SEDIMENT TRAPS OR BASINS ARE NOT PERMITTED WITHIN TWENTY (20) FEET OR AND EXISTING OR PROPOSED FOUNDATION OR TRAFFIC AREA.  NO STRUCTURE MAY BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN TWENTY (20) FEET OF AN ACTIVE SEDIMENT TRAP OR BASIN. 15. SEDIMENT TRAPS AND BASINS MUST HAVE STABLE INFLOW AND OUTFLOW POINTS SO THAT WATER CAN DISCHARGE WITHOUT CAUSING EROSION. 16. SEDIMENT BASINS/TRAPS SHALL NOT BE GREATER THAN FOUR (4) FEET IN DEPTH. 17. SEDIMENT MUST BE CLEANED, AND THE TRAP/BASIN RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL DIMENSIONS, WHEN ACCUMULATION REACHES A HEIGHT HALF-WAY UP TO THE TOP OF THE DESIGNED HOLDING AREA. 18. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM TRAPS AND BASINS SHALL BE PLACED AND STABILIZED IN APPROVED AREAS, BUT NOT WITHIN A FLOODPLAIN, WETLAND OR VEGETATION PRESERVATION AREA. 19. WHEN PUMPING SEDIMENT LADEN WATER, THE DISCHARGE MUST BE DIRECTED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE PRIOR TO DISCHARGE TO A FUNCTIONAL STORM DRAIN SYSTEM, STABLE GROUND SURFACE, OR RELEASE FROM THE SITE. 20. SEDIMENT BASINS MUST BE REMOVED WITHIN THIRTY SIX (36) MONTHS AFTER THEIR CONSTRUCTION. 21. OHIO DAM SAFETY LAWS APPLY TO BASINS LARGER THAN FIFTEEN (15) ACRE-FEET (24,000 CY) AS MEASURED TO THE TOP OF THE HOLDING AREA. TEMPORARY & PERMANENT STABILIZATION: 22. ALL CRITICAL SLOPES (3:1 OR STEEPER) SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SOD OR SEED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE BUT NO LATER THAN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS AFTER ACHIEVING FINAL GRADE. 23. ALL AREAS NOT DRAINING TO A FUNCTIONING SEDIMENT BASIN MUST BE FINAL GRADED AND STABILIZED WITH SOD OR SEED WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OF ACHIEVING FINAL GRADE. 24. ALL AREAS WITHIN FIFTY (50) FEET OF A STREAM MUST BE STABILIZED WITHIN TWO (2) CALENDAR DAYS OF ACHIEVING FINAL GRADE. 25. ALL AREAS THAT ARE TO REMAIN IDLE, INCLUDING STOCK PILES, FOR FOURTEEN (14) CALENDAR DAYS MUST BE STABILIZED WITH SEED OR SOD. 26. WHEN THE PROPERTY IS BROUGHT TO FINISHED GRADE DURING THE MONTHS OF NOVEMBER THROUGH FEBRUARY, AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS FOUND TO BE IMPRACTICAL, TEMPORARY SEED AND ANCHORED MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS. THE FINAL PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF SUCH PROPERTY SHALL BE APPLIED BY MARCH 15 OR EARLIER IF GROUND AND WEATHER CONDITIONS ALLOW. 27. PERMANENT SWALES OR OTHER POINTS OF CONCENTRATED WATER FLOW SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SOD OR SEED WITH AN APPROVED EROSION CONTROL MATTING, RIP-RAP, OR BY OTHER APPROVED STABILIZATION MEASURES WITHIN TWO (2) DAYS OR ACHIEVING FINAL GRADE. 28. TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES MAY BE REMOVED THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS FOLLOWING ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT STABILIZATION IN ALL CONTRIBUTORY DRAINAGE AREAS. 29. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURES, USED TEMPORARILY FOR SEDIMENT CONTROL, SHALL BE CONVERTED TO THE PERMANENT CONFIGURATION THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS FOLLOWING ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT STABILIZATION IN ALL CONTRIBUTORY DRAINAGE AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30. FOR FINISHED GRADING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE GRADIENTS TO PREVENT WATER FROM PONDING FOR MORE THAN TWENTY FOUR (24) HOURS AFTER THE END OF A RAINFALL EVENT. DRAINAGE COURSES AND SWALE FLOW AREAS MAY TAKE AS LONG AS FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS AFTER THE END OF A RAINFALL EVENT TO DRAIN. AREAS DESIGNED TO HAVE STANDING WATER (I.E. RETENTION PONDS) DO NOT HAVE TO MEET THIS REQUIREMENT. 31. ALL WASTE AND BORROW AREAS OFF-SITE MUST BE PROTECTED BY SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND STABILIZED. OTHER: 32. NO SOLID OR LIQUID WASTE, INCLUDING BUILDING MATERIALS, SHALL BE DISCHARGED IN STORM WATER RUNOFF. THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMPLEMENT ALL NECESSARY CONTROL MEASURES TO PREVENT THE DISCHARGE OF POLLUTANTS TO THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE SITE OR SURFACE WATERS. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHALL CONCRETE TRUCKS WASH OUT DIRECTLY INTO A DRAINAGE CHANNEL, STORM SEWER OR SURFACE WATER. 33. SEDIMENT MUST BE CLEANED FROM SILT FENCES AND MULCH BERMS WHEN ACCUMULATION REACHES A HEIGHT OF HALF-WAY UP TO THE TOP OF THE FENCE/BERM. 34. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM SILT FENCES AND MULCH BERMS SHALL BE PLACED AND STABILIZED IN APPROVED AREAS, BUT NOT WITHIN A FLOODPLAIN, WETLAND OR VEGETATION PRESERVATION AREA. 35. ALL SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1 REQUIRED GRADE TREATMENT, EITHER STAIR-STEP GRADING, GROOVING, FURROWING, OR TRACKING IF THEY ARE TO BE STABILIZED WITH VEGETATION. 36. AREAS WITH GRADES LESS STEEP THAN 3:1 SHOULD HAVE THE SOIL SURFACE LIGHTLY ROUGHENED AND LOOSE TO A DEPTH OF TWO (2) TO FOUR (4) INCHES PRIOR TO SEEDING. 37. CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION DEBRIS MUST BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE STATUTES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" #2 COARSE AGGREGATE OVER GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANDY BAG OR APPROVED EQUAL INLET PROTECTION FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



4779 RED BANK EXPRESSWAY           CINCINNATI, OHIO 45227

phone: (513) 561-6633   fax: (513) 561-3554

DATE: DRAWN BY:

REV   DATE          DESCRIPTION

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
R

IV
E

,

S
P

R
IN

G
B

O
R

O
, 
O

H
 4

5
0
6

6

P101
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

12/27/2021 CCC

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
R

IV
E

 #
4

N
E

W
 P

R
O

S
P

E
C

T
IV

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

3/64" = 1'-0"
1

Photometric Plan

ElumTools General Use Global Illuminance Results

Calculation
Points
Name Average Maximum Minimum Avg/Min Max/Min Max/Avg Min/Max

Detail Filled
Region

1.8 fc 9.5 fc 0.1 fc 20.6 112.2 5.4 0.0



DDDD

AAAA

5
0

' 
-
 0

"
5
0

' 
-
 0

"
5
0

' 
-
 0

"

1

A4.21111

15
0

' 
-
 0

"

2

A4.2

1

A4.1

BBBB
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

3
' 
-
 4

"

3
' 
-
 4

"

9'x10' DOCK 9'x10' DOCK 9'x10' DOCK 9'x10' DOCK 

DOORDOORDOORDOOR

14'x14' O.H. DOOR14'x14' O.H. DOOR14'x14' O.H. DOOR14'x14' O.H. DOOR

2' - 8" 3' - 4"

2' - 0"

3' - 4"

2' - 8"

3' - 4" 8' - 4" 3' - 4"

2' - 8"

14' - 0" 10' - 0" 9' - 0" 5' - 4" 9' - 0" 10' - 0" 14' - 0"

2' - 8"

3' - 4" 8' - 4" 3' - 4"

2' - 8"

3' - 4"

2' - 0"

3' - 4"
2' - 8"

HIGH EAVE SIDEHIGH EAVE SIDEHIGH EAVE SIDEHIGH EAVE SIDE

14'x14' O.H. DOOR14'x14' O.H. DOOR14'x14' O.H. DOOR14'x14' O.H. DOOR

P
O

T
E
N
T
IA

L
 D

E
M

IS
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

P
O

T
E
N
T
IA

L
 D

E
M

IS
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

P
O

T
E
N
T
IA

L
 D

E
M

IS
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

P
O

T
E
N
T
IA

L
 D

E
M

IS
IN

G
 W

A
L
L

2

A4.1

3

A4.1

3

A4.2

D

101.1

D

101.2

D

101.3

D

102.4

D

102.2

D

102.1

ds ds ds ds

3
' 
-
 4

"
3
' 
-
 4

"

2222 3333 4444 5555

33' - 8" 33' - 8" 33' - 8" 33' - 8"

CCCC
BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)BEAM LINE (COLUMNS AS REQUIRED)

9'x10' DOCK 9'x10' DOCK 9'x10' DOCK 9'x10' DOCK 

DOORDOORDOORDOOR

D

101.5

D

101.4

D

102.5

D

102.3

134' - 8"

1111

TYP.TYP.TYP.TYP.

NORTH

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" A1.1

1FIRST FLOOR

WILLIAM NORMAN SCHALK

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ARC 9310478

EXPIRATION DATE 12/31/23

2020 All Rights ReservedKBA

SHEET CONTENTS:

CK'D

K B A

Milford, Ohio 45150

www.KBAinc.com

K B A  Incorporated

513.752.7800

29 HIGH STREET

A R C H I T E C T S

Date:Date:Date:Date: Job No:Job No:Job No:Job No:

Drawn By:Drawn By:Drawn By:Drawn By: Checked By:Checked By:Checked By:Checked By:

REV. DATEREV. DATEREV. DATEREV. DATE

©©

Fax:  513.752.7833

CINCINNATI   OMAHA

A1.1A1.1A1.1A1.1

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

S
p

ri
n

g
b

o
ro

, 
O

h
io

 4
5

0
6

6
S

p
ri

n
g

b
o

ro
, 

O
h

io
 4

5
0

6
6

S
p

ri
n

g
b

o
ro

, 
O

h
io

 4
5

0
6

6
S

p
ri

n
g

b
o

ro
, 

O
h

io
 4

5
0

6
6

S
p

e
c

 B
u

il
d

in
g

 -
L

o
t 

4

FLOOR PLAN

22221111....22220000000012.22.2112.22.2112.22.2112.22.21

WWWWNNNNSSSSWNSWNSWNSWNS

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

1. 6" DIA. CONC. FILLED BOLLARD 

SEE DETAIL 7&8 ON A3.1

KEY NOTESKEY NOTESKEY NOTESKEY NOTES



FIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOOR
100' 100' 100' 100' ---- 0"0"0"0"

1

A4.2

1111

PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED METAL EAVE FINISHED METAL EAVE FINISHED METAL EAVE FINISHED METAL EAVE 

TRIMTRIMTRIMTRIM

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU 

(NATURAL)(NATURAL)(NATURAL)(NATURAL)

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED 

CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)

2222333344445555

T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)
125' 125' 125' 125' ---- 4"4"4"4"

FIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOOR
100' 100' 100' 100' ---- 0"0"0"0"

T/CMUT/CMUT/CMUT/CMU
120' 120' 120' 120' ---- 0"0"0"0"

DDDD AAAA

PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED METAL TRIMFINISHED METAL TRIMFINISHED METAL TRIMFINISHED METAL TRIM

PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL 

GUTTER AND GUTTER AND GUTTER AND GUTTER AND 

DOWNSPOUTDOWNSPOUTDOWNSPOUTDOWNSPOUT
B/ACCENT STRIPEB/ACCENT STRIPEB/ACCENT STRIPEB/ACCENT STRIPE

114' 114' 114' 114' ---- 0"0"0"0"

BBBB

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU 

(NATURAL)(NATURAL)(NATURAL)(NATURAL)

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED 

CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)

HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)

49' - 4" 100' - 8"
T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)

125' 125' 125' 125' ---- 4"4"4"4"
T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)
123' 123' 123' 123' ---- 4"4"4"4"

CCCC

FIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOOR
100' 100' 100' 100' ---- 0"0"0"0"

HEADHEADHEADHEAD
108' 108' 108' 108' ---- 8"8"8"8"

T/ACCENT STRIPET/ACCENT STRIPET/ACCENT STRIPET/ACCENT STRIPE
120' 120' 120' 120' ---- 0"0"0"0"

HM DOOR/FRAME HM DOOR/FRAME HM DOOR/FRAME HM DOOR/FRAME 

(PAINT)(PAINT)(PAINT)(PAINT)

1111

B/ACCENT STRIPEB/ACCENT STRIPEB/ACCENT STRIPEB/ACCENT STRIPE
114' 114' 114' 114' ---- 0"0"0"0"

1

A4.1

PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL 

8"x8" GUTTER AND 6" 8"x8" GUTTER AND 6" 8"x8" GUTTER AND 6" 8"x8" GUTTER AND 6" 

dia DOWNSPOUTdia DOWNSPOUTdia DOWNSPOUTdia DOWNSPOUT

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SPLIT FACE REPELLANT SPLIT FACE REPELLANT SPLIT FACE REPELLANT SPLIT FACE 

CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED 

CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)

PAINTED ACCENT PAINTED ACCENT PAINTED ACCENT PAINTED ACCENT 

STRIPESTRIPESTRIPESTRIPE

6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 

PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). 

14'x14' PRE14'x14' PRE14'x14' PRE14'x14' PRE----FINISHED  FINISHED  FINISHED  FINISHED  

DRIVEDRIVEDRIVEDRIVE----IN DOORIN DOORIN DOORIN DOOR

PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED FINISHED FINISHED FINISHED 

METAL CANOPYMETAL CANOPYMETAL CANOPYMETAL CANOPY

1" GLASS INSULATED, 1" GLASS INSULATED, 1" GLASS INSULATED, 1" GLASS INSULATED, 

LOWLOWLOWLOW----E GLASSE GLASSE GLASSE GLASS

ANOD. ALUM. FRAMING ANOD. ALUM. FRAMING ANOD. ALUM. FRAMING ANOD. ALUM. FRAMING 

SYSTEMSYSTEMSYSTEMSYSTEM

FUTURE SIGNAGE FUTURE SIGNAGE FUTURE SIGNAGE FUTURE SIGNAGE 

(BY TENANT)(BY TENANT)(BY TENANT)(BY TENANT)

2

A4.1

3

A4.1
3

A4.2

PAINTED ACCENT PAINTED ACCENT PAINTED ACCENT PAINTED ACCENT 

STRIPESTRIPESTRIPESTRIPE

6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 6" DIA. CONC. FILLED 

PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). PIPE BOLLARD (TYP). 

14'x14' PRE14'x14' PRE14'x14' PRE14'x14' PRE----FINISHED  FINISHED  FINISHED  FINISHED  

DRIVEDRIVEDRIVEDRIVE----IN DOORIN DOORIN DOORIN DOOR

PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED FINISHED FINISHED FINISHED 

METAL CANOPYMETAL CANOPYMETAL CANOPYMETAL CANOPY

1" GLASS INSULATED, 1" GLASS INSULATED, 1" GLASS INSULATED, 1" GLASS INSULATED, 

LOWLOWLOWLOW----E GLASSE GLASSE GLASSE GLASS

ANOD. ALUM. ANOD. ALUM. ANOD. ALUM. ANOD. ALUM. 

FRAMING SYSTEMFRAMING SYSTEMFRAMING SYSTEMFRAMING SYSTEM

FUTURE SIGNAGE FUTURE SIGNAGE FUTURE SIGNAGE FUTURE SIGNAGE 

(BY TENANT)(BY TENANT)(BY TENANT)(BY TENANT)

2222 3333 4444 5555

T/ CMUT/ CMUT/ CMUT/ CMU
120' 120' 120' 120' ---- 8"8"8"8"

T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)
123' 123' 123' 123' ---- 4"4"4"4"

FIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOORFIRST FLOOR
100' 100' 100' 100' ---- 0"0"0"0"

DDDDAAAA
PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED METALFINISHED METALFINISHED METALFINISHED METAL

TRIMTRIMTRIMTRIM

2

A4.2BBBB

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU REPELLANT SPLIT FACE CMU 

(NATURAL)(NATURAL)(NATURAL)(NATURAL)

INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER INTEGRAL WATER 

REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED REPELLANT SCORED 

CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)CMU (NATURAL)

PREPREPREPRE----FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL FINISHED METAL 

GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTGUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTGUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTGUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)HM DOOR AND FRAME (PAINT)

T/ CMUT/ CMUT/ CMUT/ CMU
120' 120' 120' 120' ---- 8"8"8"8"

100' - 8" 49' - 4"

T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)T/CMU SIDE (HIGH)
125' 125' 125' 125' ---- 4"4"4"4"

T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)T/CMU SIDE (LOW)
123' 123' 123' 123' ---- 4"4"4"4"

CCCC

WILLIAM NORMAN SCHALK

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER ARC 9310478

EXPIRATION DATE 12/31/23

2020 All Rights ReservedKBA

SHEET CONTENTS:

CK'D

K B A

Milford, Ohio 45150

www.KBAinc.com

K B A  Incorporated

513.752.7800

29 HIGH STREET

A R C H I T E C T S

Date:Date:Date:Date: Job No:Job No:Job No:Job No:

Drawn By:Drawn By:Drawn By:Drawn By: Checked By:Checked By:Checked By:Checked By:

REV. DATEREV. DATEREV. DATEREV. DATE

©©

Fax:  513.752.7833

CINCINNATI   OMAHA

A2.1A2.1A2.1A2.1

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r:

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 D
ri

v
e

S
p

ri
n

g
b

o
ro

, 
O

h
io

 4
5

0
6

6
S

p
ri

n
g

b
o

ro
, 

O
h

io
 4

5
0

6
6

S
p

ri
n

g
b

o
ro

, 
O

h
io

 4
5

0
6

6
S

p
ri

n
g

b
o

ro
, 

O
h

io
 4

5
0

6
6

S
p

e
c

 B
u

il
d

in
g

 -
L

o
t 

4

ELEVATIONS

22221111....22220000000012.22.2112.22.2112.22.2112.22.21

WWWWNNNNSSSSWNSWNSWNSWNS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" A2.1

1SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" A2.1

3WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" A2.1

4NORTH ELEVATION
0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" A2.1

2EAST ELEVATION



WPLED4T50Y

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 3

Color: Bronze Weight: 34.8 lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared By: Date:

Driver Info
Type Constant Current
120V 0.46A
208V 0.27A
240V 0.23A
277V 0.20A
Input Watts 54.81W

LED Info
Watts 50W
Color Temp 3000K (Warm)
Color Accuracy 71 CRI
L70 Lifespan 100,000 Hours
Lumens 7,127
Efficacy 130 lm/W

Technical Specifications

Compliance
UL Listed:
Suitable for wet locations as a downlight

IESNA LM-79 & IESNA LM-80 Testing:
RAB LED luminaires and LED components have
been tested by an independent laboratory in
accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

Dark Sky Conformance:
Conforms to (allows for conformance to) the
requirements for the IDA's "Fixture Seal of
Approval" as of March 1, 2016.

DLC Listed:
This product is listed by Design Lights
Consortium (DLC) as an ultra-efficient premium
product that qualifies for the highest tier of
rebates from DLC Member Utilities.
DLC Product Code: PKY4PVJR

Performance
Lifespan:
100,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80
results and TM-21 calculations

Construction
IES Classification:
The Type IV distribution (also known as a
Forward Throw) is especially suited for
mounting on the sides of buildings and walls,
and for illuminating the perimeter of parking
areas. It produces a semicircular distribution
with essentially the same candlepower at lateral
angles from 90° to 270°.

IP Rating:
Ingress protection rating of IP66 for dust and
water

Ambient Temperature:
Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)

Cold Weather Starting:
Minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)

Thermal Management:
Superior thermal management design with
external Air-Flow fins provides maximum
operational life, even in high ambient
temperature environments

Housing:
Die-cast aluminum housing, lens frame and
mounting arm

Mounting:
Heavy-duty mounting arm with "O" ring seal &
stainless steel screws

Reflector:
Specular vacuum-metallized polycarbonate

Gaskets:
High-temperature silicone gaskets



WPLED4T50Y

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 3

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction
Finish:
Formulated for high durability and long-lasting
color

Green Technology:
Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant
components.

LED Characteristics
LEDs:
Multi-chip, high-output, long-life LEDs

Color Consistency:
3-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve
consistent fixture-to-fixture color

Color Stability:
LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no
more than 200K in color temperature over a 5-
year period

Color Uniformity:
RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature
follows the guidelines of the American National
Standard for Specifications for the Chromaticity
of Solid State Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI
C78.377-2017.

Electrical
Driver:
Constant Current, Class 2, 1400mA, 100-277V,
50-60Hz, 0.8A, Power Factor 99%

THD:
6.1% at 120V, 9.4% at 277V

Power Factor:
99.6% at 120V, 96% at 277V

Surge Protection:
6kV surge suppression protection tested in
accordance with IEEE/ANSI C62.41.2.

Other
Patents:
The WPLED™ design is protected by patents
pending in the U.S., Canada, China, Taiwan and
Mexico.

Warranty:
RAB warrants that our LED products will be free
from defects in materials and workmanship for a
period of five (5) years from the date of delivery
to the end user, including coverage of light
output, color stability, driver performance and
fixture finish. RAB's warranty is subject to all
terms and conditions found at
rablighting.com/warranty.

Equivalency:
Equivalent to 250W Metal Halide

Buy American Act Compliance:
RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request,
RAB may be able to manufacture this product to
be compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA).
Please contact customer service to request a
quote for the product to be made BAA
compliant.

Optical
BUG Rating:
B0 U0 G1

Dimensions Features
High performance LED light engine

Maintains 70% of initial lumens at 100,000-hours

Weatherproof high temperature silicone gaskets

Superior heat sinking with die cast aluminum housing and external
fins

Replaces 400W MH

100 up to 277 Volts

5-Year, No-Compromise Warranty

https://www.rablighting.com/legal#warranty


WPLED4T50Y

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 3 of 3

Ordering Matrix

Family Optics Wattage Color Temp Mounting Finish Driver Options Other Options

WPLED 4T 50 Y
4T = Type IV
3T = Type III
2T = Type II

50 = 50W
78 = 78W

105 = 105W
125 = 125W
150 = 150W

Blank = 5000K
(Cool)

N = 4000K
(Neutral)

Y = 3000K (Warm)

Blank = Arm
FX = Flat Mount

W = White
Blank =
Bronze

Blank = Standard
/480 = 480V

/BL = Bi-Level
/D10 = 0-10V Dimming

/480/D10 = 480V
0-10V Dimming

Blank = Standard
/PC = 120V Photocell
/PC2 = 277V Photocell

/PCT = 120-277V Twistlock
Photocell

/PCT4 = 480V Twistlock
Photocell

/PCS = 120V Swivel
Photocell

/PCS2 = 277V Swivel
Photocell

/PCS4 = 480V Swivel
Photocell

/WS = Multi-Level Motion
Sensor

/WS2 = Multi-Level Motion
Sensor (20 ft. mt. ht.)

/WS4 = Multi-Level Motion
Sensor (40 ft. mt. ht.)

/LC = Lightcloud® Controller



LOT4T65Y/D10

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 3

Specification grade area lights available in IES Type IV distributions. Best-in-class
5-G vibration rating. 5-year, limited warranty.

Color: Bronze Weight: 20.9 lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared By: Date:

Driver Info
Type Constant Current
120V 0.55A
208V 0.33A
240V 0.29A
277V 0.25A
Input Watts 65.4W

LED Info
Watts 65W
Color Temp 3000K (Warm)
Color Accuracy 71 CRI
L70 Lifespan 100,000 Hours
Lumens 6,300
Efficacy 96.3 lm/W

Technical Specifications

Compliance
UL Listed:
Suitable for wet locations

IESNA LM-79 & IESNA LM-80 Testing:
RAB LED luminaires and LED components have
been tested by an independent laboratory in
accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

Dark Sky Conformance:
Conforms to (allows for conformance to) the
requirements for the IDA's "Fixture Seal of
Approval" as of March 1, 2016.

DLC Listed:
This product is on the Design Lights Consortium
(DLC) Qualified Products List and is eligible for
rebates from DLC Member Utilities.
DLC Product Code: PTFWA65X

Performance
Lifespan:
100,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80
results and TM-21 calculations

Construction
IES Classification:
The Type IV distribution (also known as a
Forward Throw) produces a semicircular
distribute, and is especially suited for mounting
on sides of buildings or walls and perimeter of
parking areas

Effective Projected Area:
EPA = 0.8

Vibration Rating:
Industry-leading 5G vibration rating per ANSI
C136.31

Cold Weather Starting:
Minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)

Ambient Temperature:
Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)

Housing:
Precision die-cast aluminum housing

Mounting:
Mounts to RAB square poles. Mounts to all
square and round poles if optional Universal
Pole Adaptor is used.

Lens:
Clear acrylic lens with integrated optics

IP Rating:
Ingress protection rating of IP66 for dust and
water



LOT4T65Y/D10

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 3

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction
Gaskets:
High-temperature silicone gaskets

Finish:
Formulated for high durability and long-lasting
color

Green Technology:
Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant
components.

LED Characteristics
LEDs:
Long-life, high-efficacy, surface-mount LEDs

Color Uniformity:
RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature
follows the guidelines of the American National
Standard for Specifications for the Chromaticity
of Solid State Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI
C78.377-2017.

Electrical
Driver:
Constant Current, Class 2, 100-277V, 50/60 Hz,
120V: 0.55A, 208V: 0.33A, 240V: 0.29A, 277V:
0.25A

THD:
7.2% at 120, 10.6% at 277V

Power Factor:
99.6% at 120V, 95.4% at 277V

Surge Protection:
L-N 4kV; L-L, L-GND 6kV

Other
5 Yr Limited Warranty:
Fixture operation and paint finish are covered
for a period of 5-years. See our full warranty
here.

Equivalency:
Equivalent to 150W Metal Halide

Buy American Act Compliance:
RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request,
RAB may be able to manufacture this product to
be compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA).
Please contact customer service to request a
quote for the product to be made BAA
compliant.

Dimensions Features
100,000-hour LED lifespan

Type IV distribution

https://www.rablighting.com/legal#warranty
https://www.rablighting.com/legal#warranty


LOT4T65Y/D10

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 3 of 3

Ordering Matrix

Family IES
Type Wattage Color Temp Finish Driver Options Mounting Sensor Options Accessories Other

Options

LOT 4T 65 Y /D10
5T =

Type V
4T =

Type IV
3T =

Type III
2T =

Type II

65 = 65W
110 =
110W
160 =
160W

Blank =
5000K
(Cool)

N = 4000K
(Neutral)

Y = 3000K
(Warm)

Blank =
Bronze
W =
White

/D10 =
120-277V, 0-10V

Dimming
(standard)

/480/D10 =
480V, 0-10V

Dimming

Blank =
Mounts to RAB
square poles

/UPA =
Universal Pole

Adaptor

Blank = None
/PCT = 120-277V

Twistlock PC
/PCT4 = 480V
Twistlock PC

/WS2 =
Wattstopper

Sensor + 20ft
lens, 120-277V

/WS4 =
Wattstopper

Sensor + 40ft
lens, 120-277V
/5PR = 5-Pin

Receptacle, no
PCT

/7PR = 7-Pin
Receptacle, no

PCT
/BL = Bi-Level

Dimming,
120-277V

Blank = None
/HS = 2 House-Side-

Shields 1

Blank =
Standard

USA = BAA
Compliant

1 Available for Types II, III and IV only



PS4-11-20D2

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 2

Square steel poles drilled for 2 Area Lights at 180°. Designed for ground mounting.
Poles are stocked nationwide for quick shipment. Protective packaging ensures
poles arrive at the job site good as new.

Color: Bronze Weight: 136.7 lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared By: Date:

Technical Specifications

Compliance
CSA Listed:
Suitable for wet locations

Construction
Shaft:
46,000 p.s.i. minimum yield.

Hand Holes:
Reinforced with grounding lug and removable
cover

Base Plates:
Slotted base plates 36,000 p.s.i.

Shipping Protection:
All poles are shipped in individual corrugated
cartons to prevent finish damage

Color:
Bronze powder coating

Height:
20 FT

Weight:
137 lbs

Gauge:
11

Wall Thickness:
1/8"

Shaft Size:
4"

Hand Hole Dimensions:
3" x 5"

Bolt Circle:
8 1/2"

Base Dimension:
8"



PS4-11-20D2

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved    Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 2

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction
Anchor Bolt:
Galvanized anchor bolts and galvanized
hardware and anchor bolt template. All bolts
have a 3" hook.

Anchor Bolt Templates:
WARNING Template must be printed on 11" x
17" sheet for actual size. CHECK SCALE BEFORE
USING. Templates shipped with anchor bolts
and available online.

Pre-Shipped Anchor Bolts:
Bolts can be pre-shipped upon request for
additional freight charge

Max EPA's/Max Weights:
70MPH 10.7 ft./360 lb.
80MPH 7.0 ft./350 lb.
90MPH 4.3 ft./350 lb.
100MPH 2.5 ft./350 lb.
110MPH 1.1 ft./350 lb.
120MPH 0.1 ft./340lb

Other
Terms of Sale:
Pole Terms of Sale is available online.

Buy American Act Compliance:
RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request,
RAB may be able to manufacture this product to
be compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA).
Please contact customer service to request a
quote for the product to be made BAA
compliant.

Dimensions Features
Designed for ground mounting

Heavy duty TGIC polyester coating

Reinforced hand holes with grounding lug and removable cover for
easy wiring access

Pole caps, base covers & bolts are sold separately

Custom manufactured for each application

https://www.rablighting.com/downloads/instructions/poles4.pdf
https://www.rablighting.com/legal#warranty


City of Springboro 

Memo 
To: Members, Springboro Planning Commission 

From: Dan Boron, Staff Liaison  

Date: January 6, 2022 

Re: Springboro Master Plan Review and Adoption 

 
A draft copy of the Springboro Master Plan is enclosed. The Planning Commission will be asked 
to review and recommend for adoption the Master Plan at its Wednesday, January 19, 2022 
meeting. The plan would replace a similar plan adopted by City Council in 2009 and would be 
used by City Council, Planning Commission, and City staff to make long range decisions on 
development and redevelopment in the City. City staff is distributing the report now in order to 
provide members with the time to review the plan, and ask any questions of City staff well in 
advance of the meeting. 
 
The Master Plan has been under review by the City since August 2020. At that time City staff 
solicited proposals from consulting firms, shortlisted to three consulting teams from among 17 
proposals received, and conducted interviews along with representatives of the Master Plan 
Steering Committee, selecting a team consisting of MKSK as lead consultant, supported by Epic 
Small, and The Greenway Collaborative, to complete the plan. MKSK began work in September 
2020, and the nine-member steering committee began meeting in October 2020 and continued 
to work through the pandemic meeting in person and virtually, conducted two rounds of public 
input meetings, and two surveys. Planning Commission members Becky Iverson and Steve 
Harding served on the Steering Committee. At its meeting on December 14th, the Steering 
Committee approved a recommendation to adopt the plan included in this packet that includes a 
number of revisions incorporated into the document. 
 
Representatives from the MKSK team will be participating in the meeting on January 19th to 
present along with City staff the planning process used to complete the plan and its 
recommendations. 
 
The remainder of the packet for the January 19th meeting will be distributed next week. 
 
If you have any questions about the attachments or tomorrow’s meeting please do not hesitate 
in reaching out to me at danb@cityofspringboro.com or (937)748-6183. Thank you. 

mailto:danb@cityofspringboro.com


danb
Typewritten Text

danb
Typewritten Text
12/20/2021 DRAFT

danb
Typewritten Text

danb
Typewritten Text

danb
Typewritten Text



2

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

City of Springboro 
Chris Pozzuto, City Manager

Dan Boron, AICP, City Planner

Steering Committee
Becky Iverson, Chair, Member, City Council

Steve Harding, Member, City Council

Matt Clark, Administrator, Clearcreek Township

Suzanne Geisler, Park Board

Larry Hook, Superintendent, Springboro Community Schools

Jim Hough, Springboro Chamber of Commerce

Deann Hurtado, Secretary

Matt Leedy, Architectural Review Board

Chris Reid, Mayor’s Advisory Council

John Agenbroad, Mayor - Ex Officio Member

Chris Pozzuto, City Manager - Ex Officio Member

Dan Boron, Community Planner - Ex Officio Member

Consultants
Chris Hermann, Principal, AICP | MKSK

Sean Hare, Project Manager, AICP | MKSK

Juliana Silveira, Planner | MKSK

Catherine Clarke, Planner | MKSK

Norman Cox | The Greenway Collaborative

Jessica Mathews | EPIC Small



3

Table of 
Contents

Section 1: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY				      4

Section 2: MASTER PLAN THEMES				     8

Section 3: COMMUNITY &					     16
		   STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT		   

Section 4: EXISTING CONDITIONS 			   26

Section 5: PLAN RECOMMENDATIONS 			  38

Section 6: IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY	        100

1
2
3
4
5
6





1SECTION
EXECUTIVE 
SUMMARY



6

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

Executive 
Summary
The Springboro Master Plan is an update to a previous land use 
plan for the City of Springboro. The city has established itself as 
a premier residential community in the heart of southwestern 
Ohio. Known for its strong neighborhoods and schools, and its 
proximity to both Dayton and Cincinnati, Springboro has become 
an ideal place to live. 

As Springboro’s reputation has grown, so has its population  and 
the complexities of that group. No longer is Springboro the home 
or the traditional nuclear family. Today, the city is attracting more 
diverse residents who are looking for Springboro to offer even 
more than it currently does. 

This Springboro Master Plan focuses on just that, building on 
what has made Springboro such an ideal place for decades, 
to increase the different opportunities for living, shopping, and 
spending time. The plan is guided by four primary themes: 
Growth, Experience, Connectivity, and Identity, each of which is 
supported by multiple objectives. 

These four themes, combined with an analysis of the city 
and community and stakeholder engagement has led to 
the recommendations in Section 5 of this document. The 
recommendations are in three main categories: Future Land Use, 
Connectivity, and Placemaking. These categories help depict a 
future vision for Springboro that celebrates the unique history 
and character of the community, and recognizes the opportunities 
to enhance and improve the way of life for both existing and new 
residents for the next decade.



7





SECTION 2
MASTER PLAN 
THEMES



“Focus more on the 
connectivity and 

the identity than the 
growth.”

“New growth should 
reflect the character of 

the current city.”

10

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

Master Plan 
Themes
The Springboro Master Plan is guided by a series of 4 Themes. 
These themes were developed after receiving input and guidance 
from the public, key stakeholders, and city staff. The four themes 
are Growth, Experience, Connectivity, and Identity. Each theme 
is further supported by multiple objectives that provide more 
specific clarity and direction. These Four Themes were developed 
early in the master planning process and provided guidance to 
the planning team when identifying future recommendations and 
initiatives to be a part of the Master Plan.



GROWTH EXPERIENCE

CONNECTIVITY IDENTITY

11

86% of survey 
respondents said 
these themes 
properly reflect 
the future vision of 
Springboro

4 
Themes



12

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

GROWTH

“Safe, fun, affordable, 
interactive, 
specialty...”

“ A thriving, 
multi-generational 

community.”

MASTER PLAN THEMES2

The opportunity for growth within Springboro 
is a critical piece of the city’s future. 
Springboro is primarily a residential city, 
composed of strong neighborhoods that 
define its character. Looking forward, 
Springboro has limited opportunities for 
future population growth and thus needs 
to be strategic in future development 
planning. Time and time again members of 
the community shared their concerns about 
Springboro’s capability to be an “age-in-place” 
community. This means a community in which 
there are enough different housing options 
to accommodate people in different stages 
of their lives in order to be able to live in the 
same community continuously, if they so 
choose. This does not just mean senior living 
opportunities but also appropriate housing 
options for younger single people, retirees, 
empty-nesters and others that may want to 
live in Springboro because of all it has to offer 

but doesn’t need or desire a larger single-
family home. Any future development will 
also have potential impacts on the existing 
infrastructure in the city and will need to be 
cognizant of those impacts. 

Objectives
As part of the Growth theme, three objectives 
were identified. They are listed below in no 
particular order.

	» Maintain and enhance our strong 
neighborhoods.

	» Promote an age-in-place community 
through development standards, 
community assets, and more diversity 
in new housing stock (type, amenities, 
walkability).

	» Recognize and act strategically on the 
few growth opportunities left for the 
city, including greenfield sites and infill/
redevelopment opportunities. 



13

“No time to be 
timid...”

EXPERIENCE

“ A meeting place 
for friends and 

family...”
“ The best place 

to live 
in SW Ohio...”

While Springboro is predominantly a 
residential community, these residential 
neighborhoods are supported by several 
prominent commercial areas that offer the 
city places to spend time and promote a 
high quality of life. These areas include the 
historic downtown and the many shopping 
centers along State Routes 73 and 741. The 
Experience theme can best be understood as 
direction for the city to continue to enhance 
and improve these commercial areas to 
attract new and existing residents to them, 
along with employers, workers, and visitors 
of the city. Additionally, part of what makes 
Springboro unique is its history. The story of 
Springboro is one that should be shared and 
reinforced throughout the community. 

Objectives
The Experience Theme has three objectives 
that further clarify its importance. 

	» Support and recruit businesses and 
experiences that will help Springboro 
stand out and attract residents, 
employers, and visitors. 

	» Continue to reinforce and improve historic 
downtown businesses and experiences. 

	» Continue to anticipate and meet the 
quality of life needs of the city. 



14

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

CONNECTIVITY

MASTER PLAN THEMES2

Springboro has become a leader in 
connectivity planning in the region. The 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan has guided 
investment in active transportation 
infrastructure throughout the city. The 
community continues to support these 
initiatives and they are a major boost to the 
quality of life and what makes Springboro 
an attractive place to live. In addition to 
larger projects, there is a strong desire from 
residents to increase walkability within 
neighborhoods, and around the historic 
downtown and Wright Station. 

2

Objectives
The objectives of the Connectivity Theme are:

	» Continue to implement the vision for 
active transportation modes set out in the 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan.

	» Improve connectivity between historic 
downtown and Wright Station.

	» Work with regional partners to continue to 
improve and interconnect the overall city 
street network. 



15

IDENTITY

“ Embracing 
livability, arts, and 

history...”“ A desired small-
town, historical 

destination.”

One of the defining characteristics of 
Springboro is the inherent character already 
in place. The character of the community 
has been developed by its rich history and 
strong sense of community. Residents made 
it clear that celebrating the unique qualities 
of Springboro should be a key theme of this 
plan. Enhancing the identity of a community 
can be done in many ways. Public art, 
infrastructure, architecture, and community 
events are just some of the ways identity can 
be established and improved. 

Objectives
The objectives of the Identity Theme are:

	» Celebrate the City’s history through 
storytelling and placemaking.

	» Develop a cohesive strategy for 
reinforcing and enhancing the visual 
identity of Springboro.

	» Continue to improve and develop 
community assets as a major attraction 
for Springboro. 





3SECTION
COMMUNITY & 
STAKEHOLDER 
ENGAGEMENT



18

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

Community and stakeholder engagement is critical to developing 
a master plan that properly reflects the vision of the city and 
ensures that there is momentum to carry the plan from creation 
into implementation. In creating this plan, the consultant 
team utilized three channels for engagement. First, city staff 
from various departments provided insight to the process. 
Second, a planning committee was established that included 
various stakeholders from the community. These stakeholders 
represented residents, business owners, schools, Clearcreek 
Township, and other interest groups. This committee participated 
in five meetings throughout the planning process, providing 
key feedback and direction to the plan. The last group that was 
engaged was the community at large. In November of 2020, an 
open house was held at Heatherwoode Golf Club to discuss initial 
goals for the plan. Throughout the plan, two online public surveys 
were administered and summaries of the key takeaways from 
this engagement is summarized below. In all, there were almost 
1,000 engagement interactions throughout the process.

Jane Jacobs

Cities have the capability of 
providing something for everybody, 
only because, and only when, they 

are created by everybody. 

Community & 
Stakeholder 
Engagement



Traffic 28%

More Trails 47%

Smaller Single-Family 45%

19

PHASE 1 
ENGAGEMENT
In the first phase of the planning process, 
our goal was to learn about Springboro both 
from a physical analysis and from the input 
of the community and stakeholders about 
life in Springboro and their vision for the 
future of their city. An initial online survey 
was administered from November 1st to 
December 15th of 2020 to gain insights on 
several categories as it related to the existing 
conditions of the city and to gather insights 
on the goals of the community for the future 
of Springboro. The first survey yielded 430 
responses from city residents and the key 
takeaways are as follow.

What areas (or aspects) of Springboro are 
working well?
	» The common themes were the Historic 

Downtown, the Parks, Wright Station, 
Transportation, Businesses and Shopping 
areas, and Bicycle infrastructure.

What areas (or aspects) of Springboro are 
NOT working well? 
	» The common themes were related to 

parking issues, traffic, concerns over new 
development, and Route 741 (traffic and 
speed). 

Parks and Trails. 
	» The most common requests for future 

park improvements included more 
trails, more and improved playgrounds 
and splash pads, dog parks, as well as 
creating more natural areas. 

Housing and Population Growth.
	»  When asked about future housing 

development, residents responded most 
favorably to Smaller Single-Family homes, 
followed by Larger Single-Family homes, 

780 Total 
Respondents 
(phases 1&2)

55 were non 
residents

Almost  40% 
of respondents 
go to parks within 
Springboro at least 
once a week.

Historic Downtown 34%



20

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

Austin Landing 52%

35%

17%

17%

29%
30%

COMMUNITY & 
STAKEHOLDER 
ENGAGEMENT 3

Townhomes, and Senior Living. Many 
comments followed up by communicating 
a desire to see housing more friendly to 
young professionals, single people, young 
families, and older retirees. 

Retaining Residents. 
	» The survey asked questions about how 

long respondents intended to remain 
in Springboro and if they were moving 
soon, why that would be the case. Most 
respondents intended to stay in their 
current residence for over 10 years, 
which is a strong sign that Springboro 
is meeting the needs and desires of 
most of its residents. Even amongst 
respondents who intended to move within 
the next 5 years, 65% wanted to remain 
in Springboro. The largest cohort of those 
electing to move within 5 years were 
looking for a smaller residence.  

Entertainment & Things to Do. 
	» Residents are eager to spend more time 

and nights out in Springboro. They are 
primarily looking for High-End Dining, 
Cafes, Entertainment Venues, and 
Breweries as destinations to keep them in 
Springboro as opposed to leaving the city 
for entertainment and experiences. 

Public Art. 
	» There is a real interest by the community 

in public art within Springboro. The most 
common themes in their preference for 
public art was to acknowledge the history 
of the community as well as preserving 
and paying homage to its character with 
new installations. 

The feedback from the first public survey and 
the open house, along with conversations with 
the Planning Committee, helped identify the 
plan’s themes and objectives that would guide 
the plan’s recommendations. 

63% of 
respondents 
support age friendly 
development

NoYesYes
66%

34%

     
    G

ateway Signage

             Visual Identity



21



22

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN
COMMUNITY & 
STAKEHOLDER 
ENGAGEMENT 3

PHASE 2 
ENGAGEMENT
After the development of initial plan 
recommendations, a second online survey 
was developed to solicit additional feedback 
and guidance from the community. There 
were over 350 responses to this second 
survey from residents of Springboro. 
Understanding the common goals and vision 
for the community in the first phase is a 
critical step, however, conducting additional 
engagement is necessary to validate our 
interpretation of that vision as it took shape in 
various planning recommendations. The key 
takeaways of the second survey and feedback 
from the planning committee are summarized 
below. 

Top themes from written answers. 
	» The top themes from written answers 

in the second survey were to Control 
Growth, to Protect Schools, Support Parks, 
Examine new Housing Types, and Calm 
Traffic. 

The Plan’s Themes and Objectives. 
	» 86% of respondents felt the themes and 

objectives for the plan (Section 2 of the 
plan) properly reflect the future vision for 
Springboro. 

Housing. 
	» Housing, new development, and 

population growth was a major focus of 
the second survey as it is a critical issue 
for the city going forward. With few new 
development opportunities within the 
boundaries of Springboro, the city needs 
to be smart and act strategically when 
it faces new development proposals to 
ensure the plans are reflective of the 
vision of the residents. 

Respondents also provided direction on where 
they preferred to see new types of housing 
within the city. Denser housing typologies like 
townhomes and small apartment buildings 
were most encouraged along SR73 and 
SR741 as well as some encouragement for 
these in the Historic Downtown area. 

Age-in-Place. 
63% of respondents agreed that the city 
should focus on utilizing new housing 
development in the city to make Springboro 
more age-in-place friendly. 

Connectivity. 
The survey provided residents with 7 goals 
related to connectivity to determine which 
the community would receive favorably if 
they were pursued. 6 of the 7 were received 
favorably and are included in Section 5 of this 
plan. 

Placemaking and Public Art. 
The survey also presented a series of 
placemaking and public art ideas to gather 
input on which of these would be received 
favorably, if pursued by the city. 5 of the 7 
were received favorably. The other 2 were 
not included in this plan document based on 
feedback from the residents. Placemaking 
recommendations can be found in Section 5 
of this plan. 

“Housing affordability is a 
huge concern for both young 

and aging population, as 
well as general working class 

population.”



23

Single Family (Existing) - 4 Units / Acre

Apartments / Flats - 25 Units / Acre

Cluster Housing (SF) - 8 Units / Acre

Townhomes - 15 Units / Acre

Growth Scenarios Exercise
One exercise presented in the online 
survey was a hypothetical growth scenario 
exercise which offered residents a glimpse 
of the impact of future development on 
population growth, attraction for new retail 
establishments, and the impact on schools.

Respondents were presented with three 
growth scenarios for the city. Each scenario 
looked at developing 50% or less of the 
available land in city for residential uses. 
Between 30-40% of the currently undeveloped 
land would remain conserved as natural 
areas or farmland in this exercise.

To simplify the exercise, we primarily looked 
at the impacts of residential development 
on the city and used four different housing 
densities to communicate the differences. 
The four housing typologies used were: 
single family (based on existing single-family 
densities) at 4 dwelling units per acre (DU/A), 
cluster housing at 8 DU/A, townhomes at 
15 DU/A, and apartments/flats at 25 DU/A. 
Based on the percentage of new housing 
devoted to each category we can approximate 
the number of new housing units, new 
residents, and thus the impacts of the new 
development on retail attraction, schools, and 
the capability for Springboro to meet the age-
in-place goals of the community.

Retail and restaurant attraction is often 
based on the number of households and then 
the population within a given geographic 
area. The impact of housing development on 
schools is best understood by examining what 
types of households will exist within each 
type of development. Single-family housing is 
most likely to include families with children, 
whereas rental properties (especially higher-
end market rate rentals) are more likely to 
attract younger single people and seniors or 



24

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

YIELDS
2,100+ New Units 

5,400+ New Residents

RETAIL ATTRACTION POTENTIAL
Medium

IMPACT ON SCHOOLS
Low-Medium

ADDRESS AGE-IN-PLACE
Medium 

SCENARIO 3

This scenario diversifies housing stock 
for younger and older populations 

while acknowledging that single-family 
development will still happen. 

DEVELOPMENT BREAKDOWN
40% Conservation
15% Commercial
45% Residential

RESIDENTIAL BREAKDOWN
20% Single Family

40% Cluster Housing
30% Townhomes
10% Apartments

YIELDS
3,400+ New Units 

8,700+ New Residents

RETAIL ATTRACTION POTENTIAL
High

IMPACT ON SCHOOLS
Low

ADDRESS AGE-IN-PLACE
High 

SCENARIO 2

Goal of this scenario is to maximize the 
diversity of housing stock in the city. This 
operates under the notion that there is 
enough detached single-family housing 

currently available.

DEVELOPMENT BREAKDOWN
30% Conservation
20% Commercial
50% Residential

RESIDENTIAL BREAKDOWN
0% Single Family

40% Cluster Housing
30% Townhomes
30% Apartments

YIELDS
980+ New Units 

2,800+ New Residents

RETAIL ATTRACTION POTENTIAL
Low

IMPACT ON SCHOOLS
High

ADDRESS AGE-IN-PLACE
Low 

SCENARIO 1

Focuses on continuing development 
patterns as they currently are. This would 

mean almost exclusively developing 
detached single-family, with very 

small amounts of cluster housing or 
townhomes.

DEVELOPMENT BREAKDOWN
30% Conservation
20% Commercial
50% Residential

RESIDENTIAL BREAKDOWN
90% Single Family

5% Cluster Housing
5% Townhomes
0% Apartments

COMMUNITY & 
STAKEHOLDER 
ENGAGEMENT 3

retirees and thus contribute less to the school 
population despite providing a higher density 
of units. Based on the current housing stock 
in the city (which is approximately 90% single 
family) meeting the age-in-place goals of 
the community would require offering more 
diversity in housing options. 

The three scenarios can be understood as:

Scenario 1 applies existing housing typology 
percentages to new development. This would 
mean 90% of new housing is single-family. 
This scenario offers the least number of 
new households and new residents to the 
city because of the lower density. This also 
means that the potential to attract new retail 
and to address the age-in-place goals of the 
community are low. Also, since single family 
homes are most likely to bring more children 
to the city, this will have a significant impact 
on the school system. 

Scenario 2 focuses on creating the most 
diversity in housing stock available in the city. 
This scenario offers a moratorium on new 
single-family housing and focuses all new 
development on denser housing typologies. 
This scenario brings the most new housing 
units and most new residents to the city. 
The potential for new retail attraction and 
addressing the age-in-place goals are high in 
this scenario. The impact on schools is rated 
as low because the household types that 
typically live in these types of housing are not 
families with school age populations. 

Scenario 3 took a more balanced approach. It 
proposed 20% of new residential development 
in the city would be traditional single-family 
housing, but the other 80% would be made 
up of denser housing options (predominantly 
cluster housing and townhomes). This 
scenario lands in the middle of the three in 
terms of new housing units and new residents 



25

added. It is rated a medium for its potential 
to attract new retail and address the age-
in-place goal. It was rated as a low-medium 
impact on schools because while it provides 
some new single-family housing, it primarily 
focuses on housing types that are typically not 
occupied by school age populations. 

When presented with these three growth 
scenarios, respondents were asked which 
scenario they felt was most appropriate 
for Springboro moving forward and the 
results can be seen at right. The most 
popular scenario was Scenario 3 with 48% 
of respondents selecting this as the most 
appropriate one for the future of Springboro. 
60% of residents felt that something other 
than Scenario 1 was most appropriate. This 
is interesting because Scenario 1 represents 
a continuation of the current housing stock 
breakdown. Some of the comments provided 
by respondents with this exercise suggested 
that they were acceptant of denser housing so 
long as they were high quality in design, and 
that they address the age-in-place problem 
facing the city. 

This was an incredibly important exercise for 
the city’s residents and staff to understand 
the long-term impacts of different 
development types on a variety of aspects of 
life within Springboro. However, this scenario 
was one hypothetical exercise and is not 
establishing an official policy for the City, but 
rather provides some guidance to decision 
makers when development proposals are 
submitted. 

Engagement throughout the process has 
not only shaped what was included in this 
plan’s recommendations but also will guide 
future decision makers of the city when 
reviewing development proposals as well as 
determining various initiatives and projects to 
pursue.

Sc
en

ar
io

 3
Scenario 1

41%48%

12%

“We need more 
neighborhoods geared 

towards 55+.”

“I really like the idea of moving 
towards housing types other than 

single-family homes. I would just want 
to see that new apartments being built 
are exceptionally nice and/or unique-
-not just a giant box that a bunch of 

people live in.”

“Schools being able 
to handle growth in 
all scenarios are my 

biggest concern.”

Scenario 2





4SECTION
EXISTING 
CONDITIONS



28

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

Existing 
Conditions

As part of the master planning process, the planning team 
conducted an analysis of the existing conditions of Springboro. 
This analysis examined current land uses, parks and trails, 
housing and growth, demographics, Springboro’s regional 
context, and its history and identity. This foundational 
analysis, in conjunction with the results of stakeholder and 
public engagement helped to inform and guide the plan 
recommendations found in Section 5.

This analysis was conducted to help answer the following 
questions:

	» How is land currently used in Springboro?

	» What is Springboro’s place in the region?

	» What can we learn about Springboro’s population of 
residents?

	» What makes Springboro unique?



29

4

5

6

3
2

1
75

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

Lytle Five Points Rd
Lytle Five Points Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Lower Springboro Rd

Lower Springboro Rd

W Central Ave

W Central Ave

Warren County

Montgomery County

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p

Fr
an

kl
in

 T
ow

ns
hi

p

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

To
w

ns
hi

p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

FRANKLIN

CENTERVILLE

75

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

Lytle Five Points Rd
Lytle Five Points Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Lower Springboro Rd

Lower Springboro Rd

W Central Ave

W Central Ave

Warren CountyWarren County

Montgomery County
Montgomery County

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p
C

le
ar

cr
ee

k 
To

w
ns

hi
p

Fr
an

kl
in

 T
ow

ns
hi

p
Fr

an
kl

in
 T

ow
ns

hi
p

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

To
w

ns
hi

p
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
To

w
ns

hi
p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

FRANKLINFRANKLIN

CENTERVILLECENTERVILLE

1.	 Historic Downtown

2.	 Wright Station

3.	 Municipal Building

4.	 Heatherwoode Golf Club

5.	 Settlers Walk

6.	 Austin Landing

CITY OF SPRINGBORO



30

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

EXISTING CONDITIONS4
EXISTING LAND 
USE
The map on the opposite page shows the 
existing land uses by parcel for the City of 
Springboro. These land use categories can be 
understood as:

	» Residential (yellow), which includes 
all residential properties regardless of 
housing type. This means it includes 
single-family, apartments, senior living, 
and others. 

	» The Park (dark green) category includes 
all public parks within the City’s boundary.

	» Agricultural (light green) use includes 
existing farmland as well as some 
undeveloped parcels within the city. 

	» Institutional/Public (blue) category 
includes schools, government buildings 
and other public uses.

	» Industrial parcels (purple) include 
industrial businesses located within the 
City.

	» Commercial (red) parcels include 
businesses including retail, restaurants, 
offices and more. 

	» Public Utilities (light gray) includes public 
utility facilities. 

When looking at the breakdown of existing 
land uses by acreage, we get the following 
pie graph. 50% of the acreage of the city 
is currently residential in use. This makes 
sense considering the bedroom community 
lifestyle that has arisen here in Springboro. 
Interestingly, all other uses are well balanced 
in terms of how much acreage they consume 
with them all around 10%. This furthers the 
general lifestyle of Springboro being primarily 
focused on the residential neighborhoods of 
the city. 

RE
SI

D
EN

TI
A

L
AG

RI
C

U
LT

U
RA

L/
 

U
N

D
EV

EL
O

PE
D

IN
D

U
ST

RI
A

L
PA

RK
IN

ST
IT

U
TI

O
N

A
L/

 
PU

B
LI

C
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L

LA
N

D
 U

SE
 P

AT
TE

RN



31

75

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

Lytle Five Points Rd
Lytle Five Points Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Lower Springboro Rd

Lower Springboro Rd

W Central Ave

W Central Ave

Warren County

Montgomery County

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p

Fr
an

kl
in

 T
ow

ns
hi

p

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

To
w

ns
hi

p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

FRANKLIN

CENTERVILLE

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Park

Residential (High Density)

Residential (Low Density)

Mixed-Use

EXISTING LAND USE

RESIDENTIALRESIDENTIAL
50%50%

UTILITIESUTILITIES  1%1%

INDUSTRIALINDUSTRIAL
9%9%

INSTITUTIONALINSTITUTIONAL
11%11%

AGRICULTURALAGRICULTURAL
10%10%

COMMERCIALCOMMERCIAL
11%11%

PARKPARK
8%8%



32

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

KACIE JANE PARKKACIE JANE PARK

E. MILO BECK PARKE. MILO BECK PARK

NORTH PARKNORTH PARK

“Allow for more parks and 
integrated green space. The 
age in place concept will be 

bolstered as people of all ages 
will want options to exercise 

play, or relax.”

EXISTING CONDITIONS4
PARKS AND 
TRAILS
Springboro’s parks are a commonly praised 
amenity and feature of the community. Parks 
serve our community to provide access to 
nature, host sporting and community events 
and serve as a primary gathering space. 
Springboro has gone a step further to develop 
a future vision for their parks that includes 
trails that connect the various parks to one 
another. 40% of residents are going to a park 
in Springboro at least once a week. That is a 
sign of high usage and shows how important 
the parks system is to life in this community. 

The trail and bikeway planning efforts that 
began in the Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 
for Springboro will help to connect parks 
to neighborhoods and other community 
destinations. The Central Greenway, as 
planned in the Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 
will connect Clearcreek Park, Community 
Park, North Park, and Gardner Park to one 
another and surrounding neighborhoods. 
The Central Greenway would drive further 
attendance to the parks and create a unique 
community asset for existing and future 
residents of Springboro. 



33

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9
10

11

12

75

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

Lytle Five Points Rd
Lytle Five Points Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Lower Springboro Rd

Lower Springboro Rd

W Central Ave

W Central Ave

Warren County

Montgomery County

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p

Fr
an

kl
in

 T
ow

ns
hi

p

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

To
w

ns
hi

p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

FRANKLIN

CENTERVILLE

1.	 Community Park

2.	 Clearcreek Park

3.	 North Park

4.	 Gardner Park

5.	 Heatherwoode Golf Club

6.	 E. Milo Beck Park

7.	 Hazel Woods Park

8.	 Mills Park

9.	 Fred Mayne Park

10.	 Rotary Park

11.	 Kesling Park (County  Park)

12.	 Kacie Jane Park

Existing Trails

Proposed Bikeways

Existing Bikeways

Parks

Proposed Trails

PARKS & RECREATION



34

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

EXISTING CONDITIONS4
REGIONAL 
CONTEXT
Springboro sits within a unique setting in 
Southwest Ohio. Located along the Interstate 
75 corridor, between Cincinnati and Dayton, 
Springboro benefits from this unique setting. 
Springboro is within a 30 minute drive of 
downtown Dayton and the Cincinnati region. 
This provides employment, entertainment, 
and shopping options for Springboro 
residents. However, public engagement 
suggests that residents would like more 
options within the City so they don’t have to 
travel so far for shopping, entertainment, 
and other unique experiences. The map 
on the opposite page shows Springboro’s 
relationship to Dayton and the greater 
Cincinnati region. 

Due to its proximity to two larger cities, we 
can utilize demographic trends of these larger 
regions to help inform our understanding 
of Springboro as well. One of the key points 
brought up through stakeholder and public 
engagement was the aging population 
in Springboro and the need to diversify 
housing options for different lifestyles of 
residents. This is backed up by the data we 
see in the Southwest Ohio region. Between 
the Cincinnati and Dayton Metropolitan 
Statistical Areas (Springboro is technically 
in both as the Warren-Montgomery County 
boundary is the divide) there is at least a 5% 
growth of population 55 and older despite 
overall population growth trends. Cincinnati 
population is growing at 4.2% since 2010, 
while Dayton is shrinking at 2.7% overall 
since 2010. Despite this fact, both MSAs have 
similar growth rates in 55-plus population 
which suggests there is certainly a need 
for housing that accommodates older 

populations. This includes more than senior 
living facilities, it could include smaller 
downsizing opportunities, townhomes, 
condos, and apartments. 

5% 
Growth in  

55+ Population  
since 2010

-2.7% 
Growth in 
Population 
since 2010

33% 
Population over 55

29% 
Population over 55

5.2% 
Growth in  

55+ Population 
since 2010

4.2% 
Growth in 
Population 
since 2010

CINCINNATI MSACINCINNATI MSA

DAYTON MSADAYTON MSA



KETTERINGKETTERING

CENTERVILLECENTERVILLE

MIDDLETOWNMIDDLETOWN

22
 M

IN

28
 M

IN

75

75

71

DAYTON

35

68

42

FAIRFIELDFAIRFIELD

ENGLEWOODENGLEWOOD

WRIGHT WRIGHT 
PATTERSONPATTERSON

XENIAXENIA

SPRINGBOROSPRINGBORO

75

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

Lytle Five Points Rd
Lytle Five Points Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Lower Springboro Rd

Lower Springboro Rd

W Central Ave

W Central Ave

Warren County

Montgomery County

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p

Fr
an

kl
in

 T
ow

ns
hi

p

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

To
w

ns
hi

p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

FRANKLIN

MIAMISBURG CENTERVILLE

AUSTIN LANDING

HISTORIC DISTRICT

WEST CENTRAL 
COMMERCIAL 
AREA

MARKETPLACE 
AT SETTLERS 
WALK

MASON

275

NORTH CENTRAL 
COMMERCIAL 
AREA

SPRINGBORO COMMERCIAL AREAS

35

REGIONAL CONTEXT



50+ population
has increased

  30%
s i n c e  2 0 1 0

O
V

E
R

median household 
income

$107K

19,062
total population

9.4  GROWTH
   since 2010

PERCENT

53.8%
of 25+ population
have a college 
degree

36

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

top occupations

Management Healthcare OfficeEducation

EXISTING CONDITIONS4
DEMOGRAPHICS
Part of the analysis for the master plan 
involves examining the current population 
of Springboro from data sources like the 
US Census and the American Community 
survey. These pieces of data can help us 
to identify trends and key commonalities 
amongst residents that may guide future 
recommendations of this Plan. 

Getting close to 20,000 people, an annual 
growth rate of 0.95%, and an increasing aging 
population, Springboro is home to a highly 
educated population, reflected on the above 
national average median household income 
and high paying jobs.

Some of the key takeaways from the 
demographic analysis can be found below.



37

2.85
average 
household size

Single-Family
(Detached and Attached)

Small Multi-Family
(<5 units)

Multi-Family
(>5 units)

90.7%

4.4%

4.9%

m e d i a n  h o m e  v a l u e

$227,600
16.9% of homes valued 

at < $200,000

housing types

HOUSING
Housing is another key component of this 
plan and so our planning team was certain 
to also look at data related to the existing 
housing stock within the city. Throughout 
the engagement process, housing was a key 
subject. Opportunities for new housing, what 
types of new housing could come to the city, 
affordability, and size were all key issues that 
were brought up. The data presented below 
highlights a few of those key data points. 

First, it is important to note that single family 
housing makes up over 90% of all housing 
units within the city. This is significant, 
especially, considering the age-in-place 
goals of the community. Larger single family 
housing does not always accommodate 
different living lifestyles or all stages of one’s 

life. This includes both younger and older 
populations who may not desire or need a 
large house or property that requires more 
time, resources to maintain and purchase. 
Small multi-family (less than 5 units per 
building) and multi-family (more than 5 units 
per building) each make up less than 5% of 
the total housing stock currently available 
within Springboro. In order to become more 
friendly for age-in-place lifestyles, there 
needs to be an increase in different types of 
housing that better accommodate households 
at various points in their lives. 

The median home value in Springboro was 
$229,771 at the time of this research. Only 
16.9% of homes were valued at less than 
$200,000 which presents a potential for an 
affordability issues for those looking for 
starter home or downsizing to a smaller 
home. 



38

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

EXISTING CONDITIONS4
INFRASTRUCTURE

Infrastructure is a critical component to 
the current and future livelihood of the city. 
Infrastructure connects the city and provides 
residents and businesses with necessary 
basic services. This plan recognizes the 
critical impacts of planning for future 
infrastructure improvements as a means for 
making the city a more competitive place to 
attract jobs, businesses, and residents. 

Infrastructure includes a variety of 
components, whose current and future 
conditions are described below. 

Transportation 
The City has completed a thoroughfare plan 
in 2001 and has continued to work with 
ODOT, Clearcreek Township, and Warren 
County to maintain and improve roads within 
the city. Roads within the city are currently 
operating under their maximum capacity, 
which suggests impact from any form of new 
development would not necessarily require 
expansion of roadways. 

Transportation goes beyond just roads for 
automobiles and also includes sidewalks and 
bicycle facilities. Not all residents, employees, 
and visitors of the city will drive and it is 
important to ensure there is a network of 
transportation options that allow for multiple 
modes of transportation. 

The City recently completed an update 
to the Bike and Pedestrian plan which 
identifies future improvements to the active 
transportation networks within the city. 

Electric and Water 
The entire city is adequately serviced with 
regards to access to the electric grid and 
water service.

Wastewater 
The city’s current stormwater and 
wastewater treatment facilities are 
operating below capacity and similar 
to the transportation network have 
additional capacity to accommodate future 
development.

Fiber Optic / Broadband 
In 2020, the City completed a Fiber Master 
Plan to identify the potential for expanding 
and improving the broadband network 
within the city. Broadband is essential for 
employers, education, and residents alike.  

Infrastructure & Development 
Mentioned multiple times in this section 
is the capacity for new development to be 
served by infrastructure within the City. 
However, it is important to keep in mind 
that all new development will be subject to 
examination of its unique impacts on the 
various infrastructure of the city.



39





5SECTION
PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS



42

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

Plan 
Recommendations
This section covers the recommendations of this Master Plan. 
The plan’s recommendations focus on Future Land Uses, 
development and character, Connectivity and Transportation, and 
Placemaking and Identity. Section 6, following this section, covers 
an implementation strategy for these plan recommendations. 
These plan recommendations will guide policy makers and 
city staff regarding future land use, zoning, and development 
proposals, as well as guide them on pursuing funding sources for 
implementation. 

A. Future Land Use
On the opposite page is the future land use map for Springboro. 
This map shows the intended future land use set out by parcel 
for the whole city. The map uses the same classification system 
as the Current Land Use Map in Section 4 with the addition of a 
Mixed-Use Development category (Dark Red). This classification 
can best be describe as encouraging a mixture of uses on that 
parcel in the future. This mixture of uses may occur within a 
single structure or, if the site is large enough, across different 
buildings on the same parcel. Most of the city retains it existing 
land uses in the Future Land Use map with a few exceptions. 
The primary areas that change land uses include some notable 
potential development sites within the city as well as some areas 
that will now allow for more of a mix of uses between residential 
and commercial. 

Further explanation of future land uses and the intended 
character for development within the city can be found on the 
following pages.  

Future land use changes will need to be guided and coordinated 
by an updated zoning map and code that encourages the 
preferred uses and character. 



4343

75

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

Lytle Five Points Rd
Lytle Five Points Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Lower Springboro Rd

Lower Springboro Rd

W Central Ave

W Central Ave

Warren County

Montgomery County

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p

Fr
an

kl
in

 T
ow

ns
hi

p

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

To
w

ns
hi

p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

FRANKLIN

CENTERVILLE

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Park
Residential

Mixed-Use

FUTURE LAND USE



44

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

B. Policy Areas
The following pages provide a more detailed 
examination of the current conditions and 
intended vision for the Future of Springboro. 
The plan breaks down the future land 
use map of the city into 16 Policy Areas. 
These policy areas are classified based on 
location, character and the uses of a given 
area within the city. For each policy area, 
there is an overview of existing conditions 

South Tech 
Business 
Park 

SR 73 / I-75 
Business 
Parks

SR 73/SR 
741

Historic Core

1

5

9

13

2

6

10

14

3

7

11

15

4

8

12

16

NW Residential 
Neighborhoods

I-75 Gateway

East Central 
SR 741 
Neighborhoods

South 
Richards Run 
Corridor

North SR 741 
Corridor

City Services 
Center

City Center 
Neighborhoods

Clear Creek 
Corridor

NE Residential 
Neighborhoods

Central SR 
741 Corridor

Southeast 
Neighborhoods

Heatherwoode

and future vision, a list of Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and Needs, an 
Implementation Recommendation, and 
relevant benchmark imagery for future 
conditions. 



45

75

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

Lytle Five Points Rd
Lytle Five Points Rd

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Lower Springboro Rd

Lower Springboro Rd

W Central Ave

W Central Ave

Warren County

Montgomery County

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p

Fr
an

kl
in

 T
ow

ns
hi

p

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

To
w

ns
hi

p

M
ia

m
i T

ow
ns

hi
p

FRANKLIN

CENTERVILLE
PA1PA1

PA2PA2

PA3PA3

PA4PA4

PA5PA5

PA5PA5

PA6PA6

PA8PA8

PA9PA9

PA10PA10

PA11PA11

PA11PA11

PA12PA12

PA13PA13
PA14PA14

PA15PA15

PA16PA16

PA15PA15

PA7PA7

POLICY AREAS

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Park
Residential

Mixed-Use



46

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

POLICY AREA 1 
SOUTH TECH BUSINESS 
PARK
South Tech Business Park Policy Area is 
located at the northern end limits of the 
city’s boundary. With immediate access 
to I-75 provided by the Austin Boulevard 
Interchange completed 10 years ago, this 
area has become a promising commercial 
and light industrial business park for the city. 
Recent developments in this area including 
Dayton Children’s South Campus expansion, 
and The Ascent, have made this a prominent 
employment hub for the city. As a result, 
future uses should be commercial or light 
industrial with a focus on employment 
opportunities as this is the most compatible 
uses for the area and broadens the City 
tax base. Undeveloped land fronting Austin 
Boulevard along with ready-to-build parcels 
within the business park offer opportunities 
for new future development. Reuse of existing 
buildings and already developed parcels 
should be promoted where possible.

A summary of the existing character and 
issues regarding the South Tech Business 
Park Policy Area includes the following:

	» The current development pattern is a mix 
of light industrial, office, recreation and a 
small portion of retail.

	» Significant areas of land are available 
for development including land with I-75 
frontage.

	» Development of this area will be based 
on strict design guidelines as a part of 
the adopted South Tech Business Park 
Land Use Plan and the multi-jurisdictional 
Austin Road Development Plan.

	» The area is characterized as new and 
modern with respect to development.

	» The area is visible from the Austin 
Road/I-75 Interchange.

	» The area is directly west of the Dayton 
Wright Brothers Airport, an active general 
aviation airport.

	» The entire Policy Area is served by the 
Montgomery County Sanitary Engineering 
Department for water and sanitary sewer.

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Commercial

Austin BlvdAustin Blvd

S Tech BlvdS Tech Blvd

W Tech RdW Tech Rd

75

FUTURE LAND USE

Mixed-Use



47

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» There shall be an emphasis on providing 

a mix of light manufacturing uses with 
supporting office and retail uses.

	» Green spaces and landscaping shall be 
incorporated into all new development 
and redevelopment projects, including 
streetscapes, to reduce impervious 
surfaces, reduce stormwater run off and 
soften the visual quality of development.

	» All new development and redevelopment 
efforts shall promote external and 
internal connectivity through the 
installation of sidewalks, walking trails, 
roadway systems and bicycle trails.

	» Proposals for new development and 
redeveloped properties shall consider 
the impacts of traffic circulation and 
incorporate access management 
techniques including, but not limited 
to: consolidation of curb cuts, shared 
parking, frontage roads and parking lot 
interconnect.

	» Visually pleasing gateway/entrance 
should continue to be developed for all 
major entrances into this Policy Area. 
Such gateways should emphasize the 
entrance into the City of Springboro and 
could contain design elements such as 
landscape beds, signage, and special 
lighting or a larger element such as a 
small park.

	» The City should continue to be an 
active participant in the promotion of 
coordinating design elements, both 
on public and private properties, with 
surrounding jurisdictions. In particular, 
coordination should occur between the 

South Tech Business Park Policy Area 
and the Austin Road Interchange Area to 
promote a cohesive design atmosphere.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development and redevelopment activities, 
including land uses, shall be specifically 
pursuant to the South Tech Business Park 
proposed Land Use Plan and the current 
zoning requirements previously adopted 
by the City of Springboro City Council and 
Planning Commission.

LANDSCAPING FRONTAGELANDSCAPING FRONTAGE

GATEWAY ENTRANCEGATEWAY ENTRANCE



48

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

POLICY AREA 2
NW RESIDENTIAL 
NEIGHBORHOODS
Anchored by North Park, this policy area 
primarily consists of numerous residential 
neighborhoods and a few isolated commercial 
and institutional/public parcels. The 
residential neighborhoods in this policy area 
include the Royal Springs, Royal Springs 
Meadows, Tamarack, Royal Tamarack, 
Springwood, Springbrook, and the Deer 
Trail/Hunter Springs subdivisions. These 
subdivisions are characterized by a mix of 
single-family detached residential dwelling 
styles (ranch, tri-level and two-story). In the 
future, the current land uses of this policy 
area remain as the intended future use. The 
residential neighborhoods are built out and 
will continue to remain as single-family 

neighborhoods in the future. It is worth 
noting the proximity of this policy area to two 
prominent future development sites in the 
Easton Farm and Eastbrook farm. 

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the Northwest Residential 
Neighborhoods Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area is predominately built out 
within the City jurisdictional boundary. 
However, a few larger lot Township 
parcels remain available for development.

	» The area is comprised almost entirely 
of detached, single-family residential 
dwellings and City parks: North Park and 
Foliage Lane Park. Most of the residential 
dwellings in this Policy Area range 
between twenty and fifty years in age.

	» The Policy Area has a diversity of housing 
styles including ranch, tri-level and two-
story single-family dwellings.

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Park
Residential

Pennyroyal Rd
Pennyroyal Rd

M
ai

n 
St

M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave

E Central Ave

75

Re
nw

oo
d 

Pl

Re
nw

oo
d 

Pl

Ev
er

gr
ee

n 
D

r
Ev

er
gr

ee
n 

D
r

FUTURE LAND USE



49

	» Many of the homes in this Policy Area 
are considered to be moderately priced 
by residents and real estate agents. 
Most of the subdivisions in this Policy 
Area are adequately interconnected—
with sidewalks, paths and roadways. 
One exception is the connection 
between the Tamarack neighborhood 
with the Springwood and Springbrook 
subdivisions that are not physically 
connected by roadway or sidewalk. The 
future implementation of the Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Plan, and the Central 
Greenway trail will help to make a trail 
connection between these two areas. 

	» There are some multifamily residential 
properties as well as the Enclave senior 
living facility located along Clearcreek 
Franklin Road.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» The City should require conformance 

to the current physical character of 
housing stock as infill redevelopment or 
new development occurs on available 
and annexed parcels. For example, in a 
neighborhood of ranch style homes, newly 
developed or redeveloped properties, 
especially infill housing, should not 
be two story homes. In cases where 
redevelopment or development is not 
an infill development (three or more 
contiguous parcels), it may be acceptable 
to establish a different physical housing 
type.

	» There is potential to provide reasonably 
priced housing options for newer families 
as the neighborhoods in this Policy 
Area age with the current housing stock 
available in the Policy Area. Discussion 

with residential developers and the real 
estate community as to the marketability 
of new dwelling types in this area should 
occur as parcels become available for 
development and redevelopment to vary 
the price ranges available to the buyer.

	» A priority for the City should be the 
development of a physical connection—
walking trail, path or sidewalk—that links 
North Park in Policy Area 2 and Gardner 
Park in Policy Area 3.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Emphasis by the City should be placed on 
the enforced maintenance of property in this 
Policy Area. Development and redevelopment 
activities should be limited to residential 
uses that complement the existing residential 
uses with respect to housing type and size, 
materials used and lot coverage.

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOMEEXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME



50

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

FUTURE LAND USE

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

POLICY AREA 3
NORTH S.R. 741 CORRIDOR
Located between Tamarack Trail and 
Pennyroyal Road, the North S.R. 741 Corridor 
Policy Area lies at the northern gateway into 
the City of Springboro. This area contains a 
mixture of residential and commercial uses 
including the Marketplace at Settlers Walk at 
the northeastern corner of the intersection 
of S.R. 741 and Lytle-Five Points Road. 
This Policy Area also includes the largest 
undeveloped parcel of land in the City, the 
Easton Farm, which is approximately 103 
acres in size. The Easton Farm is designated 
as “Mixed-Use” future land use, indicating 
that the future development of the site would 
include both residential and commercial 
uses. The specific residential typologies and 
commercial uses should be in alignment with 
the vision set out in this plan as a result of 
community and stakeholder input. 

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the North S.R. 741Corridor 
Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area currently includes a large 
amount of developable land including 
the Easton Farm. This parcel is directly 
accessible from S.R. 741, Anna Drive, Fox 
Trail Drive and Tammarack Trail. 

	» The Policy Area can be best described as 
a mixed-use area including retail, office, 
City parks and the Coffman Family YMCA. 
This development is primarily contained 
along S.R. 741 between Pennyroyal Road 
and the northern border of Policy Area 8.

	» This area contains all necessary 
infrastructures for existing and future 
development needs.

	» Newer existing developments have 
been well designed and are primarily 
conventional in nature with parking lots in 
the front of the building, at the street.

	» The Policy Area is surrounded by 

Commercial

Institutional / Public

Park

Residential

Mixed-Use

M
ai

n 
St

M
ai

n 
St

Village Park BlvdVillage Park Blvd

Anna DrAnna Dr

Residential

Commercial/
Office



51

residential subdivisions to the east 
(Settlers Walk) and to the southeast 
(Woodland Greens, McCray Farms).

	» This Policy Area is bisected by S.R. 
741that affords easy access to all 
parcels. It is the primary north-south 
transportation corridor in the community.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» The City prefers the continuation of the 

mixed-use development pattern as new 
development and redevelopment occurs 
on the Easton Farm property, with non-
residential uses fronting on S.R. 741. 
Development pattern may occur in a 
similar layout to what is depicted on the 
diagram on page 50. 

	» The density in any portion of a 
development should generally reflect that 
of the parcels abutting that portion of the 
development site. 

	» Promote the walkability in the Policy Area 
through the continued implementation 
and use of paths and sidewalks to link 
uses that front along S.R. 741 to those 
parcels of land that do not front on S.R. 
741.

	» Continue emphasis on high quality design 
features both on and off site. This can be 
accomplished through the application 
and enforcement of design guidelines 
in an overlay district or general design 
guidelines applicable to all retail areas of 
the City.

	» An emphasis on high quality streetscapes 
and greenspace that are well maintained 
is preferred.

	» The northern boundary of this Policy Area 
along S.R. 741 could include gateway 

enhancements to welcome travelers into 
the city.

	» Provide a physical connection between the 
Village Park Planned Unit Development in 
this Policy Area and North Park in Policy 
Area 2 by a dedicated pedestrian/bicycle 
trail and roadway connections in the 
vicinity of Anna Drive and Tamarack Trail.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development and redevelopment activities 
in this Policy Area should emphasize mixed 
uses. Regulatory documents (zoning code, 
urban design regulations, streetscape plans, 
etc.) should be proactively reviewed by the 
City, prior to development requests, to ensure 
the promotion of a mixed-use environment, 
walkability and a visually pleasing 
atmosphere.  

The Easton Farm is the largest single 
parcel development site in the City. Its 
development is a strategic move for the 
City and community as large development 
sites are rare within the City. It is crucial 
that development plans are reflective of 
the community’s vision set out in this plan 
and generally reflect the surrounding 
neighborhoods. 

DOROTHY LANE MARKET IN PA 3DOROTHY LANE MARKET IN PA 3



52

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

POLICY AREA 4
NE RESIDENTIAL 
NEIGHBORHOODS
Located in the northeastern corner of the City, 
the Northeast Residential Neighborhoods 
Policy Area contains a large number of 
the detached and attached single-family 
residential dwellings in Springboro. 
Conveniently accessed by S.R. 741, Lytle-Five 
Points and Yankee Roads, this Policy Area 
contains the neighborhoods of Settlers Walk, 
The Springs, Laurel Glen, Brookside, Greenleaf 
and Sycamore Springs. The Policy Area is 
served by small private community parks 
and recreation areas, integrated into many of 
the subdivisions, and by retail and personal 
service uses to the west on S.R. 741 in Policy 
Area 3. The Policy Area is almost completely 
bordered on all sides by Clearcreek Township 
and Miami Township, Montgomery County.

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the Northeast Residential 
Neighborhood Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area includes portions of the 
Settlers Walk neighborhood and all of the 
following neighborhoods: The Springs, 
Sycamore Springs, Brookside, Greenleaf 
and Laurel Glen.

	» There remains only a few number of 
developable lots in this Policy Area. 
Construction on existing neighborhoods in 
The Springs is nearing completion.

	» The Policy Area contains many of the 
newer residential dwellings in the City 
with most residential dwellings averaging 
less than 20 years in age.

	» Varying housing types exist in this Policy 
Area, including single-family detached 
dwellings, condominiums and multi-
family dwellings.

Commercial

Institutional / Public

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Residential

W Lytle Five Points Rd
W Lytle Five Points Rd

M
ai

n 
St

M
ai

n 
St

Se
ttl

er
s W

alk
 B

lvd

Se
ttl

er
s W

alk
 B

lvd

W Pugh DrW Pugh Dr

McDaniels LnMcDaniels Ln

FUTURE LAND USE



53

	» Many of the neighborhoods in this Policy 
Area include private amenities such as 
neighborhood pools and small pocket 
parks.

	» Kacie Jane Park is located on Yankee 
Road, technically located outside of the 
city boundary in Clearcreek Township, and 
serves many of these neighborhoods.

	» Some neighborhoods in the Policy Area 
are physically divided from one another 
by arterial roads, which physically 
separate individual neighborhoods. For 
example, the Laurel Glen and Brookside 
neighborhoods are physically separated 
from The Springs, Sycamore Springs and 
Settlers Walk by Yankee Road.

	» The Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan proposes 
a series of trail connections, including the 
Central Greenway Trail, through this Policy 
Area to better connect this area to other 
parts of the City for non-auto oriented 
transportation. 

	» When development and redevelopment 
are proposed, the City should emphasize 
infill that exhibits similar characteristics 
to the neighborhood in which the infill 
is occurring. This can be done through 
the strict application of the Planned 
Unit Development regulations, where 
applicable, or by proactively developing 
design guidelines that mirror the existing 
building design elements.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development and redevelopment activities in 
this Policy Area should emphasize residential 
uses that conform to the existing character of 
the neighborhood in which the development 
or redevelopment is located. Similar building 
materials, building massing and orientation 

are essential to the integration of new 
dwellings.

THE FALLS AT SETTLER’S WALKTHE FALLS AT SETTLER’S WALK

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOMEEXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME



54

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Park

Residential

POLICY AREA 5 
SR 73/I-75 BUSINESS PARKS
Strategically located on the western fringes 
of the City, the S.R. 73/I-75 Business Park 
Policy Area is conveniently accessed by S.R. 
73 and I-75. Physically divided by S.R. 73 
and Policy Area 6 (I-75 Gateway), this Policy 
Area is the location for a variety of small 
light industrial and service related uses that 
serve Springboro, the surrounding region 
and a national market. This well-established 
area provides a good source of income tax 
generation for the City and includes the 
business parks of North Pioneer, South 
Pioneer, Commercial Way and Advance Drive/
Stolz Industrial Park.

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the S.R. 73/I-75 Business 
Park Policy Area is as follows:

Overall

	» The Policy Area is physically divided into 
two separate and distinct nodes north and 
south of S.R. 73. This area is physically 
divided by Policy Area 6, the I-75 Gateway.

	» The area contains a mix of light industrial, 
manufacturing and office uses.

	» Because the areas do not directly front on 
S.R. 73, the Policy Areas are not readily 
visible from the City’s major east-west 
arterial corridor, S.R. 73, making it 
appropriate for non-retail development.

	» This area functions as a destination 
providing needed goods and services for 
the City and region.

	» A majority of the businesses in this Policy 

M
ai

n 
St

M
ai

n 
St

E Central Ave

E Central Ave

75
S 

Pi
on

ee
r B

lv
d

S 
Pi

on
ee

r B
lv

d

Pleasant Valley DrPleasant Valley Dr

FUTURE LAND USE



55

Area, in particular those in the area south 
of S.R. 73, is a good source of income tax 
generation.

	» Land is available for development in both 
the northern and southern portions of this 
Policy Area.

Northern Portion of the Policy Area (North of 
S.R. 73)

	» The northern portion of the Policy Area 
includes North Pioneer Drive, Tamarack 
Trail and Tahlequah Drive.

	» Poor aesthetics and road conditions 
plague the northern portion of the Policy 
Area.

	» There exists a mix of structures in the 
northern portion of the Policy Area; there 
are no cohesive design elements relating 
to form, color, building materials, size of 
structures or layout.

	» The northern portion of this Policy Area is 
characterized by poor access, including 
a lack of through streets. This issue is 
predominately due to the fact that the 
internal roadway system consists of 
private streets. Ultimately the lack of 
secondary access presents a potential 
safety issue for businesses located 
towards the end of North Pioneer Drive, 
which is almost a half-mile in length, 
should emergency vehicles need to gain 
access and street is blocked.

Southern Portion of the Policy Area (South 
of S.R. 73)

	» The southern portion of the Policy Area 
includes South Pioneer Drive, Advanced 
Drive, Commercial Way and Pleasant 
Valley Drive.

	» There are few lots available for 
development in the southern portion of 
this Policy Area.

	» The southern portion of the Policy Area is 
characterized by a more visually pleasing 
aesthetic design and larger-scale light 
industrial development when compared to 
northern area.

	» Properties in the southern portion 
of the Policy Area are accessed by a 
visually pleasing boulevard that is well 
maintained.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» The City should focus efforts on 

incorporating internal access 
management techniques for the entire 
policy area.

	» The City should proactively focus on 
consolidating lots for redevelopment 
efforts. This will assist in attracting larger 
users to the City or providing additional 
space for those businesses that currently 
exist and are looking to expand.

	» The City should maintain the type and 
mix of uses as redevelopment and 
development efforts occur in this Policy 
Area. This includes light industrial, service 
and office type uses.

	» Focus on continued infrastructure 
maintenance.

	» In order to provide a higher quality visual 
environment, the City should require 
facade improvements where buildings 
are visible from public rights-of-way. This 
can be done through the creation and 
implementation of design guidelines as 
well as the active enforcement of property 
maintenance standards.

	» The City should focus efforts on the 
redevelopment of the Policy Area to 
implement better design standards. 



56

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Design standards should focus on the 
implementation of architectural features, 
quality site design, lighting, signage, and 
landscaping. Design standards can be 
implemented through the establishment 
of an overlay district or the application of 
a PUD to assist in this endeavor.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development and redevelopment activities 
in this Policy Area should emphasize mixed 
uses that are cohesive in design elements 
and situated to promote access management. 
The proactive consolidation of smaller lots, 
as they become available, is essential to 
attracting larger businesses in this area or 
providing an expansion alternative to those 
businesses already in Springboro.

IMPROVED AESTHETICSIMPROVED AESTHETICS

GATEWAY LANDSCAPINGGATEWAY LANDSCAPING



57

Commercial

Institutional / Public

Residential

POLICY AREA 6 
I-75 GATEWAY
Visible from I-75, the I-75 Gateway Policy 
Area is the western retail entrance of the City. 
Currently, highway-oriented business uses, 
gas stations, shopping centers, restaurants 
and entertainment venues line West Central 
Avenue (S.R. 73) that serves as the major 
east/west arterial through the City. Portions 
of this Policy Area contain light industrial 
uses at the intersection of North Pioneer 
Boulevard and S.R. 73. The City has made 
some recent improvements in this area with 
the installation of wayfinding signage and the 
installation of a boulevard on S.R. 73 near 
the Pioneer Boulevard intersection. Future 
improvements to the streetscape and public 
realm aesthetics will be part of developing 
a visual gateway character for this area. For 
many, this is the first area in Springboro they 
see when traveling to the community and 
the visual character needs to be enhanced to 
better reflect the community. 

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the I-75 Gateway Policy 
Area is as follows:

	» This Policy Area contains all of the road 
frontage property along S.R. 73 between 
I-75 to Clearcreek-Franklin Road.

	» Because of its immediate presence along 
S.R. 73, this Policy Area functions as the 
major gateway into the City from the west 
with extremely high visibility.

	» Recent private investment in the area, 
including the new Kroger store in the 
former Kmart space, indicates that the 
market for services in this area is strong.

	» The Policy Area is characterized by 
strip mall and out lot development, 
fast food restaurants, gas stations, 
entertainment venues and small-scale 
office development. Because development 
has occurred over many decades and on 
varying sized lots, the area is inundated 
with multiple curb cuts.

	» The Policy Area includes the Midway 

E Central AveE Central Ave75

N
 P

io
ne

er
 B

lv
d

N
 P

io
ne

er
 B

lv
d

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

Fr
an

kl
in

 R
d

C
le

ar
cr

ee
k 

Fr
an

kl
in

 R
d

FUTURE LAND USE



58

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Shopping Center, an older plaza-style 
retail establishment with a variety of retail 
uses and non-retail uses as well.

	» This area is currently a healthy retail 
environment, but surrounding regional 
competition and new retail development 
being constructed outside of the City 
limits is causing increasing retail rivalry.

	» The western portion of the Policy Area 
is not aesthetically pleasing due to 
various highly visible vacant lots and 
buildings and the lack of cohesive design 
regulations. Both private property and the 
public right-of-way suffer from the lack 
of design regulation. As a result, the area 
contains a large number of utilitarian and 
moderately deteriorated buildings.

	» This area is exhibiting increasing traffic 
volume issues, truck and traffic volumes 
are noticeably higher at peak hours.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» As a major gateway into the City, the City 

should make it a high priority to create a 
visually pleasing streetscape and design 
standards for public and private property 
through the development of design 
guidelines and the application of a zoning 
corridor overlay district. Furthermore, the 
streetscape and boulevard improvements 
currently established to the east on S.R. 
73 should be extended into this area.

	» The City should encourage the 
redevelopment of the Midway Shopping 
Center property into a cohesive 
development with focus on design 
elements including architectural features 
and landscaping. The City can take a 
proactive approach by rezoning this 

property as a Planned Unit Development 
and establish a conceptual plan and 
design elements desired by the City.

	» The City should continue to work with 
the Ohio Department of Transportation 
(ODOT) and the City of Franklin with 
improvements to the roadway network 
surrounding the I-75/SR 73 interchange 
area as modified in the I-75 Interchange 
Modification Study by ODOT. These 
improvements will create a safer and 
more efficient flow at the interchange.

	» Use zoning techniques that permit the City 
to review and adopt an overall, cohesive 
plan (e.g. Planned Unit Development or 
zoning corridor overlay district) for this 
area to include a mix of office parks, 
retail and entertainment uses. A focus on 
physical design, access management and 
mix of land uses is important to this effort.

	» Limit access on S.R. 73 as identified in 
the City S.R. 73 Access Management 
Plan, including consolidation of curb 
cuts, shared parking between uses and 
establishing internal connections between 
parking lots on adjacent properties.

	» Provide for pedestrian access and 
movement in this area through the 
establishment of sidewalks and bikeways 
along S.R. 73 and from neighborhoods 
located directly northeast and southeast 
of this Policy Area.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Because this is an important western 
gateway into the City from I-75, development 
and redevelopment activities in this Policy 
Area should emphasize mixed uses that are 
cohesive in design elements and situated to 
promote access management. A balanced 



59

approach to improvements on private 
property and in the public right-of-way is 
necessary to promote a sense of place. 
Design of facilities geared to automobile 
access (drive through facilities gasoline 
pumps) should be located in such fashion that 
they are not readily visible from S.R. 73.

OUT-PARCEL DEVELOPMENTOUT-PARCEL DEVELOPMENT

STREET BANNERS AND LIGHTSSTREET BANNERS AND LIGHTS



60

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Commercial

Institutional / Public

Residential

Mixed-Use

POLICY AREA 7 
CITY SERVICES CENTER
Located just east of the I-75 Gateway Policy 
Area, the City Services Center is a transitional 
area between the highway-oriented 
development patterns that characterize 
the I-75 Gateway Area and the convenience 
retail focus of the SR 73/SR 741 Policy Areas 
at the S.R. 73/741 intersection. This area 
includes two large undeveloped parcels 
totaling approximately 118 acres, a number 
of small retail establishments and the site of 
the Springboro Municipal building and Public 
Library. The Eastbrook Farm site located at 
the northeast corner of S.R. 73 and Clearcreek 
Franklin Rd is another notable development 
site, like the Easton farm, that has been 
designated as mixed-use for future land use. 

A summary of the existing character and 

issues relating to the City Services Center 
Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area contains the properties 
along S.R. 73 between Clearcreek-
Franklin Road east to Fairway Drive.

	» The area includes the largest portion 
of undeveloped property remaining on 
the S.R. 73 corridor in Springboro. This 
undeveloped property includes an 83-acre 
parcel, known as the Eastbrook Farm 
on the western side of the Policy Area, 
north of S.R. 73, as well as a 35-acre 
undeveloped parcel on the south side of 
S.R. 73.

	» There are landscaped medians on S.R. 
73 that provide for a visually pleasing 
corridor.

	» The Policy Area has excellent interstate 
access.

	» Businesses in this Policy Area are 
relatively close to residential areas, 
particularly the neighborhoods in Policy 
Area 2 on the east end of the Policy Area.

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

Whispering Pines

Whispering Pines

Bayberry Dr
Bayberry Dr

Pa
rk 

Ln

Pa
rk 

Ln

Fa
irw

ay
 D

r

Fa
irw

ay
 D

r

Re
nw

oo
d P

l

Re
nw

oo
d P

l

FUTURE LAND USE

Residential

Commercial/
Office



61

	» This Policy Area includes three retail strip 
centers: Point Plaza, Drug Mart and Park 
Plaza.

	» There are gaps in the S.R. 73 sidewalk 
system, specifically on the south side of 
the thoroughfare.

	» The Policy Area includes health care 
facilities such as Surecare and Primed.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» The City should provide for better 

pedestrian access and movement in the 
establishment of sidewalks along S.R. 73. 
Likewise, better pedestrian linkages are 
needed from surrounding neighborhoods 
and lots to the S.R. 73 corridor as set out 
in the Bike and Pedestrian Plan

	» Retail redevelopment that can serve the 
needs of adjacent residential subdivisions 
should be provided through proper zoning 
and marketing efforts.

	» The City should encourage the connection 
of North Park to Community Park via 
a linkage along Twin Creek as part of 
the vision set out in the Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plan. 

	» The City should establish design 
guidelines for development and 
redevelopment efforts that focus on 
buildings oriented to S.R. 73 and building 
materials.

	» Require that new development and 
redevelopment efforts include mixed uses 
with housing. This can be accomplished 
through mixed use buildings or a mix of 
residential housing on individual lots.

	» A mixed-use development pattern may 
occur in a similar layout to what is 

depicted on the diagram on page 60.

	» Maintain the natural buffer of the Twin 
Creek to buffer future Eastbrook Farm 
development from surrounding existing 
residential subdivisions.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development of the two large undeveloped 
parcels will play a critical role in defining the 
character of the S.R. 73 corridor. A mixed-use 
development pattern will provide the best 
opportunity to build the value of the S.R. 73 
corridor while also buffering non-residential 
land uses from surrounding neighborhoods. 
Internal vehicular and pedestrian connectivity 
related to these developments will be 
essential, as will managing these properties’ 
access to S.R. 73. High building and site 
design standards should characterize the 
properties, particularly those areas that are 
visible from the S.R. 73 right of way.

MIXED-RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODMIXED-RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD



62

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

POLICY AREA 8 
CENTRAL SR 741 CORRIDOR
Located just north of the SR 73/SR 741 Policy 
Area and immediately south of the North S.R. 
741 Corridor Policy Area, the Central S.R. 741 
Corridor is a transitional area characterized 
by extremely small, narrow parcels. While 
some of these parcels have undergone 
redevelopment, in some cases involving lot 
consolidation, other lots still include detached 
single-family dwellings or former residential 
buildings that have been converted to offices 
and other small retail uses. Improving the 
streetscape and visual character would aid in 
this transitional area feeling more connected 
with the adjacent Policy Areas. 

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the Central S.R. 741 
Corridor Policy Area is as follows: 

	» The Policy Area is nearly built out; a 
limited number of undeveloped parcels of 
land exist.

	» The area is bisected by S.R. 741, a major 
north/south thoroughfare extending from 
north of the SR 73/SR 741 Policy area at 
Eleanor Drive to south of Tamarack Trail.

	» The Policy Area is characterized by 
small office uses in converted, detached 
ranch dwelling structures on small lots 
(approximately ½ acre lots). 

	» The Policy Area has a limited number of 
small retail uses.

	» Residential parcels within this Policy Area 
currently back onto S.R. 741 and provide 
no interaction with the major road. 

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Park

Residential

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

McCray Blvd
McCray Blvd

Sycamore Creek Dr
Sycamore Creek Dr

Eleanor DrEleanor Dr

Heston Dr
Heston Dr

Renw
ood Pl

Renw
ood Pl

N
utm

ed Square
N

utm
ed Square

Sesam
e St

Sesam
e St

Ta
ng

le
w

oo
d 

Dr

Ta
ng

le
w

oo
d 

Dr

FUTURE LAND USE



63

	» Located along the east side of S.R. 741 is 
Mills Park.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Allow lot consolidation for redevelopment 

to accommodate larger structures and 
uses that will promote curb cut reduction 
and improve site planning where the 
design, massing and scale of buildings 
are compatible with the surrounding built 
environment.

	» Permit conventional types of site design, 
but encourage architectural design that is 
compatible with and similar to Policy Area 
3, to the north on S.R. 741, North S.R. 741 
Corridor. Conventional design typically 
includes individual lots and buildings and 
parking lots placed between the building 
and street.

	» Promote convenience retail and service 
uses to support existing and future office 
uses on the north side of the policy area. 
A change in zoning districts may be 
necessary to accomplish this task.

	» Promote walkability in the area through 
Site Plan Review process and linkages to 
adjoining residential and non-residential 
areas.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Lot consolidation will play a key role in 
facilitation the redevelopment and long-term 
viability of the Central S.R. 741 Corridor Policy 
Area; especially since physical lot expansion 
east or west will not be possible.

THE CINDAY ACADEMYTHE CINDAY ACADEMY



64

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Institutional / Public

Mixed-Use

POLICY AREA 9 
SR 73/SR 741
This Policy Area surrounds the S.R. 741/73 
intersection and is arguably the most visible 
area of the City for Springboro residents. 
The area has undergone the most notable 
recent development in the City with the 
redevelopment of the NW corner of the S.R. 
741/73 intersection being redeveloped as 
Wright Station. Wright Station is a mixed-
use walkable town center development that 
includes commercial and community uses. 
Future development and redevelopment 
in surrounding areas should build on the 
successes and principles of the Wright 
Station development to expand the walkable 
character and experience of the SR 73/SR 741 
area. The area also experiences high levels of 
peak hour traffic congestion and is currently 
subject to detailed zoning regulations, 
although the existing development largely 
predates these requirements.

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the SR 73/SR 741 Policy 
Area is as follows:

	» Wright Station redevelopment is 
50% complete and has brought new 
commercial and community uses to the 
area.

	» Much of the area is controlled by the 
Urban Village District (UVD).

	» This area tends to have smaller lots as 
compared to other retail oriented areas of 
the City.

	» The area is directly north of Historic 
Springboro (Part of the Historic Core 
Policy Area, #13).

	» The area’s buildings include the Aaron 
Wright House, a local and federal 
landmark.

E Central Ave

E Central Ave

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

Renw
ood Pl

Renw
ood Pl

N
utm

ed Square
N

utm
ed Square

Sesam
e St

Sesam
e St

Sycamore Creek Dr
Sycamore Creek Dr

Eleanor DrEleanor Dr

W Market StW Market St

Kesling DrKesling Dr
W Factory RdW Factory Rd

FUTURE LAND USE



65

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Require development and redevelopment 

on properties that have direct frontage on 
S.R. 73 or S.R. 741 be physically oriented 
to S.R. 73 and S.R. 741.

	» Neighborhood-oriented retail must be 
accessible through sidewalks or trails 
from adjacent neighborhoods to promote 
safe pedestrian movement. 

	» Limit access to S.R. 73 and 741 through 
internal access management.

	» Continue to promote mixed-use 
development in the area around the S.R. 
73/741 intersection to make a coherent 
place building off the Wright Station 
development. 

	» Improve the walkability and character 
of this Policy Area and the S.R. 73/741 
intersection through placemaking and 
public art initiatives. 

	» Improvements to the public realm should 
focus on connecting this Policy Area 
with the Historic Downtown to make one 
downtown experience. 

Implementation 
Recommendations
Improving the manner in which buildings and 
uses orient to the S.R. 73/741 intersection 
will have a significant impact on efforts to 
facilitate improvements with this Policy Area. 
The City may wish to explore strategies for 
facilitating these improvements. Access 
management control will be particularly 
critical at this intersection.

WARPED WING BREWERYWARPED WING BREWERY

PERFORMING ARTS CENTERPERFORMING ARTS CENTER



66

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Residential

POLICY AREA 10 
EAST CENTRAL SR 741 
NEIGHBORHOODS
This Policy Area represents several mature 
neighborhoods in the City of Springboro. 
Access is provided to the three neighborhoods 
from S.R. 741 to the west and Lytle-Five 
Points Road to the north. Convenience retail 
and shopping are a short distance away in 
Policy Areas 8, the Central S.R. 741 Corridor, 
and 3, North S.R. 741 Corridor.

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the East Central S.R. 741 
Neighborhoods Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area is comprised entirely 
of single family detached residential 
dwellings averaging 30-40 years in age.

	» The area contains the mature 
neighborhoods that include the Sycamore 
Creek, McCray Farms, Tanglewood Creek 
and a portion of the Woodland Greens 
neighborhoods. 

	» There are sidewalks present in this Policy 
Area that encourages strong internal 
connectivity. This connectivity extends to 
S.R. 741.

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

Renw
ood Pl

Renw
ood Pl

N
utm

ed Square
N

utm
ed Square

Sesam
e St

Sesam
e St

Sycamore Creek Dr
Sycamore Creek Dr

McCray Blvd
McCray Blvd

Eleanor DrEleanor Dr

Ta
ng

le
w

ood Dr

Ta
ng

le
w

ood Dr

W Lytle Five Point Rd
W Lytle Five Point Rd

Renwood PlRenwood Pl

FUTURE LAND USE



67

	» The eastern side of this Policy Area 
adjoins a golf course, Sycamore Country 
Club, and open areas in Clearcreek 
Township.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Continue to promote the neighborhood 

character as detached, single-family 
residential dwellings.

	» Encourage the continued upkeep and 
maintenance of buildings and properties 
to maintain property values and the 
quality of the neighborhoods.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development and redevelopment activities in 
this Policy Area should emphasize residential 
uses that conform to the existing character of 
the neighborhood in which the development 
or redevelopment is located. Similar 
building materials, building massing and 
orientation are essential to the integration 
of new dwellings. Continuing to support high 
maintenance standards will be critical for this 
Policy Area’s future success.

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOMEEXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME



68

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

POLICY AREA 11 
CITY CENTER 
NEIGHBORHOODS
This Policy Area adjoins the Historic Core 
Policy Area, Policy Area 13, and the SR 73/SR 
741, Policy Area 9. The area includes several 
of the oldest residential neighborhoods in the 
City built since World War II. Community Park 
is contained within this Policy Area as well as 
the former school site located at Florence and 
North Street. Two unincorporated areas of 
Clearcreek Township also exist on the eastern 
side of this Policy Area.

A summary of the existing character 
and issues relating to the City Center 
Neighborhoods Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area includes two nodes 
physically separated by Policy Area 9 (SR 
73/SR 741) and Policy Area 13 (Historic 
Core).

	» The Policy Area includes predominately 

built-out with detached, single family 
residential dwellings.

	» The area contains the Royal Oaks 
neighborhood, the first large- scale 
residential subdivision built outside of the 
original City plat.

	» Parker Drive homes are the oldest in this 
Policy Area; they are characterized by 
brick dwellings older than 50 years in age.

	» A small number of undeveloped infill 
lots still exist among the single family 
dwellings.

	» The Meyer Farm subdivision is located in 
southern portion of this Policy Area.

	» Sawgrass Point, currently under 
development, lies adjacent to the Royal 
Oaks Subdivison.

	» Some newer homes are faced with vinyl 
siding, in contrast with older brick homes.

	» The southern portion of the Policy Area 
differs from the northern portion of the 
Policy Area. The southern portion of the 

Institutional / Public
Park
Residential

E Central Ave

E Central Ave

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

Eleanor DrEleanor Dr

W Market StW Market St

Kesling DrKesling Dr
W Factory RdW Factory Rd

Parker DrParker Dr

FUTURE LAND USE



69

Policy Area contains dwellings largely 
built in the 1960s, and lacks the brick 
exteriors that characterize the older 
areas. The southern portion of the Policy 
Area is characterized by ranch dwellings 
built at approximately 4 dwelling units per 
acre.

	» Community Park is located on S.R. 73 in 
the western portion of Policy Area.

	» The City’s wastewater treatment plant 
is located in the southern portion of the 
Policy Area.

	» Clearcreek Elementary School is located 
on the eastern edge of the policy area.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» The area has potential for redevelopment 

in the southwest parts of the policy area, 
around Royal Oaks subdivision, and in the 
areas that are currently in the Township.

	» Additionally the former school site on 
Florence Street should be redeveloped 
considering its proximity to S.R. 741 and 
the Historic Downtown. 

	» Replace aging infrastructure where 
necessary to ensure the proper delivery of 
City services.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development and redevelopment activities in 
this Policy Area should emphasize residential 
uses that conform to the existing character of 
the neighborhood in which the development 
or redevelopment is located.

COMMUNITY PARKCOMMUNITY PARK

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOMEEXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME



70

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

POLICY AREA 12 
SOUTHEAST 
NEIGHBORHOODS
Located in the southeastern area of the 
City, this Policy Area includes several newer 
neighborhoods of Springboro. Bisected by S.R. 
73, this area is surrounded on two sides by 
Clearcreek Township where the development 
character transitions from smaller residential 
lots in the City to larger unsubdivided parcels 
of property and larger lot residential lots. 
There exists several larger pieces of property 
that are undeveloped including the recently 
annexed 73 acre Bailey Property located in 
the southern portion of this Policy Area on 
Red Lion-Five Points Road.

A summary of the existing character 
and issues relating to the Southeast 
Neighborhoods Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area includes the following 
residential subdivisions: Richards Run, 
North Hills, The Enclave, Fieldstone, 
Creekside, and The Fairways.

	» This area contains the Bailey Property. 
That property’s development is subject 
to annexation agreement with Clearcreek 
Township.

	» The Policy Area’s development pattern 
is primarily detached single family 
residential; most homes are less than 20 
years in age.

Commercial

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Park

Residential

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

W Lower Springboro  Rd

W Lower Springboro  Rd

FUTURE LAND USE



71

	» Sidewalks are readily present in 
subdivisions, but do not connect to other 
developments in the city along S.R. 73.

	» Many of the homes are moderately priced 
in comparison to other newer residential 
areas of the City.

	» A property at the southwest corner of 
S.R. 73 and Red Lion-Five Points Road 
was rezoned in 2002 to PUD Business to 
accommodate convenience retail uses.

	» Retail use can also be found at the Lovely 
Farm Market.

	» The Policy Area includes Kessling Park 
which is owned and operated by the 
Warren County Park District.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Efforts should be made to physically 

connect the individual subdivisions to 
other developments and Policy Areas 
through the construction of sidewalks, 
trails and bikeways to promote walkability, 
where they currently do not exist.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Improving pedestrian access outside of the 
individual subdivisions may help overcome 
the geographic isolation of this Policy Area 
from the rest of the community. Ensuring high 
maintenance standards will also be critical 
for this Policy Area’s continued success. 

Development and redevelopment activities in 
this Policy Area should emphasize residential 
uses that conform to the existing character of 
the neighborhood in which the development 
or redevelopment is located.

LOVELY’S FARM MARKETLOVELY’S FARM MARKET

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOMEEXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME



72

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

Park

Residential

Mixed-Use

POLICY AREA 13 
HISTORIC CORE
This Policy Area includes the area most 
commonly associated with Springboro: 
the original plat of the City and its largest 
concentration of pre-Civil War buildings. A 
large portion of the Policy Area is listed on 
the National Register of Historic Places and is 
the subject of a detailed historic preservation 
review process. This area is also subject to 
high volumes of peak hour traffic on State 
Route 741, which diminishes from four to 
two lanes before entering the Historic Core 
from the north. Buildings in this Policy Area 
date between the early 19th and mid 20th 
Centuries and include a mix of residences, 
retail businesses, personal service, light 
industrial and offices uses. Most of the 
properties are well maintained and have 

kept their period architecture. Future uses 
and development in the Historic Downtown 
should continue a mixture of land uses that 
will continue to enhance the walkability 
and character of the area. Placemaking 
improvements and an emphasis on improved 
walkability will help to connect the Historic 
Downtown with the SR 73/SR 741 Policy Area 
(9) and expand what the community defines 
as its downtown. 

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the Historic Core Policy Area 
is as follows::

	» The Policy Area is largely built out.

	» Portions of the area have local and 
Federal historic designation.

	» The area is commonly identified by 
long time residents as the “Identity of 
Springboro”, being the original plat.

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

W Lower Springboro  Rd
W Lower Springboro  Rd

W Factory RdW Factory Rd

W State StW State St

W Market StW Market St

FUTURE LAND USE



73

	» Rotary Park is located at 320 South Main 
Street in the Historic Downtown.

	» The area’s historic character and intimate 
scale creates a strong sense of place 
and supports that the policy area is very 
walkable.

	» The land use pattern is mixed.

	» Buildings are typically brick and frame 
construction, and are 2 stories in height. 
Most buildings are mid-19th century 
vernacular construction.

	» The area is characterized by alley and on-
street parking. There is a perception that 
adequate parking is not available.

	» The Policy Area is the location of various 
community events throughout the year.

	» There is a concentration of schools at 
southern end of Policy Area.

	» The Policy Area is divided by S.R. 741, 
which is the primary north/south 
thoroughfare serving the City and 
surrounding areas.

	» The Policy Area is periodically congested 
with vehicular traffic, especially during 
school arrival and release times and at 
the morning and afternoon rush hours.

	» The area appears to be slowly 
transitioning from retail and residential 
uses to office uses. 

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Continue to maintain the historic 

character and identity of Policy Area 
through strict enforcement of design 
guidelines to ensure that property 
maintenance, infill, and new development 
are conducive to the historic core design 
and atmosphere.

	» Consider modifying the Zoning Code to 
promote “form based zoning” to reinforce 
the character and design of the Historic 
District. Form based zoning places heavy 
emphasis on the physical form, features, 
and visual appearance of buildings and 
mixed uses over a strong focus on specific 
land uses by parcel. This type of zoning 
is most effective in areas where the 
architectural character is critical to the 
overall feel, like in the Historic District.

	» Manage traffic through congestion 
mitigation and improved directional 
signage for the Richards Run bypass 
route through Policy Area 14, the South 
Richards Run Corridor.

	» Maintain the viability of businesses 
through small business support networks, 
joint marketing and signage and public 
education regarding the availability of 
parking in the Historic Core.

	» Maintain and enhance the community’s 
connectivity to this area, both physically 
in terms of sidewalks and walking paths, 
and through promotion of the district to 
local residents.

	» Maintain the mix of residential, service 
and retail business uses to ensure a lively, 
interactive district.

	» Plan for and develop this area as a 
destination district (e.g. arts district, bridal 
district, etc.).

	» The City should undergo a specific 
Downtown Master Planning process 
to look at strategic planning for the 
downtown considering land is scarce and 
it is a delicate blend of activity and history. 



74

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Implementation 
Recommendations
Education regarding historic preservation 
techniques, such as is available from the 
Ohio State Historical Society’s Building 
Doctor program, would also assist efforts 
to maintain the unique character of this 
valuable district. Part of the challenge facing 
this district is the assumption that parking is 
not available. Although no known study has 
been conducted regarding the level of use 
that the existing public parking lot receives, 
it is likely that this resource is underutilized 
due to low visitor awareness of its availability 
and convenience. Installing wayfinding 
signage that directs visitors to this lot would 
begin to overcome this perception, as would 
promotional materials, either independently 
distributed or printed in a local newspaper, 
that demonstrate that parking is available. 
Conducting a downtown master plan could 
also include a parking study and assessment 
in addition to being able to look at the 
downtown in a strategic, detailed manner 
to create guidance and recommendations 
for future use and development. Signing 
and promoting the use of the Richards Run 
bypass route would also greatly assist efforts 
to reduce the congestion associated with 
commutes to schools along S.R. 741.

DINING & ENTERTAINMENTDINING & ENTERTAINMENT

MIX OF RESTAURANTS AND RESIDENTIALMIX OF RESTAURANTS AND RESIDENTIAL

ROTARY PARKROTARY PARK

HISTORIC CHARACTERHISTORIC CHARACTER

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOMEEXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME



75

Commercial

Industrial

Institutional / Public

POLICY AREA 14 
SOUTH RICHARDS RUN 
CORRIDOR
This Policy Area includes a variety of land 
uses and development issues, ranging from 
heavy industries to healthcare facilities. The 
Policy Area also includes a roadway that 
was designed as a by-pass for the S.R. 741 
segment that passes through the Historic 
Core and to access underutilized land in the 
area. Portions of this area are also located in 
the Richards Run flood plain.

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the South Richards Run 
Corridor Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area is characterized by a 
diverse mix of uses, including the High 
Concrete plant facility, Mound Steel, the 
City of Springboro Service/Maintenance 
Building, undeveloped property, a 
developing office and business park and a 
healthcare and rehabilitation center.

	» South Richards Run Road currently serves 
as a Historic Core (Policy Area 13) by-pass 
option for peak hour vehicular and heavy 
truck traffic on S.R. 741. 

	» The Policy Area is surrounded by 
residential uses of varying densities.

	» The Policy Area includes a large portion of 
the Richards Run floodplain.

E Central Ave
E Central Ave

N
 M

ai
n 

St
N

 M
ai

n 
St

Duvall DrDuvall Dr

Ri
ch

ar
ds

 R
un

Ri
ch

ar
ds

 R
un

FUTURE LAND USE



76

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Encourage the development of larger 

areas of available property as office.

	» Encourage office infill development 
around the existing concrete facility.

	» Continue and promote the use of South 
Richards Run Road as a viable by-pass 
for the Historic Core to reduce traffic 
congestion in the Historic Core and SR 73/
SR 741 Policy Areas.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Properties should be encouraged to develop 
as office type uses with a strong de-emphasis 
on industrial uses. Because if its relative high 
visibility on S.R. 73, high landscaping and 
design standards that coordinate building 
and lot design in this area are preferable. This 
area should serve as a transition between the 
residential uses in Policy Area 12 (Southeast 
Neighborhoods) and Policy Area 13 (Historic 
Core).

SMALL OFFICE BUILDINGSMALL OFFICE BUILDING

SMALL OFFICE BUILDINGSMALL OFFICE BUILDING



77

POLICY AREA 15 
CLEAR CREEK CORRIDOR
This largely rural Policy Area is located at the 
southwestern edge of the City and is bordered 
by Clearcreek Township, Franklin Township 
and the City of Franklin. With the exception of 
one recently constructed subdivision, Beck 
Ridge, this area largely consists of parkland 
and a wide flood plain associated with Clear 
Creek and farmland.

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the Clear Creek Corridor 
Policy Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area is characterized by 
three community parks: E. Milo Beck, 
Clearcreek, and Hazel Woods Parks.

	» The Policy Area includes the Beck Ridge 
neighborhood.

	» The area includes the large floodplain and 
floodway of Clear Creek.

	» The Policy Area is surrounded on three 
sides by other political subdivisions: 
Clearcreek Township, Franklin Township 
and the City of Franklin. These areas are 
generally lands with large lots and are 
undeveloped.

	» Limited access to this Policy Area is 
afforded through a light industrial 
complex, South Pioneer Drive, in Policy 
Area 5, and via West Lower Springboro 
Road.

	» The Policy Area has a rural and visually 
pleasing atmosphere.

	» The Policy Area also abuts Hazelwoods 
Park located to the southwest, outside the 
City corporate boundary.

Agricultural / Undeveloped

Park

Residential

75

W Lower Spring boro  Rd
W Lower Spring boro  Rd

Fa
ct

or
y 

Rd
Fa

ct
or

y 
Rd

FUTURE LAND USE



78

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Maintain the park like atmosphere and 

maintain the quality of the floodplain.

	» Provide for internal and external 
connectivity with the implementation of 
bike paths and walking trails.

	» Create a Parks Master Plan to guide future 
improvements and maintenance of parks 
not only in this Policy Area, but throughout 
the City. 

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development should be limited to 
conservation or open space type subdivision 
located south of Lower Springboro Road 
in order to promote the rural and natural 
beauty of the area and recognizing limitations 
to more intensive development (e.g., steep 
slopes, flood plains). Pedestrian linkages 
between the Beck Ridge neighborhood, new 
residential development, and the parks in this 
area should be promoted.

CLEARCREEK PARKCLEARCREEK PARK

E. MILO BECK PARKE. MILO BECK PARK

EXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOMEEXISTING SINGLE FAMILY HOME



79

Institutional / Public

Residential

POLICY AREA 16 
HEATHERWOODE
This Policy Area includes both pre-annexation 
lot split homes and some of the City’s most 
recent subdivisions. The area also includes 
an 18-hole public golf course community, 
Heatherwoode, and a multi-facility public 
school complex. The area’s character is 
predominately low- to moderate-density 
detached residential and includes extensive 
active and passive open space areas. There 
are multiple large single family lots that could 
be redeveloped in the future. 

A summary of the existing character and 
issues relating to the Heatherwoode Policy 
Area is as follows:

	» The Policy Area is located on the 
southernmost edge of the City and is 
bisected north/south by S.R. 741.

	» This Policy Area is the location of the 
Heatherwoode Golf Club community and 
the Springboro Public Schools complex 
(Springboro High School, Springboro 
Junior High School, Dennis Elementary as 
well as administrative offices and support 
facilities).

	» The area is characterized by large lot 
single family residential uses, particularly 
along S.R. 741.

M
ai

n 
St

M
ai

n 
St

W Lower Springboro Dr

W Lower Springboro Dr

Heatherwoode C
ir

Heatherwoode C
ir

FUTURE LAND USE



80

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

	» The area includes the Heatherwoode and 
Farms of Heatherwoode subdivisions.

	» The Null Log Home, erected in 1798, is 
located in the policy area on he grounds of 
the golf course.

	» The northern portions of the Policy Area 
is within the Clear Creek floodplain/
floodway.

Preferred Future 
Characteristics, Actions and 
Needs
	» Improve pedestrian access and encourage 

safe school access for nearby residents 
through the establishment of sidewalks 
and/or walking trails.

	» Continue to promote and maintain the 
Heatherwoode Golf Course as a valuable 
local and regional amenity.

Implementation 
Recommendations
Development and redevelopment activities in 
this Policy Area should emphasize residential 
uses that conform to the existing character of 
the neighborhood in which the development 
or redevelopment is located.

 

HEATHERWOODE GOLF CLUBHEATHERWOODE GOLF CLUB



81



82

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

C. CONNECTIVITY
Challenge and Opportunities
The recommendations recognize that 
Springboro is a mostly built-out city and that 
any new development must be fully leveraged 
to help the city fulfill its vision of the future. 
The recommendations also recognize that 
many aging auto-oriented strip developments 
are likely to be revamped or replaced 
altogether over the next 20 years. Wright 
Station is a prime example of changing tastes 
in commercial development.

Coordination 
with Placemaking 
Recommendations
All of the connectivity recommendations 
are enhanced and made complete by 
the incorporation the placemaking 
recommendations. At the heart of connectivity 
recommendations is the concept that streets 
and pathways are city’s most used, most 
visible, and most valuable public spaces. A 
community is judged by the appearance of 
its streets and the activity of pedestrians and 
bicyclists visible therefrom. People in cars 
look for other people walking or bicycling as a 
sign that a place is safe, thriving, and worth a 
visit. 

General Approach to 
Improving Connectivity
There are three themes that thread through 
all the connectivity goals: 1) change the 
character and development along the 
major roadways so people drive at the 
desired speeds; 2) create pedestrian 
scale environments through new projects 
and redevelopment; and 3) create direct 
connections for people on foot and bike to 
encourage alternative forms of transportation 
and reduce motorized traffic. 

The city should undergo the development of 
an update to the 2001 Mobility Master Plan for 
the community that will explore the goals and 
recommendations in more detail.  

Connectivity Goals
The following six connectivity goals are 
explored in more detail on the following 
pages:



83

1STRENGTHEN 
PEDESTRIAN 
CONNECTIONS 
BETWEEN WRIGHT 
STATION AND 
THE HISTORIC 
DOWNTOWN 2CONSTRUCT 

ALTERNATIVE 
ROUTES FROM 
NORTH TO SOUTH 
PORTIONS OF 
SPRINGBORO

3 4ESTABLISH 
PEDESTRIAN 
AND BICYCLE 
CONNECTIONS 
BETWEEN 
NEIGHBORHOODS

ENHANCE 
PEDESTRIAN 
CONNECTIONS 
TO ADJACENT 
RESIDENTIAL 
AREAS

5 6NEW WALKABLE 
MIXED-USE 
NEIGHBORHOODS

ENHANCE THE 
CHARACTER 
OF THE MAJOR 
ROADWAYS TO 
SLOW DOWN 
TRAFFIC



84

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

1. Strengthen pedestrian 
connections between Wright 
Station and the historic 
downtown.
Even though the distance between Wright 
Station and the historic downtown is not 
significant, the nature of the route itself 
inhibits pedestrian travel. The only current 
pedestrian link is through the Main Street 
/ Central Avenue intersection, which can 
be intimidating to pedestrians. With the 
Wright Station Development and planned 
improvements to the public realm in the 
area, the ultimate goal is to create a walkable 
center for the community that creates a 
synergy between new development and the 
historic downtown. 

The city has been and continues to work to 
identify improvements that will encourage 
walkability within the area. The character of 
the historic district encourages a mixture of 
uses and a more pedestrian-oriented scale of 
street. 

This recommendations focuses on continued 
efforts to create a richer, more connected 
commercial and cultural environment.  

City Led Objectives

	» Provide a new pedestrian crossing on 
Central Avenue at Edgebrook Drive to 
create a pedestrian link between the 
Wright Station Area and the south side of 
SR 73 and the neighborhoods around the 
Historic Core. 

	» Enhance downtown alley parallel to Main 
Street to foster development of the back 
lots of Main Street businesses

	» Complete the sidewalk system and add 
bike lanes on Edgebrook Dr and create 

additional points of entry from Edgebrook 
Dr into Wright Station

	» Open the mid-block pedestrian alleyways 
that lead from Main Street to the alley to 
access the new developments.

	» Create a Downtown Master Plan that can 
formally design and plan for connectivity 
improvements in the downtown area.

Development Driven Objectives

	» Encourage mixed-use development on the 
former school site on Florence Drive. 

	» Foster updating and upgrading the 
apartments and town homes on 
Edgebrooke Drive.

	» Promote development of alley facing 
“back lots” of the commercial properties 
on Main Street.

PUBLIC ART IMPROVEMENTSPUBLIC ART IMPROVEMENTS

MULTI-USE PATHMULTI-USE PATH



85

STRENGTHEN PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIONS



86

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

2. Construct alternative 
routes from north to south 
portions of Springboro.
The historic downtown creates a bottleneck 
between destinations on the south side of 
the Springboro and population centers on 
the north side of town. Physically, it is not 
possible to add any more roadway through the 
downtown without destroying the historical 
character. During the morning rush hour, 
travel times from the residential areas on the 
north side of town to the schools and other 
destinations on the south side of town can 
vary wildly from 12 to 26 minutes if routing 
through the downtown. 

An alternative route on the east side of 
town provides more consistent times of 14 
to 18 minutes but results in significant cut 
through traffic on residential roadways. The 
alternative route on the west side requires 
going significantly south of the schools before 
looping back north. 

A proposed east-west road south of the 
downtown between Weidner Rd and Red Lion 
5 Points Road would relieve pressure through 
the historic downtown and cut-through 
traffic in the Heatherwoodes neighborhood. 
Dispersing traffic across three routes will 
result in more predictable travel times and 
provide multiple options in case one route is 
temporarily blocked.

City Led Objectives

	» Obtain ROW for the proposed roadway and 
limit access points along the new roadway 
through zoning

	» Coordinate any expansion of any 
institutional uses or new major 
commercial activities to be concurrent 
with the establishment of alternative 
routes

	» Coordinate with ODOT, county, and 
townships officials on alignment and 
to bring sub-standard built roadways 
segments up to best safety practices

	» Implement traffic calming measures 
on the current cut-through route of 
Edinburgh Drive, Heatherwoode Circle, 
and Balcomie Way from Edinburgh Dr to 
Red Lion 5 Points Rd.

	» Provide new traffic signal with pedestrian 
crosswalk at South Main Street and the 
new road

	» Update the Mobility Master Plan (2001).

	» Coordinate with schools on future school 
sitings that do not negatively impact 
traffic in the Historic District on S.R. 741.



87

CONSTRUCT ALTERNATIVE ROUTES



88

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

3. Establish pedestrian and 
bicycle connections between 
neighborhoods. 
Springboro’s irregular border, township 
islands, and natural physical barriers isolate 
many neighborhoods from each other and key 
City amenities. The result is a transportation 
system that promotes unnecessary motor 
vehicle traffic within the neighborhoods 
and on the busy thoroughfares. The existing 
transportation network actively discourages 
pedestrian and bicycle travel. 

A number of pedestrian and bicycle links 
are proposed. Three of them provide access 
across Twin Creek which has only one non-
accessible pedestrian connection between 
Pennyroyal Road and West Central Ave. 
Another four are focused on tying in the 
North Hills and The Enclave neighborhoods. 
The last, focus on tying the McCray 
Farms neighborhood to the Springbrook 
neighborhood and North Park. All these links 
will become park to the low-stress bicycle 
route system. 

City Led Objectives

	» Obtain ROW for the proposed connectors 
through currently developed areas

	» Coordinate with the county and township 
on connectors outside of the City and 
along roadways

	» Construct Shared Use pathways on City 
property and easements

Development Driven Objectives

	» Work with developers to provide all-
season accessible pedestrian and bicycle 
links through open space concurrent with 
development 

NEIGHBORHOOD CONNECTIONNEIGHBORHOOD CONNECTION

TRAIL PATHTRAIL PATH



89

ESTABLISH CONNECTIONS 
BETWEEN NEIGHBORHOODS



90

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

4. Enhance pedestrian 
connections to adjacent 
residential areas. 
There are many small commercial and 
service areas that have do not have a direct 
connection to their surrounding residential 
neighborhoods. Many of these developments 
support the type of commercial activity that is 
suitable for walking and bicycling trips from 
home. And as some of these developments 
are currently served by traffic signals; they 
hold the potential to serve as key links 
between neighborhoods bisected by the busy 
state routes. The result is an environment that 
promotes unnecessary motor vehicle traffic 
within the neighborhoods and on the busy 
thoroughfares.  

In addition, many of these retail 
establishments are set back from the 
roadway. The result is poor visibility from 
the roadway as well as a wide-open 
transportation corridor that encourages high 
speeds. The proposed approach reorients the 
existing strip development to the street and 
establishes attractive pedestrian connections 
from adjacent residential areas and improves 
cross corridor pedestrian connectivity.

City Led Objectives

	» Obtain ROW and/or coordinate with 
property owners to create pathway 
connections

Development Driven Objectives

	» Update zoning so that when areas 
redevelop, retail areas are placed closer 
to the roadway, parking is located in back, 
and pedestrian connections lead directly 
from the sidewalk and the neighborhoods 
into the heart of the development

	» Create outdoor café seating adjacent to 
the pedestrian and bicycle connectors

SAFE CROSSINGSSAFE CROSSINGS

MULTI-USE PATH MULTI-USE PATH 

SIMPLE PATH CONNECTIONSIMPLE PATH CONNECTION



91

ENHANCE PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIONS 
TO ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL AREAS 



92

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

5. New walkable mixed-use 
neighborhoods.
The large undeveloped parcels known as 
Eastbrook Farm, the Easton Farm and the 
Easton property on S.R. 73 provide amazing 
opportunities to create the type of places that 
the residents of Springboro said they would 
like to see. These parcels are also linked by 
the proposed Central Greenway form the City’s 
2020 Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan. The result 
is the city has the opportunity the create “ten 
minute” neighborhoods where many daily 
errands may be done more conveniently by 
walking or bicycling than by driving. And 
by linking these developments with the 
Central Greenway, the amenities of the new 
developments will also easily accessible by 
existing neighborhoods.

The proposal would establish commercial 
nodes along the state routes. These 
neighborhood commercial cores would be 
comprised of a few blocks of retail, dining, 
cafés, pubs, and office space fronting on the 
main roads. Surrounding the commercial 
core will be single-family housing options 
that mirrors surrounding development. Each 
development should have a distinct identity 
and character.

Tying all the different land uses and the 
neighborhoods together is the Central 
Greenway where the pedestrian and bicycle 
links are the centerpiece of development 
with parklets and outdoor cafés fronting the 
greenway. Where the greenway meets the 
state routes, safe, comfortable, convenient, 
and highly visible pedestrian crossings are 
provided to cross the busy roads.

City Led Objectives

	» Promote the guidelines and zoning site 
plans that promote walkable and bikeable 
communities

	» Require the incorporation of the Central 
Greenway in new development

Development Driven Objectives

	» Incorporation of the Central Greenway 
as the centerpiece of new ten-minute 
neighborhoods 

OUTDOOR SEATINGOUTDOOR SEATING

MULTI USE PATH EXAMPLEMULTI USE PATH EXAMPLE



93

NEW WALKABLE MIXED-
USE NEIGHBORHOODS



94

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

6. Enhance the character of 
the major roadways to slow 
down traffic.
State Routes 73, and 741 both connect and 
divide Springboro. One only has to look at 
Main Street/SR-741 immediately north and 
south of Central Ave/SR-73 to understand the 
impact that number of lanes, traffic speed, 
the proximity of buildings, block size, and the 
presence of pedestrians have on roadways 
character. North Main Street and Central Ave 
will continue to separate neighborhoods and 
diminish the desired small town feel unless 
they are fundamentally changed.

There is a myth that speed equates efficiency 
in transportation. The reality is that a slower 
and more consistent speed is the most 
efficient and safest approach. At slower 
speeds, a driver’s awareness expands 
laterally, allowing them to spot pedestrians, 
bicyclists, and retail destinations along the 
roadway. The impact of slower speeds on 
travel time is typically grossly over estimated. 
The two mile stretch of Central Ave from 
I-75 east to Main Street or Main Street from 
Downtown north to Pennyroyal Rd will only 
take a minute longer to drive at 30 mph vs 
the current 45 mph and 35 mph speed limits. 
Signalized intersections have a much more 
significant impact on travel time than does the 
speed limit. 

It is proposed that the city work to enhance 
the character of the major roadways and use 
the design the road environment to manage 
motor vehicle speeds. This in combination 
with many of the previous connectivity goals 
will have a noticeable impact on the character 
of the state routes making for a safer, more 
attractive environment that supports all 
means of travel.

City Led Objectives

	» Place street trees every 30 – 40 feet 
between the sidewalk and the roadway.

	» Provide 8’ wide sidewalks along the 
Arterial roadways and 6’ wide sidewalks 
along the Collector roadways.

	» Periodically provide amenities such as 
shaded rest areas with benches and 
water fountains.

	» Provide pedestrian scale lighting fixtures 
that provide bright and uniform lighting 
for personal security and visibility at 
crosswalks.

	» Incorporate “Green Street” elements such 
as rain gardens 

	» Provide landscaped medians wherever 
possible.

	» Incorporate best practices for pedestrian 
safety at all mid-block and signalized 
crosswalks.

	» Use access control/management 
strategies to minimize the number of curb 
cuts. This will be done in coordination with 
new development and redevelopment 
plans. Access management reduces 
the number of curb cuts and thus the 
potential conflict points between cars, 
trucks, bikes, and pedestrians.

Development Driven Objectives

	» Update zoning so that when areas 
redevelop, the commercial structures are 
placed closer to the roadway.



95



96

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

D. PLACEMAKING
The collection of needs and ideas that 
Springboro residents shared have been 
combined with research and on-site analysis 
of Springboro’s arts, culture, and public 
space opportunities. Focusing on public 
art in key locations is an impactful way to 
make sure Springboro residents are seeing 
improvements These recommendations have 
been filtered into five creative placemaking 
ideas: The following sub-section details 
each of these ideas. Each sub-section will 
highlight the project goals it will achieve and 
an explanation of why this approach fits its 
selected location and how it can energize and 
build momentum for future placemaking.

MURALS ON BUILDINGSMURALS ON BUILDINGS

ARTISTIC BENCHARTISTIC BENCH

Types of Placemaking and Public Art

The following offers inspiration for what could 
be implemented

PUBLIC FURNITUREPUBLIC FURNITURE



97

1. Historic District 
Placemaking and Public Art
Local business owners in the Historic District 
have led the effort in creating programmed 
events that bring residents into the district 
on a recurring basis. Recurring programmed 
events have become a critical component 
in development strategy and revitalization. 
As sidewalks begin to fill again with people 
meandering and lingering, placemaking 
and public art add another layer of vitality 
by helping shape the physical and social 
character of the district.

Project goals this initiative achieves:

	» Explore and demonstrate how creative 
placemaking can support and enhance 
Historic District programming

	» Discover new partnerships to enhance 
programming and art activities

	» Investigate art and placemaking in private 
developments 

	» Identify key near  - and long-term actions 
to create opportunities to activate and 
enliven public spaces throughout the 
Historic District with arts and cultural 
activities

Project goals this initiative achieves:

	» Explore and demonstrate how creative 
placemaking can support and enhance 
Historic District programming

	» Discover new partnerships to enhance 
programming and art activities

	» Investigate art and placemaking in private 
developments 

	» Identify key near  - and long-term actions 
to create opportunities to activate and 
enliven public spaces throughout the 
Historic District with arts and cultural 
activities

BENCH RUG ARTBENCH RUG ART



98

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

2. Wright Station 
Placemaking and Public Art
As Wright Station continues to develop, 
this will become a natural gathering space 
for people due to the mix of shops and 
restaurants, greenspace, programmed events, 
and can therefore play an important role 
in placemaking initiatives and public art. 
Placemaking and public art opportunities 
should require strategic public/private 
partnerships and collaboration that prioritize 
community benefit and economic success.

Project goals this initiative achieves:

	» Explore and demonstrate how creative 
placemaking can support and enhance 
Wright Station development

	» Discover new partnerships to maximize 
opportunities for public art and 
placemaking at Wright Station

	» Illustrate how public art and placemaking 
can create a sense of place, community 
identity, and contribute to Wright Station 
branding

Types of Placemaking and Public Art

The following offers inspiration for what could 
be implemented

ROTATING ARTWORKROTATING ARTWORK

PUBLIC FURNITUREPUBLIC FURNITURE



99

3. Wright Station 
Programming
With Wright Station in it’s early stages of 
development, the role of programming will 
be crucial to attract attention to the location. 
Creating events that become a fixture in 
the cultural life of Wright Station will foster 
strong social capital and lay the foundation 
for repeated visits. The experiences offered 
through diverse programming at Wright 
Station will be fundamental to Wright Station 
becoming a multi-amenity destination

Project goals this initiative achieves:

	» Explore and demonstrate how creative 
placemaking can support and enhance 
Wright Station development

	» Discover new partnerships to maximize 
opportunities for public art and 
placemaking at Wright Station

	» Illustrate how public art and placemaking 
can create a sense of place, community 
identity, and contribute to Wright Station 
branding

Types of Programming

The following offers inspiration for diverse 
programming - attracting a broad range of 
audience

POP UP SHOWPOP UP SHOW

BBQ FESTBBQ FEST

WARPED WING WARPED WING 

ARTFEST ON MAINARTFEST ON MAIN



100

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

PLAN 
RECOMMENDATIONS5

ACTIVE STOREFRONTSACTIVE STOREFRONTS

SEATINGSEATING

4. Encourage Walking 
Between the Historic District 
and Wright Station
The context of downtown Springboro is 
high-density. In most American cities, the 
place where most people are likely to walk is 
downtown. More people walking about and 
enjoying sidewalk space creates a livelier 
city and is the first step towards stronger, 
connected neighborhoods. Creating a 
comfortable walking corridor using signage, 
color, and recurring programming will be key 
to linking these two destinations.

Project goals this initiative achieves:

	» Improve the pedestrian experience with 
aesthetics and more active storefronts 
that encourage walking along state route 
741 between the Historic District and 
Wright Station

	» Uncover new partnerships that enhance 
the walking experience between the 
Historic District and Wright Station

	» Identify low-cost, quick + lite actions 
to create opportunities that encourage 
more people to walk between the Historic 
District and Wright Station

Types of Low-Cost, Quick+Lite Actions that 
Encourage Walking

The following offers inspiration that can be 
done on a cost-effective, quick to implement 
timeline



101

This page is intentionally left blank.





6SECTION
IMPLEMENTATION 
STRATEGY



104

SP
RI

N
G

BO
RO

 M
AS

TE
R 

PL
AN

Implementation 
Strategy

This Master Plan’s recommendations found in Section 5 should 
guide future decision making for City staff and elected officials at 
a variety of scales. This section highlights the key implementation 
tasks that correspond to recommendations of the plan. These 
recommendations are broken down into five categories: Land Use 
and Development, Parks, Connectivity, Placemaking, and Policy. 
Each implementation recommendation includes a description and 
a priority level. 

Implementation is perhaps the most critical part of this plan. 
Identifying these initiatives is the first step in realizing the vision 
established by all of the work, input, and effort put into this 
Master Plan. Prioritizing the right partnerships, and personnel 
who can assist in the various implementation tasks is also 
critical. The Planning Commission should work with city staff, 
elected officials, and citizens to drive the implementation of this 
plan. This combined strategy covers approximately the next 10 
years of life in Springboro. 



105

Recommendation Description
Land Use and Development

Develop Design Guidelines
The City will develop design guidelines to guide character and 
features for new development and redevelopment projects within 
the city. 

Develop Design Guidelines
The City will develop design guidelines to guide character and 
features for new development and redevelopment projects within 
the city. 

Parks & Connectivity

Create a Parks and Recreation 
Master Plan

Residents of Springboro have made it clear how much they enjoy 
the parks in Springboro. Creating a master plan would allow the 
city to establish a vision for improving the parks that are such a 
strong asset for the city.

Continue to Implement the Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Master Plan

The City should continue to implement the vision laid out in the 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan (2020).

Update the Mobility Master Plan
The City should update the 2001 Mobility Master Plan that 
incorporates the Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan (2020) with 
other transportation recommendations. 

Placemaking
Implement Placemaking Initiatives 
in Wright Station and Historic 
Downtown

Continue to implement placemaking initiatives, as defined in this 
plan, in the Wright Station and Historic Downtown areas of the 
city that celebrate the history and promote a sense of community 
in the City. 

Develop an Improved Community 
Gateway at I-75 and SR-73 to tie 
into the rest of Springboro

Establishing a gateway into Springboro will help better define 
Springboro as a unique place and build more pride in the 
community. 

Policy

Update the Springboro Zoning Code

Updating the zoning code will better guide the city towards the 
vision created by the community in this plan and will better 
inform developers of the desires of the community related to land 
uses and character. 





 

December 8, 2021                            City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 1 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, Ohio 45066 

Planning Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, December 8, 2021 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
  
Chair Becky Iverson called the Springboro Planning Commission Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Springboro 
Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, Ohio. 
 
Present: Becky Iverson, Chair; Chris Pearson, Vice-Chair, Robert Dimmitt, Steve Harding, Mike Thompson, 
Mark Davis and John Sillies. 
 
Staff Present: Dan Boron, City Planner; Elmer Dudas, Development Director, Ann Burns, Planning Commission 
Secretary. 
 

II. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. November 10. 2021 Planning Commission Minutes 
 

Ms. Iverson asked for corrections or additions to the minutes. There were none 
 
Mr. Harding motioned to approve the November 10, 2021 Planning Commission minutes. Mr. Dimmitt 
seconded the motion. 

 Vote: Sillies, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Harding, yes; Pearson, yes; Davis, yes; Thompson, yes; Iverson 
 abstained. (6-0) 

III. Agenda Items 
  
A. Final Review, Revision to Approved Site Plan, 465 Victory Drive, commercial building under 

construction for B&E Plumbing 
 

Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for a review to an approved site plan for B&E Plumbing located at 465 Victory 
Drive. A site plan for the construction of a 3,605-square foot commercial building was approved by the 
Planning Commission, subject to staff comments, at their August 18, 2021 meeting. 
 
Once construction commenced for the site the applicant, Ben Hood, property owner, identified an error in 
the site plan, specifically the placement of the building relative to the 50-foot setback on the west property 
line. The subject property is located in the ED, Employment Center District. The ED provides for the 
establishment of setback lines at the time of the site plan review process in order to provide property owners 
the maximum flexibility during the site plan review process. In this case the applicant is requesting that the 
west setback line be changed to 30 feet. 
 
Adjacent land uses include Victory Wholesale to the east, to the south a large commercial building fronting 
South Pioneer Drive and occupied by Paper Systems and Trebnick Systems, to the west Total Cable 
Solutions, Inc., and to the north on the north side of Victory Drive, Hausfeld Classics and a commercial 



 

December 8, 2021                            City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 2 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

building owned and occupied by Sunstar along with an access drive to their campus to the north. Adjacent 
zoning is ED District for all adjacent properties. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
City staff recommends approval of the revision to the approved site plan subject to the applicant continuing 
to work with City staff on comments identified as part of the August 18, 2021 Planning Commission 
approval. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Ben Hood from B & E Plumbing was in attendance to discuss his revised site plan. 
 
Mr. Boron referred to the staff comments explaining that once construction commenced for the site the 
property owner identified an error in the site plan, specifically the placement of the building relative to the 
50-foot setback on the west property line. This revision is simply to re-establish setbacks for the proposed 
building. 
 
Mr. Hood noted there was a mistake made by the civil engineer and this revision will correct the setback 
issue. 
 
Mr. Boron noted that the current 30 Ft. setbacks are acceptable. 
 
Ms. Iverson asked for a motion to approve the revision to the approved site plan for 465 Victory Drive, B & E 
Plumbing. 
 
Mr. Pearson motioned to approve. Mr. Harding seconded the motion.  

Vote: Davis, yes; Sillies, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, yes; Harding, yes; Thompson, yes 
(7-0) 
 

 
   A.   Preliminary Review, Final Development Plan, 765 West Central Avenue (SR 73), accessory building 

 for LaComedia Dinner Theater 
 

Background Information 
 
This agenda item was filed by App Architecture, Englewood, on behalf of LaComedia Dinner Theater, 
property and business owner, located at 765 West Central Avenue (SR 73). The applicant is proposing the 
construction of a two-story, 16,200-square foot accessory building on the southeast corner of the 5.04-acre 
site. The building will be used to house costumes in a climate controlled environment and provide for other 
theater storage. 
 
The dinner theater has been in operation since 1975. There is no record of the theater’s original approval; 
that predated the City’s incorporation in 1987 and our present Building Department (plans were reviewed by 
Warren County prior to that date). The property was rezoned to PUD, Planned Unit Development, in 
September 1997 to provide flexibility to the property owner to develop the property without great flexibility in 
light of setbacks. No record of the setback has been found by City staff. In 1999 the Planning Commission 
approved plans for the expansion of the theater building, and later the construction of a dormitory. 
 



 

December 8, 2021                            City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 3 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

The proposed accessory building will be located in the vicinity of two accessory buildings that will be 
removed. The proposed building will be as close as 6 feet from the east property line and 15 feet from the 
south property line. These figures are similar to other buildings on the site including the main theater 
building relative to the east property line (less than 5 feet), and the dormitory relative to the south property 
line (15 feet). 
 
Adjacent land uses include the recently completed McDonald’s at 775 West Central Avenue to the 
northwest; on the north side of West Central Avenue the two shopping centers owned by Edwards Furniture 
on either side of Tahlequah Trail, the shopping center at 625-725 West Central Avenue that includes the 
former and newly renovated Kroger; and to the south, fronting and with access from Pleasant Valley Drive, a 
number of commercial and light industrial buildings including VST (650 Pleasant Valley Drive). 

 
Staff Comments 
 
City Staff has the following comments regarding the proposed accessory structure: 
 
1. Relocate the existing private utilities from underneath the proposed building, for safety and 

maintenance reasons. 
2. Provide the setback from the attached external stairs to the lot lines. 
3. Provide a 10-foot sanitary sewer easement along the rear property line. 
4. Provide water and sewer lateral information. Water to be minimum 1” K copper with remote reader 

inside of building and sanitary sewer lateral to be min 6” SDR 35 or SCH 40 material at 2% slope 
minimum.  

5. Conduct a field survey to verify all utilities, elevations and contours. Elevations and contours shall be 
based upon USGS datum and identify the benchmark utilized. 

6. Provide the pervious/impervious change on the site due to the new building and associated 
construction. Storm water on the additional impervious areas to be detained.  

7. The Clearcreek Fire District has no comments at this time. 
 

Discussion: 
 
Mr. Tim Bement, with App Architects, and Mr. Dave Gabert, M & M Construction were present to discuss 
their application for the accessory structure. 
 
Mr. Boron referred to the staff comments explaining that the applicant is proposing the construction of a two-
story, 16,200-square foot accessory building on the southeast corner of the 5.04-acre site. The building will 
be used to house costumes in a climate controlled environment and provide for other theater storage. 
 
Mr. Bement stated they have reviewed the staff comments and have no issues with them 
 
Mr. Pearson felt this was a great opportunity and a huge asset to the area to store this priceless collection of 
civil war era costumes. 
 
Ms. Iverson clarified this would be voted on at the January meeting. 
 
Mr. Boron explained that the applicant will be working with the staff on some engineering questions and if 
those are resolved, will come back for a vote in January. 
 
 
 
 



 

December 8, 2021                            City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 4 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

Mr. Dudas added that staff will be working on matching the property lines with Warren County records and 
will need to determine if the dedication of right-of-way will be needed. 
 
M. Bement noted that they have an engineer working on these issues and hope to resolve it by the January 
or February meeting. 
 

 
IV. Guest Comments 

 
There were none. 
 

IV. Planning Commission and Staff Comments 
   

Mr. Boron stated that the new schedule proposes the January meeting to be the third Wednesday, rather 
than the second, and also changing the Friday deadlines to noon rather than the end of business. The next 
Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for January 19, 2022 and the deadline is Friday, December 27, 
2021.  
 
Adjournment 
 
Mr. Harding motioned to adjourn the December 8, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting at 6:20 pm 
Mr. Davis seconded the motion. 
 
Vote: Sillies, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Pearson, yes; Harding, yes; Davis, yes; Thompson, yes (6-0) 

 
 
 ________________________________________ 
 Becky Iverson, Planning Commission Chairperson 
 
 
 ______________________________________ ____________________________________ 
 Dan Boron, Planning Consultant    Ann Burns, Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 

 

 
 


	2022 01 19 planning commission comments and background.pdf
	City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting
	A. Preliminary Review
	Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, commercial building #4
	B. Recommendation to Adopt
	Springboro Master Plan

	Advanced Drive #4 complete and assembled.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	advanced 4-Application

	Advanced Drive #4 Submission.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	#4-C1-TS-20-140 - Layout1
	#4-C1-TS-20-140 - Layout1 (2)
	#4-C2-EXC-20-140 - Layout1
	#4-C3-SDP-20-140 - Layout1
	#4-C3.1-USP-20-140 - Layout1
	#4-C4-GP-20-140 - Layout1
	#4-C5-SWPPP-20-140 - Layout1



	Springboro Master Plan complete and assembled.pdf
	2022 01 06 planning commission memo.pdf
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:


	2021 12 08 Planning Commission Meeting.pdf
	Vote: Sillies, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Harding, yes; Pearson, yes; Davis, yes; Thompson, yes; Iverson  abstained. (6-0)
	III. Agenda Items
	A. Final Review, Revision to Approved Site Plan, 465 Victory Drive, commercial building under construction for B&E Plumbing
	A.   Preliminary Review, Final Development Plan, 765 West Central Avenue (SR 73), accessory building  for LaComedia Dinner Theater

	2022 01 19 planning commission comments and background.pdf
	City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting
	A. Preliminary Review
	Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, commercial building #4
	B. Recommendation to Adoption
	Springboro Master Plan

	2022 01 19 planning commission comments and background.pdf
	City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting
	A. Preliminary Review
	Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, commercial building #4
	B. Recommendation for Adoption
	Springboro Master Plan


	spec_project: 
	spec_type: W
	spec_preparedBy: 
	spec_date: 


